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MEJMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR N 13
- Miss ro=J3y { }J.r
The attached memorandun prepered by Mr. McIntire ;f3
summarizes the information available in the Bureau files to )
d=te concernin; corruption existing in the’Cleveland, Ohio, NG
Police Department. Much of the informetion contained in NN
tris memorandum has been obteined from confidential sources D‘;

and the use of the information at the present time might

jeopardize the value of these inforumants.

This memorandum

. is prepared, conseuently, merely to consolidate in ome

meznorandum all available informstion concerning this
Depar+ment.
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NP, IR T.L

Ret HBerbert "Dutex® Akeyrs
and Jees Wakelin

e you know, Nerdert *Iutch® skers 4is presently Clief of
Leteotives of the Hot Springs, Arkansss, Police Departasmt, anile
Joe Xakelin 4s C:.ief of Police in that eily. Arere first case Lo
tLs atteriion of Lile Buresu proalnsntly daricg ths investiption
lookir.z towvard the ap rehunsion of Frank Rscth, esecajed Foedsral
prisoner, You will recall that by virtue of eertein arrungenemts
sale at that tise, Akers furnished inforwstion lesdin: to the
1sertion of Bash, Acere war at thet tiwe ClLief of Detectives at
Hot Buringu, Arvarsas. You will perealer that thes iavertigution
of the Kansss City dacosscre cest serious refleeticns wpon the
sbarseter an: eonduct of Adxsrs. After the apprebeurion of Kiehard
Tallewn Gelstas, he furuisheo inferzetion to She Burceau inciesting
thet for a lonz tier prier to the location af Maslh, Akerz had
knosledge of Mach's fugitive staturz and &lss wus vell advised of
Bael'cz prercauce im Bol Springu., Oelatea: ountendeC thet pricr to
the approhension of Keg, bs sugsestac to "Luteh® Acears thet the
latter arrunge to have Nash azprehenced Uy authoritiaes outcide of
Nct Springr im ercer that no suspieion would be directec omrd L'a,
Gelatas,

On Getoder 1, 1934, s aigned stetoment ws odtuined frow
Calatasz at Criesyv, Illicois. In thia stateaont, Oelsras acvisec
that he finslly located Lin ot bprings, where he folieved the
*confidence game®. ke states:

*I was arrested ame day by 'Dutoh’'Aksrs, Culef of
Detectives o Mot E.ring., for aus ision of eonfidencs gusc,
I propeitioned ris thitl 4f he sould act molest me snc evormit
ae to wo;k the oorf . denes geme iu Mot Errimgs I would pay
21> sows moner if 1 male any., Ko specifie amoup: ses Badec.
There wers & nwabes of ecu’icencs xaa in Bot Sprivgs at th.t
tise) 1t was Ciffieult t0 asse avy money, in fuet, 1 vas not
meing eny und *'Jmich'! Acers got sfter me for mot peying his
BODBEY o

*] ¢i: mot sant to leave Lol 6.:rings s I sent t0 Frark
Clark of Hot &.riuge, wha had & slot meghine reeket there sitq
the protactioz of e eity scainlstratioc, I tolc him nr
41ficulsy with Lutea’ Avere and asike@ Lim whetier re oould
get . out of Jall 4! I wers errestec. He toic me bhe thousit
he cauld ¢o po. Jotm Muamer, of Iucisninolis, & ¢ rfizence
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man, was i Hot eprirgs anc I began vorking with him, I
thiry this was 4in 1931, a5 wel! os I recall. Vher we womldd
make any monsy, Ruxmer sould coze to ms vith the amount ef
protecti.r soney for the eity alairnistration. I wmild give
the mcne; te Frank Clurk wko soulc aake the sctusl pay:zent
to the city officials, A man by the name of buiek was the
prosecuting sttorney, Leo Hclauzhlin was mayor, an s mwman
bty the name of Ledgarvood mss city julge., Tie emoumnts
veried according (o the gisze of the purss we sounlé eollect
in a conficeunce uncertaking. On occasions it would be $200,
$300, $520, anc sazetimes Lt wes $1,000,

*l want to explain here that I was getting sy cut in
acoy th.t vas being sade in the confidance guse Yy the
pe: nuned above for tae protestion thot vas extenced and the
psyoff for tulr protectior wes throuch Fraakx Cleike Pro-
tociion wes palé the ¢ity suwinistrestioc st Hot Spring. for
operatio. of the hand boox snc baseball bDoox, Teice a month
ay bookkeeper "Little Jeff' (his nicimeme, Jefferson being
hic right noze) woull go irto elty ecourt L Hot Springs,
entir ¢ piee of gullly enc pey e fipe of $£126.50. I, of
eourse, would rot epecr i oourt in connectior with this,®

Gulstas hos inforacd thet cs firs: set Frenik Mask during
the late minter or early spring of 133:, and wes introduced to him
througt Herbert Farmer, OGrlatas s.vised:

i iort time bclfore Kash wes Dicked ud, he made & Arlip
to Hot 8prings. He stoppec at my howe ons morning and
informec me he bac Just arrivec froa Chiocego. He stated to
me he wanted ¢ remain in Bot &prings for a shile but {f
thers was any danger of hie being picked up he would net
stay. He ssked me shether I thought there szs puch danger
em2 I told him I 4id mot think 80, I t0ld hia I sould eall

tDutch! A:s@fs over and let hit Bave a talk with hia 1if be
desired, H8 tolc me to call Akers and I did and he cams ever.

I tntroduced them. They vers in my kitchem snd I left thea
there., I walked into my bedroom. Frincer Bash wus alemng.

Aftcer 3 for ainutes, Nesh ceme into my bedroom anc stated
everything would be sll right. Akers left the house, I ¢id

not hetr the eonversstion. MNash remsined ir town for sons time,®

Gtlatar has explsined thrt Nasi. wez 41 Hot Eprings txov or
taree ¢rys befure he wss picked up. Galaitas hat also informed tu-t
be sow Nesh n front of the *Rhite Front” & fes minutes before he:nt
sas ~iczec up: that soon thereafter he heard the hengers-on aentining
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& kicdnaping; that he than learned th:t three men had ¢oae wp in @
car, put 2 gun on & men ené tuken hia away, Galatas stites he then
went to the police station. Before proceecing to the police statiom,
however, Calatae stutes he tele l:ioued a pclice officer, Jos Beott,

to determdine what hac hepponed. Onlatag statess

*I sant to the police stetion and found Joe Bakelin and some
other officer there. 'Inutch' Akers was at hone. Sozecns
oalled hiz and he oame down, I believed Akers had fingered
Nash and asked hiz why he hald the man picked up and he denied
ha be! acything to do with 4t. 4kers apd Chief ¥akelin by
telaphone called the neighboring tosus to sto; the mem.
8hortly, a min called froz bezton, Arkansas, snd saic the mea
had paszed througk end wers stopped but had ressed op, dut
be war not gertaix they wers officers. Akers answersd this -
call, iHr thex oalleoc the Little Rock police ari infersel them
there bad poszibly been & kicdnaping. These culls were msde
&t my suggestion.® ,

Gulstss nac advized tha®t he then got in touch with France:
kigh, the vife of Frzok Nash, savicing Ler she had better mske herself
scerce. At toir time

®ghe then ssked me wic I thought had put the finger on her
husbard; thut it wer betsesz tvo peojle snd those two were
"Tutch'! Akere and me. I denled I hsd anything o do with t.
"Luteh'! Akers esm® uwp ¢ xy hoae a phort time later. I called
Biz ipn anc t0ld him to square himself with Nash's wife. HKe
cane in, talked to her end $o0lc bhar he had mothing to do with
it, Akers called the Little Eock police and found the officers
werc supposed to be going to Joplin, Kissouri, vith Nesh,®

Gelatas then goes on 10 explain the manner in shich he took Frances
Bssh to Joplin, Missouri, and the efforts shich were aade to get in
touch with Verne Miller, amd his subsequent return to Not 8prings,
Arkansss, en the sorning of June 17, 1933, Oalstzs states he then
becans & fugitive, truveling to seversl parts of the United St.tes,
‘m s return trip froa iante Monios, California, Galatas stiter he

~weant by Hot bprirngs -

®] stopped o the cutskirts of tosn and calling 'Duteht
Akers by telepbone requested als tc find out 4 he ¢-uld make
some ooncect ons »ith some re;ressut tive of the Goverpmen:
in arcer that I eoulc negoticte for &« surrencder. Hec tolc se
he voulc see wnet he could o. He wanted to meet me but I did
not truct hin. I feered thct he wnould double—croe: se. I
dic not get in touc: witkh his syuic because there was on ad
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- %ir the peper L’xt I wes ¢t Ve token desd or alive,

*l have mentioned previously tht I introduced *Dutoh?
Azere and Bash in ay hoze. I do mot thirk Azers bad ever
met Nasl before but le inew who he vas and t14 4t he was an ,
s2caped Fecersl priscner.s I he” told Akers Buch womld be ir
and out of town and mot to bother his,*® '

Galatas has 8180 scvised that several years sgo he had
o8 interes:t io a boct house on Lake Catherine mear Mot fprings,
sith MDutch® Akers but he guve his entire interest in this bost
house tr Arerps, Galautas hes also advised thit

*On Christaus fay, 1932, ar I recall, I gave a dinner
at ¥hite Sulphur Springe Hotel necr Not Saring., Arkunsas,
trer - were & numbor of e~nfideace mern preacnt at thlec dinner,
together with tnelr wiver. ze I recull now attencing
vere Dutch Christmarn and wife (Eurl Christmss anc Helen
Ferpuson) Chappy Las or Lohr anc wife; Grosswsn end wife;
Grizes and wife; Jis ¥atiine anéd uife. 7TLere sere severzl
other ermong w.ose nuzes I am uniudle to recell st this tize,
before diuner wa: over 'Lutch' i<ars ant wife caze in. 4
plece va: zade for tiem at the tsble anct they ate soae fool®.

In vier of the gmduct of Arers &in notifying variocus
police depettnonts in the vicinity of Arkanssi to the effect thst
Kash baf bo:: Xidmapel, the United Steter Attortey st Kanse: City,
diseruri, ex.ressed ¢ strong desire Lo indiet Akers slong with
otbers in the Kenzus City Macsacre cacé, but it was eonsicered
at that tine the evidence was not strong emou;h to wurrast a
oonviction, for wkieh ressou no prosecution ses undertaken,

During the e>urss of the iavestigition of the Kansss City
Mazsacre oase, Joe snderson, of tLe Kanses Etste Righnay Patrol,
was working in Arkansss in an effort to apyrehené eertsin fugitives
who hal escaped fros the Kanses 8t:te Panitentisry, lansing, Ksncas,
Necorial Day, 1933. Anderson scdvised eertain Special Agents thct
be bez $he eorfidende of er infofwant, Jef :ies, of Hot 8prings, sho
bat the eonfidence of eity offieisls and imows what iz going om there,
Andersoc stated that Jeffries told hie that oo the day of the Kensas
City Massacre, June 17, 1933, he, Jeffries, sas Akers and Chief of
Police Joe Bakelin drive morth toward the home of Gelatas ir Bakelin's
ctr with drs, Nash and her c¢hild; thet shortly thereufter, Gals tus,
Mr:., Kash an¢ the chilc drove towarc the airport; thuet » dsy or &o
xfter the massucre, Gelutar left Kot Springs, but returnec shortly
thereefter and waez hidden out there by the city officials; that
Gelitrs wa: moved from Akere! home 10 the homse of Mayor Eciwuphlin,
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ancergus elalaec rtis fufor.int bhad tola hix Gulites rauld not be
kept at the pame hounee veary lonz, that he would probably be kept

i{n the homes of Herbert Akers, Mayor Mcleughlin, C dLef of Police
Betelin, Judge Ladcersond, or the Lerley In:titute, which latter
place Joffriee ullcgcd s for yurl becni & hidesout for m st

sh. were ®hot®. /

In emnection with the harborinmg of Qelutas, Borguat
Louglas 8, Cetchin, Nurine Birraecks, 8th and I Otreets, B. K,
Washington, D. C., alvized he hal been & 1ife-long recident u} Hot
Springs, Arkansuas, He stated th.ut the mayor, Leo P, Bcleughlin,
kis brother, George Mclaughlin, and Crief of Detectives ®Luteh®
Akers wers eclosely connected with Gulztes and were probably eognisant
of his shereshouts st thst tize,

Mro J. C. ¥:x, 832 Ralve:n Avenue, Hot Springs, srkedsas,
baving teen 8 residest of Bot Spriugn for the asjor portior ef nis
1ife, alvised ar Ageat he believed *Lateh” Akars, Clef of Detectives,

-Bot Lprings, Arkunsas, is Culatas' best friend and at that time knew

wvhere Gelstes mirht Do loceated., Fox even went so for ar to st~te 4t
we. poscible Gilitee wua:r Licing sut &% or mour s«ers' rock house
ioouted 8t Lexe Cutierine msar Hot &.rings. He furt er informed
tvt Jolp Youuy, canctrbie at ol Springe, hat tuic hicz, Fox, th-t
there was & house on the hill above Akere! rock house, thrt appesred
to be ver: suspliciouz. Fox sdiel be guestioned Aker: about this
bouu apd Avers t0l¢ his he did not hzo- wbo lived in 1t.

BLile the irforw.tion fu.michod by Pox en: hr(unt Luglas
8. C~tehiz 15 Yy 2o mcans suthentic, 4t neverthelesr serves to point
sut the reputation shich *Dutek® A.ors besre in Hot Eprings amd
vicinity.

During ths yeurs 1527 ¢5 1930, 8pecial Agent T, 8, Clifford,
aow attached to ths Partland offics, wes assistant Distriet Attorney
of the 13th Judicial District of Arkansas, at Canden, Arkansss. Agest
Clifford bes advised thet during 1929 Gelatas, in oompany with ®lmuteh®
Akurs, Chief of DPutectives, ap roached Sherif? A, W, Llis, Canden,
Arcassn, with & propositior to persit 8.1:-te: to operute unmolested
a oo.Jidence game in Quachits Countly, Arkuns«s, and offered as an en-
Guceaent paysent of $1,000 to tho Fheriff and & liko sus to Special
Agent Clifford, then eerving as assistant Uistrict Attorney. This
sffer wes of eoxrse refused,

Ir 192, while Azent Cilffor: su: szulsting A, ¥W. Elli: in
solvin; eertain bdank robdlery ceases slich invwolved & raic on en
wpartment 4: Eot Eprings, Aker: hué the temerity to infor: theriff
Fllis, who in turn advised Agent Clifford, thet Grl:tes hoc padc hia,
Axere, s congiersble suz of money mt & result of « eut-in of the
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moniey obtrined by Galates from oconfidence gras and gambling o-nces:ioms
i and sround Bot Sprirge, Arkensis, In the light of his experiences
with Akerz, Mr. Clifford came to the eonclusion thut Joe Wakelin,
Culef of Police of Hot Syringe, Arkaneas, has had . ®sut-ir" on the
operatiocus of Gslatas in Hot 8prirgs. ; .

During 1934, the New Orleans office had ocecasion to investigste
en impersonttion ease involving Thomss Acid Kimwer, Nimmer was gom-
victed., #Miazer had been arrested by the police departasnt of ot
8;rings, Arkanses, and later turned over to the New Orlesns offtics,

On Octodber 22, 1934, Rimmer sudbaitted a signed statement at Nov Orleans
to Special Agent Do W, Miges, concerning an eof‘ort on the part of
Hertert "Dutch® Akers to obtain soney froa llimzer. The statement &s
quoted in part as followss

*°I was in xy roos lying on the bed when Cecil Brook (Brock)

snd anothsr policezsn ¢ame in saying th:-t I vaz wented at

. besdquarters. I went Cosn arriving at 6 7, M, Fhex 1 first
went dinto the station I ver vorx over, then a man cene in whom
I war t0l6 thut Le wes "Duteh? Axere, Czlef of Detectives. Le
ssx me hor much morey I he: I w0l Yis only tro eor three dollars.
Asx se stere [ ceme froa to Bot Springie 1 seic hoze by the
way of Rev Orleans then he asced ne 4f I would go beck I told hic
yes, About two hours later a lawyer came to sse me whoa I leerned
»as Judge Rysn telling me he eould get me out for $100, I tolc
hic §f he would give me & little timc I gould get {t. He saic,
he woulc eomc back to sec me next 82). the follevin; day I was
moved upstalirs steyed therc until after 9 A. N, shen I waz taken
before Jucge Akers and he ask ms where all the phcoza I stay stiere
I was thru. I t0ld hin then before Brooc he ask me shether I
nntadtotohckul Orlcans or stay thers. 4f I d4id mot
want {0 go Back 4f I had a $100 he would let me go. I teld hism
the sene a5 I ¢0ld Jeyan. to valt wmtil next day aad I will
try and get {t. he saic all right. that day I wes put back with
Jo mem that were gon sen and was told by thea that they eould get
out for §100 the seme as I was told One of thes got eut th:t might
by gettin; momey froa uu day ehief., 4the¢ pext ‘ay abost 11 o'eloek
1 was call dewn and Kr, Chitaan (igemnt Chippe:a) with the Division
of Investigation, U, 8. Departasnt of Justice, telling me that I
would be tuken back to Nev Orleans. I told hix what "Dutch' Akers
told me. emd he informed me thet {t was im~ossible for his teo do
0. thet I hac to po back or meake bond, After tlizt wa: over
I went upsteire. with Brock then I sacs fingerprinted am picture
sade. vhile there 'luteh! Akers ecams in you eriry fool dort you
know better ther to sy snythin_ before thet awn. I tolc hiz no
taough 1t sarn 211 right. I then saic well sh:t {f I di¢ pey the
mone; out mas thet ;oing to hely me. he suic I would heve gotten
you oul of towr before be eould have,®
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On Mareh 9, 19)6, Mr. Narshzll Purvis of the firs '
Purvis ané Purvis, attoroeys at law, Keapner Pu‘léing, Hot Bpﬂ.nu,
Arkansss, appeared at the Little Rogck offioce. He acdvised that
s.versl wmonthir prior to this intervie: he had drevn w) a will for
ons o7 hi. clicnts wmhic naazed one Dr, Fright of Hot Bprimg:,
Arkansas, 8¢ & beneficiery of the wiil, who mas to receive awraxi
sctaly £15,000 in sail vill; tha' some time thereafter, the testator
died, leaving a proximately $50,000 i{n cash which wis on deposit ia
8 banY in Sherman, Texes; that the uwill was properly drasn up ia
all re:pect:, mescting the requireacats of lav ot only in Texas Mt
8lso in Arkansts. Mr., Purviz scvised that ane of the other
beneficiaries of ths will wu: & My, Laniels, and thst after
receiving the money, nuaerous attempts wers msde to dlacksail both
Darciels anc Dy, Pright; that or onme occssion, Ir. $right wes
epproached in Hot Cprings by Ur. Bill Brencenburg, forasesr Chief of
Police st Hot Bprings, nox & private detective at Little Bock,
Arkansaz, wno st-ted that for $10,000 he would stop a contenplated

_oontast of the will, This proposition wus, of ecurss, turned éomm,

Mr, Purvis advised that st adbout the sane tias, Kichard Tallesn
Gulates came to kis law offices tellin; Lix of ¢ propored eont st
of the seld will, intimeting thit s.me helrs nad been loceisc, tut
et ting th t for 17,0 he eoculc stop everytuing; th t this offer
wes refused, Geletsos leter returned, driunging vith kism a eopy of
the Mations) Etolen Property Act, etiting that & friend of :is had
shown hiza the Act and that the matier saa being referrsld to the
Fodersl Govarnmaent for inve:tig.t.on oa the theory that the $60,020
distributcd under the vwill sas :ctolen moms) an. transportec in
interstite comserce froa Eherman, Texass, to Eot 8prings, Arkansas;
that at this tinme, Qilatas offored to stop the proposed contest and
all activities for the sum of $5,000, which waz refused. My, Purvis
reluted thct after thesze attcarts to blackmeil his clients he
ecntacted Axers in an effort to sscertain shat was hajpening, since
hoinow Arers and Galates were oo friendly terws and thought hs eould
obtain some informstion from Akers due to ths fact that he had
represented Akers in a lsw suit at one time., Ke stated hoxever, be
was well asaye of the fact Akers and his erowd ren Kot Springs wund
wers @roocked and i2 was not in gyspath. with hia, He stated when
Akers eame tc hir effioce Le refused to discuss saytuing in the of iee
and rejuestec Purvis to aset his i %ls automobilse, which he did, and
Akers stated he was able to state what Galstis and Brandenburg were
deing, and that it was a shekecomn or blackmail,

Mr. Purvis then relsted he hac notice? 4in recent ness,apsr
articles th.t C. Floyé Hufi, U, 8. Com:ls:foner of Hot Surings, h: (¢
been appoliatec ty Ci.rl keiley, Atiorney Genersl for the Stitc of
hrkanscs, anc by Governmor Futrell, as a special acsistunt t« bring
suit on beh.lf of the St.te of Arkansas to set aside tnis will,
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based apparently en the theory that the will was fuvulid ead
becaute there sere no heirs, the mousy esche~ted to the Btate of
Arkansas. Purvis related it was common tnowledge Gelates amd

Mr, Ruff sarc¢ viry elose friends and the present Attoraey Gesmersl, .
Mr, Carl Beiley, sar a cloze friend of Gslatas, s Nr. Bailey

hid st ene tiaxe disnissed an indictunent egeinst Galatés on & oo
charge, The informstiocc as to C. Floyd Huff, ferser ¥. 8.
Comaissioner, s smtioned above in vics of the faot that further
infersation eneerning him will be set cut hereinafter,

: On June 6, 1933, Celatas, using the nane Enesd, and
working with another oom man by the mime of Frank Clark, eho

hes been mentioned hercintefore, fleeced Dr. ¥W. A, Johnson of
$10,000 at Kot Eprings, Arkances. The old race horse trick

was used in gettirz Dr. Jehnson to Let $10,000 on & eertoin raoce,
later being sdvisec thct his borse did mot vin, It appeers,
horever, that very crude tactice ware used by Gelsatus and Clark;

. that they got Dr. and Mrs, Johnson {nto a hotsl rooax after Johnson

hed obteined 10,000 fros his home in Roancke, Virginis, and whmm
Lr. Johnson eoazenced eounting the money ot the bed, Clark gribhed
the $10,000 out of do:mson's hané, passing it to Gelatas, sho w.e

tt the door, thsat Gelat:is thereupou rarn out of the hotel room

with the money; that Clurk reaiined in the room with Dr. end Krs,
Jo.:nson, Gelatas lster returning and advising he hac bet the
$10,000 on the ysges, After this, Clark snd Galatas took Dr,

ané Krs. Johnson to the train, purchusing tickets for Mashville,
Tennessee. Clark anc G:latas remcived om the train until it sterted
moving and then Jumped off., Dr, Johnson stuted ke and Mrs, Johnson
upor arriving at Nsshville, Ternesses, imnediately returned to Hot
Springs and emdeavorsd o locate Galatas and Clark; that im 8o édoing
he talked with Herbert Axers, a detective at Hot 8,xings, Arkansas;
thet Akers told him that both Clark anc Galates were in towz but
they had teld him, Akers, that he, Dr. Jolmsom, had laid his ¢10,000
in their lap. Akers alse $0l4 Dr, Jehnson that 4f he sghould sxy
nymnf sbout this ease, Clark would sash his faee., It was Dr,
Jornsomis epinion that Detective Akers waus in eshoots with Clark amd
Galat.s. Dr, Joinson died before axy prosecutive astion oeunld
entertuined, :

You will resesber that the 8tatez of Oklahose amdé Arksnsas
dave produced pumerous eutlivs vho have been interested ia the theft
ol automotilei. One such cese involved Llmer Miiel, i1 the csse
entitled Orville K. Ervin, B tional Motor Vehicle Theft Act, NMixel
wse a notorims ear thief. In connection aith the activitie: of
*lutch® ikers, he furnished the following infora. tion:
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ll.kd mud th-t
*Duieh® ixers, but he imows
Claremee Stone, Clem Bclmea,
(Bullet) Edby, now ia Little

‘"n 'M
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muumuumhm'mumuuiig i R
brought iate Hot Bprings and eold thaye, - *Dutel” i : o
Burt Oonners, uwsed car dealsr ot Myt Sprlgs, %
for *"hot? cars brought thare. 4ksrs .
purehasers for these stolem oars among e wndeiworld Bl

. "l"“:l “‘.“‘“‘“.'“t Efl ,o ”‘,‘:‘ h “- ,

as others, MNikel further stated dhat he-is of $he orffien €
75 per cemt of the eity firemen, palicemils and gther

of Het Springs axe possessors of stolen cars otisinec thre:
mentioned seurcej that while he eannet prove it, he inows mt Te 8.,
Commissioner Huff of Hot Springs 18 connested sit: Akers snd épsrated -
in the same manner sith some of these thieves, o3 ecially Clea Solmaaj
rad thst aay inforsztion Xmown %o Nuff was immecistely conve-sd 'y - —
him Lo Axers anc to persous (nterested; that in feeot Huff is the )

erininalts svurce of {-formstion on Governaent amstters., dicel :t.ted

that it xould be no trigk to trap Buff and iiers if unce:cover aen ————
were put im Hot Bprings %0 deal with thes as they, eipecially i:orp, . .-

will ge aay route, ilikel further inforaed that thieves sers instructed

by idkers not %0 steal any local cars in Hot 3prings lut to tuke cers - - o
brought in there by tourists) that Akers, in order to keepdowm . _ )
susplciocm, turns uwp a thief ogcasionall: to the Governasat—he turced -
upPaultnhhoumh-ﬂuutwoftudMuthnunmq
te pay off. .

v Q‘,wl’[‘“'b 1

-

.

Speaial Agent T. K. Clifford sho was formerly prosscuting -
atterney in Arkansas, as noted sbove, learned at the tine he yesided
in Arkansss that during the ssasom st Ret Springs, mexdars of aods

ETE e

and gangsters from the Bast eongregate there, Im the event they 3a§ —. —~~ -~ _
trilute to "Duteh® Akers they are permitied (o remain without smolestae - . - A—
tien. Agmat Clifford has aleo w«ivised that Juaes Piteocck, C .lef of .
Detectives at Little Roek, Arkansas, who 18 one of the eldezt pecce _)
offiders in the 3tate of Arkansas, is considered relisble ind trustrvorthy) ~

that Pitecek has om mumereus oecssions advised Agent Clifford that he
had me ooufidence in Akers, Ageut Clifford bas alse sdévised that all

- prestitutes in Ned Borings pey tridute to ®lutch® irers, thet, furthsr, B

it {s mown that Axers has & failing for womeaj that ne, Agent Cliffore,
tas beem frnformed that Akers sontacts moat of the prostitutes in ﬂot

Springs personally,

In keeping vith this line of thought, it {s L0 be recalled th-t
shem I intervieved Frod Huater at Eew Orleans, Loulsiana, he inforzed
20 he had aude a survey of Hot Springs, Arkunsss, prior to “:king
Alvin Xarpis there during June, 1935, :nd had leurned that it ecas pcs.{tle
for thieves and gungsters to hang out in fot Springs without acls. tition
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provided they oommit mo effenses im thst @lye =~ ~ =~
Your attention is directed to & ners ites appearing in

_the Bex York laily Mirror of Manday, April 20, 1935, referring

12> the apprebensisu of ®lucky® Luclano, shieh s guoted as
follewss , o
%ipril 2. Detective Johun Brennan spotteld Lusiano en
Bot Springs' famous *bathlouse® proazsnsde, emgeged in an
snlated eonversation with Herbert 'Luteh® Akers, Chief of
Bot Bpricgs Letectives.

. ®khezs Brennan flourished his warrant anZ amnsunced to
‘Lucky! that he was under arrest, Akers patted the gangeter
on the shoulder ané said 'Dou'ti werry, €h.rlie. I'11 heve
the five grand in & Durry!, snc he did. Kr. Jecobs, sho
heuds & gumbling syndicate ip sot Springs, csme puffing
iotc the court rooa waving ths cash,

Sifter Biware Hcleen, Deve:'s as-irtant, ani Brennan
hed eiginecrec saother warratt cesanding tils second arre:t
oné lac pointed o:it the seriousnec: of the gharpge »n w:ich
laciano was wantea in Mew York, they facea a situwstion wrieh
reads like flation.

"after a tvo day seareh for the packet king, Brennan
arrozted him the second time, he was arrcigned and helé am
$200,0°0 bail., Akers and a Levy of Luciano's psls who
eronded the gourt rooa immediately gathered around the
gangster and rushed hia across the street to the Kot Springs
locinip. there he was truated royslly, Aers himself bringing
sheets, blancets, and downy pillows from the hotal across
the streetl to make 'Lucky' ecoafortabls.

®dclean and Dreanan wanted Lusiano cut ef the Hot Springs
Jurisdiotion, amare that ‘plenty' hsd been dropoed by the
racketes; for lprotection'. Uhen they atteaptes to transfer
bis froe the Hot Bprings jail they found w0 deputies armec
with sub-sachine guns 'grotecting' 'Lugiy! against being
tkidnaped' by the law officers.®

On Februsry 19, 19,4, ¥o. B¢ ¥ouroe, Assistant C.ief
Srecial Agent of the Missouri Pecific hailroad, ecallec the C {cago
officc an. savised ir, Lacu he Lad recentl: issued a pass on the
d1ssourl Proific Railroad to "imteh” akerec of Hu* Oprinmgs; thii it
weg his fctent.on to arrange to placer Aiers om e peyrail 5 the
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Miszouri Pscific Reilro:cd as s special employee auring the racing
sesson 1n Mot bprings, Arkmasss, Mouroé statec kis sole purpose in _
85 treating Akers was to cause him to be indebted to Monroe with
tie object that he, Monroe, would be able to obtain from Akers
infora:ticn as to the ihc'r“boutl‘of Dick Gelatas.

In December, 1933, when Special Agents H. E. Andersen sad R
. B. Narshall were in Hot Springs, Arkansas, eonducting an investi- -
gttion relative to the apprehensiom of Gelatas, eontact was made
with Bill Beis, Jr., vho 1is the complainant in sn satitrust case
involving Leo P. Ncleughlin, sayor of Hot Springs, Arkansas. It is
to be noted that when the Agents proceeded to Beis's place of business
they vere ®tailed® by Chief of Detectives Akers and Detective Cecil
Brock, who parked down the street in their car shile the Agents talked
with Mr, 8eis. BErock and Akers oould readily be seen from the window
of Mr, Seiz's affice, ‘ \

Special Agents of the Burecu have been compelled o work

.with *Dutch® Akers on the Breaer matter in view of the fact th:t Karpis

enl Fred Hunter lived in Hot Bprings for so memy months previcus to
thelr finsl apprehension in New Orleaus, Louisiane; ther were likewice
compelled to work with "Dutch® Axert because of the association of
Frec Hunter and Alvin Xerpis with Grace Goldstein and Connie Morris,
alias Ruth Mamm. BNo conficential inforsation, however, was disclosed
to ®*Dutch® Akere by Special Agents. P®Dutch" Akers was, however, at all
times advised of the importance of Grace Goldstein. The Post Office
dnspector., baving ott:ined infora. tion with regard to the associetion
of Grace Goldstein with Alvin Kerpis, bad thoroughly sdvised ®Dutch®
Akers with regard te this matter. After inforastion had been obtiined
to the effect that Grace Goldstein's correct nmane was Jevell Lsverne
Grayson, whose fanily resided in the vicinity of Paris, Texas, the
Poet Office inspectors, with inowledge of the confidential character
of this informstion, {mparted sase to "Duteh® Akers. About this time,
and after Grece Goldstein had once been intervieved by Specisl Agent
in Chargs B. J. Connelley, she departed from Not Springs sad econtacted
Karpis end Funter at New Orleans, Louisiana. During her absencs, Post
Office inspectors together with Herbert "Dutch" Akers, proceeded

to the house of prostitution opsrated by Grece Goldstein at the
Bstterie Hotel, where a ssarch was made of the place and whers
Inspector Cordrey and ®Dutch® Akers vigorously interviewed all the girl
inmates, including the one left in charge during the absesnce of Grsce
Goldstein. ZThe sald officers threatened thea with arrest in an
erdsavor to obtain inforsstior froo them relative to the locstion of
Grace Goldstein or information as to wher she would return. Thie con-
duct on the part of ®"Dutch® Akers, who wa: thoroughly edvises of the
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imortince £ Gruce .'Galutoza to ths burecu, materially interfered .
;ﬁh the investigatioc looking towsrd the a;prshension of Alvia
24,

Bher Gresce Gol itelin returned froa her visit wit: Ksraiis
end Humter at New Orleanz, Louisfcru, ®Dutch”™ Akers immedictely
contacted her in the hope of ebdtaining imformction leading to the
location of Alvin Karpls, so he eculd collect the revard. 4t this
tiac, he furnished ber with the extremely confidential informstion
thnt Post Office inspectors and Special Agents had locsted the home
of her bdrothors in the vicinity of Paris, Texas, and further advised
ker Bpecinl Agonte mere fully informed of the fact tuat Karpiz had
left his Creut Lene dog and Ford automobile at that point., This,
of oourse, was & willful treaeh of trust and eonfilence ec the pert
of ®"lutch® Akers, :

It 15 2als0 t0 be motec that during the investigstion
lookirg toward the locstion of Grass Golcetein and Connie Morris,

“ther:s was stroag resson to believe, as will Le shown harcvinafter,

th:t eit~er Slutch” Akere or Joe ¥ekelin furnished to the urese in
Hot Lprings, irkaussz, piotograplis i these twdo wowen. Tnls, agudn,
was & Bor.ous broach of trust on the part o such offticer:.

Jou 3111 recall th:t Clayton Ball furnished infersmetion to
Agsnts of thy Burewu that Alvin Karpis and Fred Hunter were occupying
t houss on & hill at Potszh Sulphur Springs mear Mot Springs, Arkunsas.
secopdingly, the Agents anc Post Ofiice {nspectors, tlogether sith
Jo¢ Apdersan, of the Kancus Ltate Higimey Patrol, conducted & ruic
on sald house oz the morning of March 30, 1936. Imfors:tion, however,
wes latsr obtained that Kurpis, Bunter anc Conuie Morris, alier Ruth
Hanz, had fled from the satd house on the eveming of Murch 26, 1936,
a3 & repsult of inforaation furaished Conuie Norris, by one Brock,
& taxi driver in Hot Bprings. Brock had advised Connie Morris that
the Governssn’ was sesking the apprehension of Fred Hunter and Alvin
Karpis and she had fmaediately comsunicated with these individuals,
&8 8 result of shich odvice they mede their depsrture, Brock, the
taxi driver, 4- s lrothar of Cecll Breck, Licutensnt in Churge of the
Ideatificstiii Urit of the Hot Cyrings Police Lepataent. On Nersh 31,
1936, Jos dncersem i{nforzsed Epecicl Agent ir Charge X, J. Connelley
and Pcstal Inzrectors 5. J. Hettrick anc Cordrey thut through & con-
fidentinl informant {n the Mot Springs Police Dejartaent, sho is

strongly believed tc de Cocil Brock, Lieutenant in Oherge of the Identi-

ficrtioe Unit, hAc bod leerned thut C:icf of Police Jou Pakelin of Kot
Springe, hav #parently trken Grece Goldcteln to the Eerplo-Eunter
nideout ot Sundey wight, Kerch 29, 1336, Juct prior 1o the reic aade
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- by Agents and Postal Imspecticrs. They are allsgel 1o heve visited

the hiceont betsoan § and 16 P, N, on that night {1 erder thet

Grece Goldatalin ocould remove tlersfrom her elethin, amd the sther
weasn's elotalng. Jos Arlersom (ndicsted thet C 1ef of Police Joe
Pstalin had Sntizcts relctions with Orece Goldsteir while stoppiag
at ths scic houou, At this time, dnéerson indicited it woulld de
ieposrisle for him to dlscleses the identity of his informant.
Although thers has pever leea definite procf of the faet thet Pskelin
sctually wisite? the hideout house with Orece Goldstein, ss fndlecated
stove, 11 1s sigrificact to mote that on Mey 6, 193, Bpecicl sgent
1= Cherge Fletcher of the Little Rock, Arkarsas, office, wkile in
Rt Bpringr ca thut d: %, received s telepbone eall froa the U, &,
Comalscioner at thst point, nho sterted thet Bakelin hed spent the
aight with Grace Goldstelrn at the house fermerly socupled by Kirpis
aal Hurter on ths sight preeeding the reld by Agocte anc Postal
Insectore, There 13 ro shoving as to shere the U, E. Conzissiener
obtsaines his {nformation,

T Iz view of the fact thet en the night prececting the rsid st

the Errpis-Tunter hWidecut, scar light: sere se-z &t the euié residencs,

er? 1ir view of Lrfora.i.an recalvrl sc to the aseitle ideutit. of

the pericns 1o the house at thet $iac, Specin’ igont Bs L. Demrox

cd tie Litile Rock office made inguiry of Cidel of Letactives idvere

end Cuief of Police ¥rkelln joirnt.y ar to whethur they kmer vho the

off.cers were wao vere in the sall re:lderce o the mighit before the

rail. Wrereupon, they both alvised t:r; knes »othing eomcernirs any

such ineidcri. It is t0 bo noted, hosevar, thst Akers wes laster

fetervieved by Special Agent Frank §.ith of the Oxlahome City offioce

ot whig) time Akers odvised thit hé underetood {nfornmtion bsd tean

or talned Ly the Burszu th-t Chifiel of Police ¥akelir amd Gracs Coldstafir

hac beer in the Foodcoct houss on Suaday night sbertly prior to the

=-{¢, that ke, Akers, hac thcught the matter over anc was eontexpleting

az o ths Chief an’ telling hin thel £ puch waz a fect, to lay the

<43 e the table aa the Govurnsent was sure "to get wnder 1t°,

Bit sueh & procedurs wes Bet, in his ejinior, advisuile in vier of

ki3 poritiaz, so be gil6 mothing tc the Chief. At tiis tine, Akerx

64¢ mot specifiocslly stite that kakelin end Crace Goldstein vers in

the Reodrock boune om the might before e reic, but iatiz:te! sueh

wat the fact,

Jor Anlerson of the Kansas Etats Kighway Patrol, hes scvised
eic) Seent Frank Zxith of the Okluhoms Clty cffiee th.¢ he, Anleresy,
ived infore tios froz & emficentiul inforamant th.t on one ocesc-is:

* of Police Raxclir had exclrngel licenes piate. sith Grice :
o anl she mece 8 triv into Oklahous; thet the i{nformarnt enrnged
wes platss, ant the Cilef hel him gt Grace Coldstelr's 1.4
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- ou his personel ¢ar; that flirs, Seielir wanted to use th: ear

for sorething and the iuforment quickly obtnined the Crlef's
licence plates froc Gracs Geldsteln and put them beck ou hir oar,
dalarson stried th ¢ the Inforant tolc hia th .t on Bunday sight
(the might preceding the raic), Grace Qoldstein caxc by the
pelice station, pieked up Rekslln amdé theay went for o gide. It
oas Ancersorn's 0pinion that the Cnlel ani Grace Golosteln were
e partiec in the Boodoock residence on thst might,

Oz Hay 6, 1936, Bpecisl Agsat in Chrrge Fletclsr of the
Lite Rook office @isstehed o lotter to Er, K. Jo Connelley,
8 02;y of wiieh wus forwarded tu the Buresu, eont i{ring inforwetion
with regcyd to an interviex had by hiv with Akers end bekalin,
At the tiae of ths! gmversation, Fletcher questioned Aiers regerding
8 mewspi por article whiek appesred Lir the Arkinsas Garette uncer
Bot $pringe drts line onm May 5, 1935, Fletcher eoulld got mo
dsfinitc statesent froe Aker: ti ¢ Akera had been respor.aibls for
furnisking tals {nformitiosn to the nevspaper. Homever, &ksrs d1d

" mot deny Shet he bal, As to the photographts of Connle Korris and

Cre.ce Colastein which appesred in the mevapuner, Arers sfmitted

to Fletcher thet he hac furnished s reporter vit. & photegrs:h of
Connis Morr-is but ke had not furnisted the photogra;i of Or.ce
Guldsteis, Akerc explalinec thit the photogrupi af toe Goldoteln
wosal wed undout.iledly sbtained by the newspajer re orter fro: ose
of her girls, st the Ratteris Hotel, This $s wmndoubtacly & delibersts
1ie on the part of Asers, sinee he was In possecvsion of the seame
photogre;L thet wae in the possession of bureiu Ageat: encd Portal
Inspectors. The phetegreyh to wkich reference s mads iz the sre
of Crace Goldsvein sitting on the buajper of an autosodile, and shile
the autoa0bile Goes mot appear Lin the newspeper photogrsph, the pose
of Grace Goldstein 1s identics) wuith thet {n the photogrsyh 4irn the
possecsion of the Pureau Ageants,

4% thie tise, Akers wveatured the opinion that Grees
Goldstein had besn Tanstohod® By Bure:u Ageats and vas being held
uatil such tiae as sbe Nuwuished fuformtior as to the whers:louts
of Kirpls and Runter, Fleteher advised bhe fult th.t sertair of
the Buresu officiale who were sell svers of the activities of certadn
partier in Bot Springe elso felt thit there were persems at iot Springe
who sl be far asore iaterested in mviag Qrace Goldstein leave Bot
Springs than would the Ageats of tiis buresu, amd that it was
entirely possidle thst those ;ercon: had teen respcnzible for her
leaving throusk the feacr thot 4f she resiined in bBot Springs, our
Agunts might pcssibly guestion her, in widch eveat she alght furrish .
fafora.tion sr to the activitie: of thcie peresns to shos Fletceb:r
referred,
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Jos uum.. when Questizpes mlith respest to thi article,
atvises Fletchar be Qia not give tuls Informstion to the nesspayer
axl hac act sean ths medspayer ecnteiaing tiula erticle, although he
ook the paper and prasumed Lt wae thers in Nis office. He likevise
donied he had possession of the pastographs of Connic Rorris ar
Orace Golastedn, and furthoer dealed giving thex to the papera.
Duiring Vnie occnvercetion, Bakelin meunticned severul tise: two
photographs appearing ia the paer and shioned every evideacs and full
n_eledge of what was ia the newapajer, st tie sams tine deaying he
bed sosm 1t. 4t Shis tixne, Flelcher sdvised Bakelin th:t Buresu
offiefals wers firuly ecnovisced that gert:in persens im Rot Sjrirgs
vere vell asere of the fect thet Kiri:is end Hunter wers in Hot Earing
s eoasicersble period ef tise priar 0 the reid of the Woadcock house
anc {t ves mot atl sll walikely tkat thuee persons would be salled
uea $o explsais ahy they hal mot glvsn the Pureew the bLanefit of
thelir knowleige. Mhsnever C.lef Bakelin found himself im "not scter®
anc wneble o ansser qussiious put o his by Fletcher, he found §t
necesssiy to returm to the wt roos whers he felt he would be

- Fequired as a witness. ' . .

bl.en Axers was icformed by Fletensr thet it wis possitle
the Bures. would prosscute eortain fucivicuele in Eot Spring:,. sho
hac inform. tion v to the proeaseace of Kppls ane Hurter, Akere
asrumel & pleased attituce ant steted he knes exactly shet Fletcher
ser talkiig aboui~=he Mol telked with Jos Rakalin sbrut this anc wld
Riz thit 4f he Dal at any tise leen st the ¥.odcotk houso, at Akers
suspected e bad, he thought Rakelin should Lwseliately infors Agemts
of .58 buresu v orde: tu save A nself as wmagh emlarrcasacutl ss
poseible.

The Buresu is in recsipt of & letter Gated My 7, 1936,

froa the Little block office yeflecting the results of & eonversation
betosen Special Agent in Chargs Fietsler and Jos Bekeliz and Rerlert
®luteh® Akers. Tuis eonversatiion warz beld as a pFemult of & telegrenm
shich Akers had sent to 6peaial Agent Fruank £r-ith of the Oklshoma City
office, in which Axers advisec he had learned the lecation of s loek
bex of esrtain parties in whaz the Buresu sis intarested. Duriag
this conversstix, Flotoher learned Lt the lock box war Joested in
the Arkansas beti mal Bank, and that Grece Golldstein ané Comnie NMorrie
had best seen: v MunsTous oecssiont golig into said bank, Fletchor
faforued Akers thet this f{nformation was already io the possersion of
this Duresn andé no action was being taken by the Little Roek office

ir. the abrence of buresu instructio: s; and that i{n vier of tac fact
tha t thy Lirector bac giver no fnstructions to osier u, anysne in
connection situ this oess, Flelcher adviscec Akers he wantel it made
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perfectly elear o Arers -t he, Akers, should mot plek wp Grace
Goldstein or Counie Morris or any other person sith the view bs

wes alding the bBurewu in sny smnner, Akers then in boisterous tanes
eakeld FMetcher whother it sor mot the purpose of the Buresu &
errett Grice Goldstein; whersupon Fletcher informec his bhe did wot
know shat the Iirector': wishws were in the sstier. Akers then
replied he felt if we 614 sot piek wp Grsss Golditein we might as
well releaze Kerpis. JFletcher then seid 0 Akers, in the presence
ef Joe Wakslin ant gthers, the Director would sot tolerste his
piceking up CGrece Goldstc in or Connie Morris for this Buresu, in

thet Fietcher felt the Director wrs perfectly espuble of ploking

u> these partiee if he cares to do sc without any helip from his or
aryons elss, which wea done in the esse of Alvirn Kappls., Akers

then in & oort wvulgar anéd ebacene sanner fnfermed Fietchar thet Le
woula »ink w» sayone bs liked ancd in effect s-ic¢ ths Lirector would
Reve motoing t0 do with whow he picked uwp. His exexct language sup
80 otasoene thrt Fletcher srz wnible to relats 4t 4n his eoxtunicatiom,
Axers sscwed inclined to carry su t'ds argument but sz inforzel by

" Fletcher that it wes not his [uryose to engzge in any argusent and

that th- only actisn he, Fleteher, intender to take was to conmuuicets
vit:, the [irector ar: iluforz nim oo the exxol lanyusge usel by alirs,
At tnie olnt, Aker: indlcited to Fletcher v .t in (2¢ futite he waule
Bot cooporate with this buresd; at enic: tiae, Flsteher inforzec
Axers that {f kie ecoperrtion in tae futur: wwe no botter than it

hal besa in the pest, the bureru's loss would poszibly not be very
grezt, Before lmeving Hot farings, Special Agert ic Chirgs Flcisher
cellecd upon Leo P, Molamshlisn, sayor of hot bpricpe, anc advirce i3
of toe attitcde of ®lute.® Akurs. Moieughlin stated thit undouctelly
Akers lost ids tespor, Deing angry owvr the thought Wt Grege
Goldsteir sould have furnished hi- fnforwstion ar o the starssdouts
of Ferpis amd lunter and failled to do 80, thus making Akers lose his
ehsnce of eclleeting the reveni in this eass.

Upon Fletoher's return t@ the Little Bock offfos, be was
sdvisel bty hie shief elerk toet Akere bal atiem; tec to pewch hic by
lor.y dletance telephcne. Fietcher shen exiled Arers on tne telephious
st whic tize Arers informed Fletcisr be was truly ser:y for shet hel
eccur: of ari the onl; axcuse he had to offer ».: thet he lud Just
renl the Tulss Bess;uper articls which placed¢ the blame ou the Hot
Springs Police Lepartmert for the oscs,e of Karpis an Bunter 8. the
tine of the reid er the ¥ ouceck houie., He requesteld Fleto..er to
refrein from infornair. the lirector of the ascsaze he had sent to the
Lirvctor and t5 let tod matter érop. 3¢ informed Fletches th-t $% wes
slwayr bis purpuse to ooovercit vith tuie Lurea ard its », ents enl
et k¢ a9 elsaYys done 63y b cic not want Fleicher o feel thst s
usC any nersoacl feeling agsinst Fletcher siutsosver; thutl he Lly
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wishod %0 be afforded the eprortunity of scctimuing his eont:ucts

with Lgemtis of the Bureau ant Fletoher, personally, ead thrt he would
shox the Agmts thet hs mas sincere in his regreta. AXers inforned
Fletohiir thxt he wes at that time preparing & letler t0 ke Director
offeiinz bis apolosy snd that he would sazd the letter over %0 Fletcher
40 orcder th't Fletchar alght heve Lnfors-tion as to its eontents
before 2t wec mailed, You will recall the receipt of this letter,

1t heving btrca malled under obsoene eover, Fistebcr likewiss trens-
uittel tc the bureau the originel of a letter which Akers had directed
to hix, which is dated Nay 6, 1936, amd L3 quoted herovith as fellesss

®Police Depsrtnent
Joe Rakelin
C.ief of Police

%Yren’ Fleteter
le;2z4zant of Justice
Lit.le koex, Arkinsss.

Yecr Fleloghert

*I an Wruly so¥ry of ths oecwsers: Letvsec you snc
ayrell touey end yeu will mote frow the enclosec lettlar
t Py, Boovar th:t I ez sxplaingirg the facts as beet I
reocll ther arc £ I ea 41 ervor ask th: 4 you writs the
true faets thot fr, Foover may be fuily faformed., I
sant 0 aBBLre you there 4s mothiry perconsl im tils
mattcr efithar betwoon you, Kr, Is aroc, dr. Roover or any
of the Ageets an. I truzt 1t will be overlooked this tise
ans I be glves. opnortunit to prove wy friendskip.

*Ceriially yours,
/s/ Bestert ikers

Sp, §. Wi1) you plen.as mail eocloced letier ir ¢o ftr,
Hoove: after you L:ve Deted scrternts.®

Ths» Dure.u L& in seceipt of o lotter froc Eerbert Azcrs detel
My 2, 132, B reqari to the payaszt of rewsrc on Alvin Kerples
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. Firee s o .
» P -

R
NMould epareciate 4f you soulld favesti;stc services
rerdered Ly me dating buck to lust October end puntirued
through this Gate, and {f my services Sustify I wmould
1ikke to enter tri: elaim for rewerd, Truetlng this
ro ue:t s £ot oul of ercer a: ¢ thst I msy be able to
sorve yu 53 efficlently ae I have trisc (r the pest, I es

SCordially yours,
/[s/ Berbert Akers
C:.lel of Letectives.?
The buresu by letter dated kiey 11, 1936, sdvised Akers
thst Be wee in no say entitled to any portiem ef the resurd,
Fespectfully,

K. K. Xelntire.
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EBORATLIY TOR TUL EIRNCTOR

Ros Herbert ®Dyteh® Akers
and Jee Pekelin

.

. N z / ’
o M. Rsrbexrt "Dutoh® gkers ﬁ":rna-ﬁ{ Cafef of

Letectives o the Hot Sprimgr, Arkszscs, Poline Iepartzent, while

o Joe Rakelin s C:ief of Polies in that eity. Axers first came to

the atteztioo of thiie Burseu prominently durimg the i{mvestip ticu

102iinc torvard the gpprevhension Frank Sack, sacaped Yoderal

srisoner, JXeu 5ill eveli-~tiyey y virtue of eertain arrangsamts
~ Bade at thet tine, Akers furnished inferaation loadlrg o the
location of Nesh, Axers wis at tint time G.ie of Detociives at
Hot Bpric.s, drkansss., Jeu—wkii-recssior-4ked the {nvestigetion
of the Kansco City Massicre cust serisus reflections upon the
ebaracter and eomnduct of fkxers. After the apprehension of Richarcd

— Tallasn Galstes, be furaished infermstion to thes Buresu inuiceting

th:t for a lomr time prior % ths loeaticn of Rash, Akers hal
knosledgu of Bach's fugitive stetu: anc alsc wrs well sdvisec of
‘asrc's presence in Botl Springe, Gelituc ouwmtiended that prior to
2 apprehension of Hosh, he sugrested to *luteh® dkars that the
‘e arrange tc have Nash sppreshenced by authorities eutside of
wrings in order that no sus;leior would be @irected tonx'd kix,
8

On Sctorer 1, 1934, & signed astaternent was ottairned from
- st Chiesgo, Illinnis. Iz this stiteaent, Gelatas advissc
> *ioally located ia Bot Bprings, where bo followed tho
®eoi. ~w gana®, He statess

*1: w5 arrested cme day by ‘DuterfAkers, C-lef of
Detect {vcs o7 Mot §;rings, for susplelon of eenfidenss guns.
. I prop.aitioned his that 4{f be would act mclest 38 anc permit
~ : o8 {0 20rs the geafidenss gane in Hot §prings I would pay
hir somc money if I mede any. No specific ancunt wes nuaed.
There were & muier of oeaficence nen in Hot Springs at thet
tise) (i wos difficult to mske any soney, in fact, I was not
\ @aking say and "Dutch! Akers got efter me for net peyiny hia

,_ ‘ \ oDy . _ ,.7 -
\\ \ *l ci: pot want to leave Hot £ rings sc I sent to Frank .
" Clork of Hot Sarings, who had & slot mschine raeket there with
the protectiss of the eity suaicicirstion. I %0lc hin o
¢if iculty vith 'Lutch! dxert ané asxed hi= wacther he could
get 3o out of Jail 4/ I were arrestec. de tolcd me hi tiouyat
Le csuld éo s0. Jow Ruzer, of Iuciansi0lis, w couficence
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san, was in Bot 8prings and I begxs sorking with kim, I ' 2?’}'5*{
thinr thir wun in 1931, ss wel! a5 I recall. Wuen we would y
make any mouey, Mmer wonli eoas %0 re vith ths a~unt of
protestion marey for the eity edaicistrstion. I smild give
the mous; to Frark Clark shc weuld maXe the actinl poyreat

to the eity efficizxls, 4 man by the naze of Pulek was the

s presecuting atiorney, Loo Noleu;blin ves mayor, an & man

ly the same of Lelgerrod mis city fwlge, The smounte

veried secording 10 the sise of the purss we wo>ull eollest

in & emficéurce untetaking. On occusione §t would be $200,

$§X0, $500, anc sometimes it was $1,000,

®money tict vas beiry mece n th: eonficdence gioe by the

mea niuel sbove for the pretection (het ver sxtended and the

payoff for this protection wes through Frank Clerk. Pro-

tectios was paid tbe city sfministret.on st Bot Spring: for

operation ¢f the lmnd book enc bazedall dook, Tvice & moath

ay Dockcesper 'Litile Jeff? (his micums, Jefferso: being

his riput asce) woulc go i{nto eity eowrt 4 Uot Springs,

o entir 8 plae of guilty sanc pey o fine of $126.5C. I, of
ecurse, soul” pot ap rear in court is ecanection with this.*

( ?1 went to explain here that I was getting my out 4n

Gelatas hip irforsed thet ks first me! ¥rank Eask éduring
t2e late winter or early eprirg of 1732, an’ was introduced to hir
througt Hcrbert Ysrasr. Gelatas aivisel:

SN,

*4 hort tine bc.'m Bssh eas picked up, he macde 2 &rip
to Hot Spricgs. Ne stepped at xy home ome merning asd
. finfermec me he bac Just arrived frex Chiosgo. Ee stated to
’ ms he wvanted v remin in Fot Bprings for a shile but {f
there war sny Ganger of his being pieked up he would aet
, stay. He ssked me uhather I thouzht there was puch dagger
‘ ' am? I told bin I dl¢ moti tuink $6. X tcld his I would
C ‘uteh! A-8Fs over ani lot hin Bave & falk with :‘u 1¢

a'é

Gazired. Bt told me o ®0ll Avers and I dic and uao
I introduced thesm, They were in my kitchem snd I left W
thers. 1 welkad 1xt0 xy bedroom. Jrencer Nach was nlpn;.
After & fox mimites, Bash ¢aas into my bedroos and stated
grerytLing would be sll right. Akers left the house, [ &id

not heir the evnversstiion. HNish rems ned ir town for snue time.®

Gelatan bas axplained that Has:: were in Hot Sprimge tso or
three crye before he sar picked wp., CQslatas hat also inforaed th:-t
ns esv Kes® r frornt of the ®*Rhite Front® ¢ fws ulnutee befors Nash
sse picce. up’ thet soun theresfter he heard the hangers-on asiti~ring
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& kidnaping; thst he then lezrned thit three men had eoas wp in o
car, put & gun on ¢ men and teken hia asay. Gelatas states he then
went to the police station. Before procesaing to the police station,
Losever, Galatse states he teleplhoned s police efficer, Jos Boott,

to determine what had happened. 0Osl:tas statess /

*I sent to the police stetion and found Joe Wakelin end soaee
ether officer there, 'Iutch® Akers was at home., 8oxecne
eslled his and he osme down, I Lelieved Akers hed fingered
Nash and asked him shy he had the man picked up and he denied
he hul anything to do with it, 4Akers anC Chief ¥akelin by
talephone called the meighdboring towns to stop the menm.
Shortly, a mun eclled fros Bazton, Arkanscss, end said the asa
had passed through and were stopped but had psssed om, but
he was mot certsin they were officers. Akers answered this
call., He ther o2lled the Little Rock police and informed thea
thers hed poseidbly Deen & kidnaping. Thase calls wers made

. at =y suggestion.®

Gsletas hac sadvised thiat he than got in touch with France:
Kiah, the sife of Frenk Nash, ecvising Ler she had better mske herself
scerce. At thie tize '

®ghe then azked me xi0 I thought had put the finger on her
busband; that it wasg Detwesn two people and those two were
‘Dutch' Akers and ze. I denicc I had anything to do with 4t.
'Dutch' L:ers esn¢ up $0 my boxu & short tise later. I called
his in and t0l¢ hia to square himself with Naush's wife. Ke
cane in, talked to her and told her be had mothing to do with
4te. Akers called the Little Rock police and found the officers
were supposed to be going to Joplin, Missouri, with Nash,."

Galatas then goes on to explain the msanner in shich he took Frunces
Bash to Joplin, Missouri, and the efforts shich were made to get in
touch with Vernme Miller, amd his subsequent return to Not Bprings,
Arkansas, on the morning of June 17, 1933. Oelatas stztes he then
becase & fugitive, traveling tc several jarts of the United State:,

- On & retura trip froc Gants Moniea, Californis, Galatee stites be

vent by Hot Springs -

®] stopped ou the cutskirts of tosa and oalling 'Duteh’
Akers by telephone requestec hia tc find out 4 he ¢uld meke
some oonpect ous with some repressnt tive of the Governmen:
in order that I ecoulc negotiste for « surrender. Hc¢ tolc a¢
he would see what he ocould do. He santed to meetl me but I dic
not trust hin. I feared thet he would double—cross se. I
did not get in touch with his aguio because there was an ed
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9ir the paper thrt I weg t e t ken dend or alive,

*Il have mentioned previously thzt I fatroduced 'Duteh?’
Acare and Besh in ay hoae. I do mot think Axers bald ever
met Nash before but he ioiey who he wmer and thut be was an
escaped Yedersl rrisoner. 1 rad tolc Aters EMash voulc be in
ans eut of torn and mot L bother him.*

.

Oslatas has 0ls0 edvissd that several years ago he had
an interest in a bout house on Lake Catherine necr Not 8Springs,
wit: *lutch® Azers but he geve his entire interest in this doat
houge to Azors. Oalctas bhos also sdvised thit

®On Christace Lay, 1732, as I pecall, I gavo a éinner
at Brite Sulphur Springs Hotel meer Mot Epring:, Arkenses,
therz vere & musbe: of eonfidence men present ot this dinner,
togetler vith tneir wives. ze 1 pecall now attendicng
wers Duteb Christmsr and wife (Earl Christase and Helen
Fergzuson) Cuapyy Law or Lohr ané wife; Grossasn anl wife;
Grizes and wife; Jis Ratiine and wife. 7ZiLere were severzl
other ersont whoss naves I am unsdle to resill at thic tize,
bufore diansr sa: over 'Dutch' icers arnc wife caze {n. A
pleee snz sace for thiem at the tsble anc they ate so»e f£208%.

Ic viex of the emiuct of Akers in notifyinz various
police departacats in the vicinity of Arksnsss %o the effect th:t
Nash bac bes: kidoaped, the United Btitu: Attorne: «t Kansas City,
discuri, axpresaed a strong desire to inciet Aker: eslong with
others in the Kancas CLity Massacre cace, dut 4t wa: considerec
at that time the evidence wis not strong smough to warrant a
eonviction, far which resson mo prosecution sas undertsken.

During the e>urse of the investigztion of the Kansss City
Magsacre case, Joe dpderson, of the Kansus Btite Highway Patrol,
was working in Arkansas &in an effort to appreshend certein fugitives
wbo had escaped from the Kansas Btute Panitentiary, lLansing, Kansas,
Memoris) Day, 1935. Anderason sdvised esertuin Speciil Agenta th.t
be haz the sonfiderce of ep imfcrmant, Jef 1 ies. of Bot Eprings, who
bas N:¢ oonfidence of eity officicls and knows what is going om there,
Anderecr stated that Jeffries tolc hiz that ou the day of the Kensas
City Massucre, June 17, 13933, he, Jeffries, sas Akers and Chief of
Police Joe Bakelin drive morth towvard the hoss of Galatss in Bekelin's
etr with dra, Nash anc her child; thet shortly theresfter, Gels tes,
Mrs., Nash anc the chilc druve toward the airport; thit # duy or 8o
after the massucre, Gelatas left BEot Springs, but returned shortly
thersafter and suz hidder out there by the city officiale; that
Geletes wes moved from Akers! hose to the home of Meyor Molawughlin,
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ancers.u elaliel is inforuwat hed told bim Glates asulc ot be

"kept at the same houre very long, that he would probably be kept
in the hoases of Hurdbert Akers, Mayor Mcleughlin, C .def of Police
Bakelin, Judge Ledgersood, or the Leelsy In-titute, vhick lattier
place Jef ries allegec has for yu.ra been &« hj.omt for any ssm
_ wh> were *hot",

In eocnnection with the lurborin‘ of o-hm, Sergeant
Pouglas 8, Catehin, K:rins Berracks, 8th and I btrects, 8. B,
Bashington, B. C., advised he hald been & 1life-long resident o% Mot
Springs, Arkansas. Be stated th:t the sayor, Leo P. Neleaughlin,
his brother, George Mclaughlin, and Crief of Detectives ®lLutch?
Akera were slossly eornected with Gilatas and were probadly cognisant
of his whereabouts at that time

' Br. J. C. Yox, E3Z Malvern Avenue, Bot Epringes, srkansa:, -
huving been s resident of Hot Spriugs for the sajor portien of ais
11fe, slviased an Agent he believed *Luteh” Akers, C:def of Detective:,

- Bot Clprings, Arkunsss, {5 Gelates' best friend and at that tine kmew

where Galatas might be located, Fox even went 8o far as to st:te it

wet poerible O litee war Licing out ot or meer A.erg' rocs houce
located ot Laxe Catherine wear Hot S.rings. He furti.er inferamed
th.t Johr Youag, conatrble at lob Sprirg:, bac tcld hic, Fox, tlut
there wus & house on the hill adbove Akars' rock houss, that appecred
to be ver: suspicious. Fex adield he questioned Akers about this
bouunndtkcrr hldhhhodidaotbwvhouv.dlnlt.

Buile the L2.formetion furnishocd by Pox smc &rmt Dougles
8. Cetchix {8 by no mecsns authentic, it neverthelest serves to point
sut the reputation which ®*Dutch® Axers dears in Hot bprings and
vieinity.

During ths ysars 1927 %o 1930, Special Agent T, 8. Qlifford,
now attashed to the Portlend office, wes assistant Distriet Attoraey
of the 13th Judieial Distriet of Arkausas, at Casden, Arkansas. Ageat
Clifford has advised that during 1929 Galatas, in ocompany with ®luteh®
Akers, Chief of Detectiives, approached Bheriff A, ¥, Kllis, Cemdem,
Aykanss., vith a propsosition to perait Galata: t. operste uwnnolested
s oonficeuce game in Ouschits County, Arkansas, and offersd as an ea-
duceacnt paysent of $1,000 to the Sheriff and a like sus to Special
Agunt Clifford, then serving ss aseistant Distrist Attorney. This

offer nas of ecurse refueed,

In 1933, shile Agent Ciiforc ss: essistin, 4. W, Klli: in
solvin: oertein bank robbery csees slich involved a reil on en
sparteent 4:: Bot Syringt, Aker: had the temerity to infores Sheriff
Ellis, sh> in turn sdvised Agent Clifforc, thet Gel:tus hi. palc hia,
Axurs, s covsidersble sus of money ar & recult of + eut-fn of the
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mone;” obtrired by Gelate: from eonficence 7 me and ge=bling ¢ ncs:. lons
iz s arounc Botl bprings, Arkanses, In the light of his exneriences
with Akers, Mr, Clifford esme to the conclusion thei Joe ¥Wekelin,
Chief of Police of Hot Springe, Arkansss, hss had a "out-ir® oa the
operatious of Celatas in Hot Spriczgs.

Durisg 1934, the Kew Orleans offige had eccasion to investigate
an impersonation ¢ase involving Thomas Acid Nimaer. MNimmer was eon-
visted. ¥inaer had been arrertel by the police departaent of Hot
8-rings, Arksnses, and lster turned over o the New Qrleens offiocs,

On October 22, 1934, Miser subzitted s signed stateasnt st Nev Orleans
to SBpecisl Agent D. W. Msgee, conoerring ea effori sn the part of
Harbert %lutch® Akxers to obtein money fror Eim=er. The staicaeat 1s
quoted in part as fellowss

*T was in x7 roca lyiry on the bed sher Cecil Erook (Erock)

anc snother policemrn ¢ame fr reying th-t I war wernted &y
hesd uarters. I went Cowrn srriving et 6 7, N. Ehez 1 first
went §nto the stition I wes wori over, then a men ceae in whos

"= 1 war told that he wae *Dutch’ Aker:, Cuie? of Letectives. BHe
ask me how muc™ morer T hic T t61¢ “is orly tero or toree ¢ollar:.
ki e vhere I csze frow o Lot Sprinzie 1 sedc hore b the
why of Hev Orleane ther he wezed ve 1 I wrulc go we: I toid hix
yet. about txo buure latesr a lawyer csse to seo ne whon I learned
wat Juipge Ryrn tellin, me he c.uld get ms out for $130, I lc
hic §f Re w-uuld give me & 1ittla tine I eculd ot it. He sail,
he would ¢a3e beck to sec me next dry. the following duy I was
movec upstairs strred therc until after 9 4. M, sha: I vap teken
before Juige Aker: and he ask me vhere all the place. I stay where
I was thru. I told hi= thec before Brock he asz me shether I
wanted to go bark to New Orleans or stey thers. 4f I 4id not
want 0 go back 4{f I had a §107 he would let me go. I told him
the same as I told Reyan. to walt wntil next day end I will
try and get it. he paic all right., thrt day I was put back with
3o men that wers e7u man and was told by thea that they ecull get
out for $100 the same 2s I mar told Ons of thez got out th.t might
by getting monsy from the day chief. thc next day adbout 11 o'acloek
1 was call dosn and Mr. Chitman (Agert Ghippean) with the Liviasien
o’ Investigation, U. §. D¢ ,artsent of Justice, telling me thet I.
would be tiken baek to Mev Orleans. I to0ld him shat 'Dutch' ikers
told me. and he i{nformsd me that it was im>ossidle for hia to do
80. thet I had to go back or meke bond, After thit ws: over
I went upetsirs. with Brock then I sa:c fingerprinted sn plcture
made. while there 'lutch' Akers eams in you cragy fool dornt you
kooe better then to ssy anythin; before thet mun. I tolc hiz no
though it was all right. I then saic well wh-t 4f I ciC pty the
money out sas that gzeinz to help me. he 8:dc I woulc heve gotten
you out of toxn before he eould have.®
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: On Nareh 9, 1936, Mr, Narshall Purvis of the firm e =
Purvis and Purvis, sttorneys at law, Keapner Bullding, Hot Sprtnp,
Arvansas, appesred at the Little Rock office. Heu advises thot
scveral monthe prior to thifs intervies hs had drawp u,) & will for
ene 5~ :is elients vhich msws one Dr, ¥right of Bot Eprings,
Arkenzas, az a bereficiary of the will, who wes to receivse epproxi-
mately £15,000 4n said willj that somo time thereafter, the tectator
died, lesving a proximetely 50,000 in cash which was on deposit ia
& bank 4dn Sherwen, Texae; that the will wes projerly drawn up 4ia

all respecte, mesting the requirexents of les rot only in Texas tut
elso §in Arkune-s. Fr, Purvir eiviced thst one of the other
teveficieries cf the sill we: & Mr. Deniels, snd that after
recriving the money, nuerouz atteapte wers mace to blackasil both
Teciele anc Dr, Eright; that on one ocersion, Lr. Bright was
«pproachec ir Bot Spring: Yy Kr. Bill Brendenturg, foraer Cu.ic! ef
Police at Hot Bpringi, n> & priv. te detectiwe ot Little Rock,
Arkanser, wno st2ted thet for ¢10,030 ke would stop a coutemplated

. contegt of the will, Thir propoeition was, of cource, tirned cowm,

Ny, Purvis sdvised thet st sbout the seme tiic, Richeri Tellusm
Celetrs came to hi- lew offieas tollis; Lz of ¢ proporec oont. it

‘of e seld vill, dntiw ‘.L‘..; b some kelre oid been loceled, Lut
e ting thet for 17,0 he eoulc rto, everytulirg, th:t tals o fer

was refusec, Orletas leter returreus, bringing witu aia e opy ei
the Netiona) Etolen Projerty Act, st ticg thet & friend of 1is bad
“shown him the Act and tho' the xotter wes being referred to the

" Fedcmel Government fo- iuve:tigitio: cn the thc'*r; that the ({4,-30

cistributce under the vill wes stolen moncy ar” treneported in
interstite comcerce fro: Shersar, Terre, to Bot Spriug:, lrh.xuuj
that et this tirme, Ciletas offired to stop the proposec eontest and
all activities for the sz of £5,900, which wre refused. MNr., Purvis
Teloted thst after these cttcmpis to blackoel) hie clients he
eoutacted Akxers in an eoffort to ascertaia shat wes happening, since
holnev Akers snd Oileter sers op friendly terme snéd thought hs eould
obtain some informetior from Averz due to the fact thit bhe had
represented Akers in s las suit at one time, is statec however, he
was well asare of the fact Akers and his srowd ran Eot Eprings and
were crooked and cewas pot in syspathy with hia, He st-ted shemn
Akere eame to bLis office he refuased to clecuap enything in the office
and rejuectec Purvie to wee’ his In Ali sutomodile, wulch he 4id, and
Akars stzted Be was adble to stete what Oelatie and Brandealurg were
doing, so¢ that it sas & shakecosn or blackmail,

M. Pu=vir then rel:ted ke hic notice? $n recent neszpaper
articles th.t C, Floy: hufi, U, S. Cousis:loner of wol Syrirge, b
peen apnointed bty C.rl Friley, Aticrney Gerarel for the {tite of
Arkan:re. wn? by Govermor Futrell, ac o« gpeci:l weclrtont to briug
suit nn bohrlf of the £t .te of aArkunens to sct selde ttds will,
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based appsrently on thc theory Yut the will wus fnvulid anc
because there sere 2o heirs, the money escherted to the State of
Arkansas. Purvis related it wmes common knowledge Gelatss amd

My, Ruff sere very eslose frieals and the present Attorney Genmeral,
Mr, Carl Beiley, wae a close friené of Gelatas, as Nr, bailey

bad at eve tine dismiszed an imdictaent against Culatas on & oon
ehirge, The informstioe as to C. Floyd Euff, ferser ¥, §. :
Comaissioner, s sentioned above in view of the fact that further
fnfora~tion emneerning hin will be set out hereinafter,

On June 6, 1933, Gelatas, using the nane &nead, and

working with another oon msn by the nsme of Frank Clark, who
kcs deen mentioned hersintefore, fleeced DPr. W, A. Johunson of
$10,000 at Eot Eprings, Arkancas. 7The eld rece horss trick
was used in getting Dr. Johneon ¢> bet $10,000 on a esrtain race,
later being advisec that hit horse did not win, It appesrs, :
horever, that wery eqrude tactice were used by Gelatas and Clark;
that they got Dr. and Mrs, Johnson into a hotel roon after Johnson

- bad obtained $10,000 froa his home in Roancke, Virginis, and when
Dr. Johnson coanenced eounting ths money ot the bed, Clark graibbed
the £10,000 out of Jo:nsm's hanc, passing it to Gelatqe, sho wee
et the coor, thet Gelatis thereupon ri:n out of the hotel room
with the wouey; that Clarg reacined in the room sith Dr, anéd Kre,
Joxnson, Galetas lster returnin;g snd sdvising be hac bet the
$10,000 on the races, After tihis, Clerk ané Galatas took Dr,
anl Krs, Johnson to the trsin, purchasing tickets for Mashville,
Tennesses. §lurk and Galata:z rescined on the train until 4t sterted
moving snd then jumped off. [r. Johnsun stuted be and #rs. Johneon
wpon arriving st Nsashville, Sennesses, imsediately returned to Hot
Springs and endeavored t0 locste Gelatas and Clark; thet im so doing
he talked with Rerbert Acers, a detective at Hot Spyrings, Arkansas;
that Akers told his that both Clark snd Galatas sers in town but
they had teld him, Aksrs, that he, Dr, Jomsom, had 1aid his $10,000
in their lap. Aksrs also told [r, Jehnson that 4f be should exy
enything about this ease, Clark would mash his faee, It was Dr,
Johnsom's epinion that Detective Akers was ia eshoots with Clark and
Galatas, Dr. Jehnsor died defore any pronenuvo nuou oould be
c‘tcrtdncd. '

-hwouﬂ-mm

- b=a OV deowr. TR munk-sssovinveivsd Klner Mikel, in -te—esew-
mtitlesc Urville Bv Ssvin] le-ttonnl dotvor Vehieleo-Theft actd, ¥ikel
wep a notorious eur thief. Ib eonnection wit:t the activitie: of
*Iutch® skers, he furnished the follosing inform tion:
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dixel etetou Shat o nas never had eny direct dealings with - -
*Dutch® dxers, but he knovs froa his intiaate ecntacts with Jos Stous,
Clareunce £tone, Clea Bolwan, Pete Traxler, Paul Krvin and ¥, L.
(Eullet) ELby, now in Lit'le Rock prirou, that *"Dutch® Akers har beea
dealing with thzso autozotile thieves ancd peceiving §£50 on every esy
brought into Hot 8prings anc sold therec. ®Dutsh" Akers works wilh eme
Burt Conners, wsed esr desler st Hot Springs, and helys find eustomers
for ®"hot® ecrs brought there. Akxers personally locates prospective
purchasers for these stolen cars emong the underworld element as well
as other;, MNikel further stated thut he 1is of the epinioc that about
75 per cent of the eity firemen, policemen and other e¢ity employees

of Hot Springs are possessors of stolen oars ottrinec through the above
mentioned source; thit shile he eennot prove it, he knows thut U, 8.
Com=issioner Huff of Hot Bprings 1s eonnected wit. Akxers and operctes
in thc sene manner sith some of tiese thieves, especiallr Clea Holmen:
and thet any inforz: tion kmown to Buff sas imzsifately convesed by

h:m to Akers anl to persons interested; thet iu fact Huffl {s the
erianinslfs gource of {nforsmtion ou Gonm-nt matters, Mikel stcted
that 4t wvould be mo trick to trap Huff and Akers if uncercover men
were put irn Hot Bprirge to desl with thea ac they, e:zpesially Liueors,
11} go sny route. dickel further inforaed that thieve: serc inctructsd
b, Axers not w stoel any local cerc i Hot Springi lbut to take errs
rougi:t 4o there by touricte; thet Akers, ix orier tv keep cowsn
suspicion, turns up a thief eccusionsll; to the Governaent—he turned
up Paul Ervic because hs would mot pay off or did mot have the soney
to pay off,

8pecial Agent T. M. Clifford who wue forserly paucuuu
attorcey in Arkansus, as moted above, learned at the time hes resided
in Arkansss thst during the ssason st Hot Springs, momdbers of mobs.
and gangsters from the Bast oongregate thers. In the eveat they pey
tribute to "Dutch® Akers they are peramitted to remain without molesta-
tion. 4gent Clifford has also advised that Jusmes Pitoock, Chief ef
Detectives at Little Bock, Arkansus, who is one of the eldest pesce
officers in the Btate of Arkansas, is considered relisble and trustworthy;

“that Pitoock has oo muserous ocecasions advised Agent Clifforc that he

hac no eonfifence {n Akerc. Agent Clifford bas al:o advised th:t all
prostitutes ir Hot Spring: psy tribute to ®*Dutch® i.ers, that, furtrer,
it Se known thet Akers has & failing for women; that ans, Agent Clifford,
has been frforaed thit Akers gontaects mozt of the prostitutes 4n Not

Springe personally,

Ir-seoping sith this -dine of Sasught; 1t 49 40 be recalled th-¢
vhen-T interviowt Frec Huunter strdiow-dricsnsy—lbolislisinpie {nforsed
e he hec mede 8 survey of Mot 8prings, Arxunses, prior V0 tukdng
Alvin Xrpis thers during June, 1935, snc hel lewrned thut it eu: pcs.itle
for thiev:s and gungsters to hang out in Hot Springs »ithou: mole. t.tion
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provided they comait 3o effenses in that elly,

Tour-ettention—tdirestod-te-Lhens iten appearing ia
the New York Dail:r Mirror ef M.aday, April 20, 1936, refcrring
to the a; rebansion of *lusky’® Lucisno, qixieir 13 quoted as
follesas '

%ipril 2. Detective Join Brennan spotted Luoliane ea
Bot Springe! famous "bathhouse® prosenade, enguges in sa
anisuted eocnversstion uith Earbert 'Duteh® Akers, Choief of
Bot 6prings Letectives,

*Ehess Erennan flourished his warrent and aansunced to
‘Lucky! thrt he was under arrest, Akers patted the gangster
on the shoulder and suic 'Don't woiry, Chazlie. I'1l have )
the five grand in & burry', and he did. Mr. Jecobs, s :
hesuds & gumbtling syndicate in Hot 8prings, came puffing
into the court room waving the cask, .

*ifter Bivarc Mcleen, Devey's as:zirtant, anc Brennan
bhxd sugineerwc another warrsot cem-nding hia second srre:t
sn¢ hac pointed ocut the seriousnese of the ghergs on w deh
laciano wes wanted in Jev York, they faced a situstion wiieh
reada like fiction.

%after @ twe dcy ssarch for the racket king, Bremnan
arre:ted him the second time, he was arraignec and heldé am -
$200,0~' ball. 4kers and a Levy of Luciano's pelc sho
erosded the court rooz imsedistely gathered around the
gengster an rushed hix acrcss the strest to the Hot 8orings
lockup: there he was treated royslly, Alars hisself hringing
sheets, Dlankets, and downy pillows fyrom the hotel scross
the street to make ‘Lusky' eoafortadls.

®lclean and Bremnan wanted Lucismo out ef the Bot Springs
Jurisdietior, seare that fplenty' hed Deen dropped by the
rucceteer Jor ‘protection'. When toey attemptec to transfer
hia from the Kot Bpringe jJail they founC $eo deputi.s armed
with sub-machine guas 'protecting' ‘Luciy' against deing
‘kidnaped! by the law eofficers.®

On February 19, 1954, M. EC Monroe, Assistsnt Cuief
8reclal Agent oI the Miseouri Pacific Kailroad, esllec the C icuge
office an. sdvised éry—dmmarhe had recentl; issued a pess on the
dissouri Pacific Railroad to "lutlech" Akers ef Ho* Sprimgs; thei it
was his intention to arrange to place Akers om the payroll of the
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dissouri Pecific Railroud ae & special esployee curing the racing -
sessou in Bot Bprings, Arkansas. MNouroe stited his sole purpose in

87 treating Akers was to cause him to be indedted to Monroe with

the object that he, Monroe, would Le able to ettein from Akers
informetion ss to the wnihereaboute of Dick Galsatss.

In December, 1933, when Special Agents H. E. Andarsen and

B. B, Marshall were in Hot Springs, Arkensas, eonducting an investi-
gition relative to the apprehension of Calatas, ecutact was mads

with Bill Beis, Jr., vho is the com; lainant in az satitrust sase
involving Leo P. Mcleughlin, mayor ef Hot Springs, Arkensas. It &s

to be noted thit wvhen the Agents proceeded to Seis's place of busineas
they vere "tulled” by Chief of Detectives Akers and Detective Cecil
Brock, who parked down the street in their car shile the Agents talked
with Mr, Beis. Brock and Avers eoulc rncu.ly be seen from the window
of Mr, Seis's office, ,

Special Agents of the Bureau hrve—tean compelled to work

" with "Dutch® Akers on the Breser matter !a view of the fact th:t Karpis

an¢ Fred Hunter livel in Hot Epringe for so mury monthe previous to
their finel apprehension in Nex Orleans, Louisiuns; they were likesice
coupelled to work with ®"Dutch™ Akers becsause of the assoclatior of
Fred bunter and Alvin Karpis with Grece Goldstein ama Connie Morris,
W Bo conficentlisl i{nform:tion, however, was disclosed
*Dutch® Akers by Special Agents. ®Dutch® Akers was, hoxever, at all
t.iau advisec of the importince of Gruce Goldstein. The Post Offise
inspectors, having obtained inform tion with regird to the as:ociertiom

" of Grece Goldstein with Alvin Karpis, bud thoroughly sdvised ®Lutoh®

Akers with pregurd to this metter. After information had been obtcined
to the effect that Grace Golistein's corrsct mame was Jewsll Leverns
Qrayson, whose faaily resided in the vicinity of Paris, Texaz, the
Post Office imspectors, with imowledce of the econfidential gharacter
of this informstion, imperted sase to ®Duteh® Akers. About this time,
and after Grace Goldstein had once been imtervieved by Bpecial Ageat
in Charge K. J. Oonnelley, she departed from Not Springs and eontscted
Karpis end Hunter at New Orleans, Louisians. During her absence, Post
Office inspectors togethsr with Herbert "Dutch" Akers, procesded

* to the house of prostitution e erxted by Grace Geldstsir at the

Ratterie Bote)l, where & sesrch was made of the place anéd shere ;
Inspector Cordrey amd SDutch® Akers vigorously interviewed all the girl
inmstes, including the cne left {n gharge during the absance of Grsce
Colcstein. The scic officire threstened thes with arrest in an
en-eavor to ottain inform.tion from them relutive to the loection of
Grece Goldstein or infermetinn as to wher she would return. Thie con--
duct on the part of "Dutch®™ Akeres, sho wasz thoroughly advisec of the
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im ortence L Gre.ce G.lcgtoin W tic Burewy, aaterislly imterfered. .
z::h the investig:tiocn looking towird the ayrprehension of Alvia
248,

Pher Gruce Gollf:tein returmec from her visit sith Ksrois -
and jhmter &t Kew Orlean:, Louisians, "iutch® Akers immedistsly -
contactecd her in the hope of edtaining informstion leading to She
location of Alvin Karpis, 80 he eould collect the reward. 4t this
tisc, he furnished her with the extressly confidertial informitiom
that Poat Office inspectors and Special Agents hed locsted the home
of ber brothers in the vicinity of Paris, Texas, =nd further advised
her 5peclel Agents were fully inforaed of the fact that Ksrpic bhad
left his Creat Dune dog and Ford sutomotile at that point., This,
of ejurse, was a willful treach of trust and confilence en the part
of *lutckL® Akers,

&mmm pxring the investig:tion
looking toward the locsation of Grace Goldstein and Connle Morris,

- therz was atrong resson 0 believe, we—wiii—beo—pueovrirervineiter,

that either "Dutch® Akers or Joe Fekelin furnished to the sres: in -
Hot Springs, arkenssz, plotographs i these two wousen  Inie, &gcin,
waz & Beriou:é breach of trust on the pert o suci officer:.

¥orrit-recati~awee Clayton Hall furnished informstion to
Agents of thv Durecu that Alvin Kurpis anéd Fred Hunter were occupyying
a bhouse on a hill at Potash Sulphur bprings near Hot Springs, Arkenses.
Accoringly, the Ageuts snc Poet Ofidor inspectars, togetdher swith
Joc Arcersim, of the Eunsav Ltotwe Highwcy Patrol, eoncucted a raic
on sail house on the morning of Kurch 30, 1936. Inforsution, howsver,
wes latsr obtained that Karpis, Bunter and Connie Morris, aliszc Ruth
Ranz, had fled from the said house on the evening of March 26, 1936,
as & rerult of inferaation furaished Connis Morris, by one Brock,
& taxi driver in Hot 8prings. Brock hed advised Connie Morris that
the Governsent was seeking the apprebension of Fred Hunter and Alvin
Karpis sund she had imaediately eommumicated with these {ndividuals,
a8 & rerult of waich sdvice they sede their depsrture. Brock, the
teaxi driver, ¢ s lrether of Cecll Brock, Lisutenunt 4in Churge of the
Idmu.ﬂ.cdu n Unit of the Hot Sprirygs Poliet Lepatment. On kK:creh 31,
1936, Jox ancereon imforzed Epeciicl Agent in Chcrge B, J, Connelley
snc Pcastel Ingzpectors . J, Bettrick and Cerdrey th:t through a con-
fidentisl informsnt &n the Mot Eprings Poliee Dejartaent, sho is
strongly believed to de Cocil Broek, Lieutenant im Cherge of the Idemti-
ficetion Unit, he haC learnec thit C:.4cf of Police Joe ®akslin of Eot
opringe, hau sprwrently taken Grece Goidetein to the Kurpis-Eunter
nideout on funday might, Meych 29, 1336, Jurt prior o the reic axde
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- by Ageats smo Fostal Imspectora. They are alleged to have visited

ce Goldstein ooull remove therefrom her elothing amd the ether

n's elothing. Joe AnCsrrom {ndicsted thet C:.def of Police Joe
Rgielin had intin.te relsations with Crice Goldsteir waile stopping
at the ssid house., At this time, Anderson indiceted 4t wowld be
isposrible for him to disclose the identity of his informant.
Althougli there hes never been definite proof of the fact that Vakelins
sctually visited the hideout house with Grace OGoldstein, as indicated
above, 1t is significant to mote that on Mey 6, 193%, Bpecial sAgent
ir Cherge Fletcher of the Little Rock, Arkansas, office, while in
Rot Bprings on thit dcte, received a telephone eall froa the U, 8.
Coaxissiousr at thst point, sho steted thet Wakelin had epent the
aight with Grace Gollstein at the house formerly oocupled by K:rois
ani Hmter oo the nicht preceding the raid by Agents and Postal :
Inspectors. There is rno shosiny s: to where the U, 8, Comzissioner
ottsinec his {nformstion, '

Ir view of the fact thut on the night preceding the rsié st

the Karpis-Runter hideout, soa: lights were se-'n ¢t the 8:=1¢ residencs,
ar’ 4n viev of L fora tior raceival a: to the poasible $ceutit  of
the »ersons in the house 8t thet tiae, Specle” dgent E. L. Daaron
of tise Litlle kock office msde daguiry of Cllef of Letectives ilers
end Crief of Police Vikelin jointly as to whether they knes sho the
officers were who were in the suic reaidence on the might befors the
raid. M.ereupon, they both e#dvised they knes mothing é-neerning eny
suct. incident. It 4Z: to be noted, hosever, that Aker: wiec later
interviesed by 8pecial Agent Frank 8uith of the Oklaham: City effice
st whigh time Akers advised th:t he understood informstion had been
o.tained by the Burecu th:t Chief of Police ¥akelin and Grece Goldstein
had been in the Woodcock houss on Sundsy night shortly prior to the
rail, that he, Akers, had thought the matter over anc was contemplating
going to the Chlef and telling him th:t Af such was a fact, to lay the
eards on the tadle as the Governaent was sure "to get under 1t°%,
But such & procsdure was vot, in his epinion, advisable in vier of
his positioz, 80 he saié mothing to the Chief. At this time, Akers
did not specifiocslly st-te that Wekell: amd Grece Goldstein sers in
the Woadcock house en the night defore the raid, but hunata. sush
was the fact.

§a hiceout betseen 9 and 10 P, K. on that night in exrder that
&

erson of the Kansas Stats Highway Patrol, has advised
Specicl Agent nk Sxith of the Okl:hom: City office th-t Y, indereon,
received !nfora tlw froz a confidentir) {nforment th.t on oue oec:=sion
Ciief of Police la\cl&n bad exchangel license plete: vith CGrece .
Goldstein anc she mace ». trip into Oklahoze; that the informent e.‘ungu‘
the license plates, ancd the Wﬂt’ﬁ'ucc Golcdstein's ;lates
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o Wi personel cl:r; the ¢ Mro, Bekelir wented 40 use th- e¢sr

. or sozething and the informzmt quickly ebt«ined the Chief's
icense plates froa Grzce Goldstein and put thez beck on his car,
— Ny ndereon stated th-t the informant told him that en Bunday aight
\Q))‘\f‘ the night preceiing the raid), Gresce Goldstein eame by the
: lice station, pic<ed up ¥akelir and they went for a ride. It
S ’ a5 Anderson's opinion that the Crief and Grace Goldstein were

partier in the Boodcock residence on thut night,

. (o xey 6, 1936, Epecial Agent in Chrrge Fletcher of the
Little Rock office dispstchel a lettsr to Mr. E. J. Ocnnelley,
8 €2,y of which wus forwarded to the Bureau, conk ining information
' with regerd to an interviex had by hi= with Akers and Eskelin)
(»Mﬁ"\, LYo &t the tioe of that conversation) Fletcher questioned Akers regerding
d‘; 't newspepor article shich anpeared 4r the Arkanecs Oazette wmder .
Hot Springe d:te line on Mcy 8, 1925, Fletcher could get mo
definite st:teaent from Axers th-t Akers had been responsibls for
furnisting this {nformastion to the newspaper. Hovever, Akers did
-~ mot dermy thet he bhed, As to the photogrsphs of Connie Morris amd

—_ Grece Goldsteln which arpenred in the newsdaner, Aers sdmitted

to Fletcher thwt Ye hed furnished s reporter with & photogrenh of
Corc.io Morris but %e nad not furnished the photogrsph of Cr.ce
_ Goldeveln, Akeri expleinec toct the photograpi of the Goldstelin
wo:ar was uncouttelly ottained by the newsparer reporter froas one
> of liex girls, ot Hstterie Hotel, (This 1s mncdoubtedly a deliberste

“YU”"‘Q %uwfli the part of) Aters, {gince)he wac in posseesion of th~ same

= photogr:i ;L thit war i= the possessicn of Burc:zu Agente enc Postal
Inspecior.. The lozraph to wiich reference is mads i: the ene
of Grace Goldstein eitting on the buayer of an automobile, snc shile
the autoaobile does not appear in the newspaper photograph, the pose
of Grace OGoldstein is fdentical with that in the photograph in the
possersion of the Bureau Agents.

this tise, Akers ventursd the opinion that Graece
been "snatched® by Bureau Agemts and wnas being held
as she furnished inforastioz ss to the whareabouts
) of Kerpis ihmter. Fletcher advised he felt th't certain of ‘
) the Bureau ¢fficiels who were well as:re of the activities of certuinm
t Springs also felt that there were per:ous at Hot Springs
far nore interested in heving Grace Goldstsin leave Hot
would the Lgents of thies Bureau, and theti it was
peidle thet ghose -~erecons had been resooneible for her
ouzk the ferr tiit 1f she res.ined in dot Spriugs, our
1cht possibly question her, in s'dcl even® she aiyght furnish
f.on ae to the sctivities of those personr tc uho-~ Fleteher
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Rakelis, whan Questisneu mith respest w the earticls,
alvised Flefclier he 4id not give tnis nformsition to the newspeper
axt had mot gesn ths nemspaper eontuining this article, slthough he
toox the pangr and presumed it mes there in his office. He likervise
denied he had possezcion of the pnitographs of Connie Nerric or ‘
Grace Golcst@in, anc further deniec giving thex to the papers,
During thie versation, Nakelin mentioned several tires twe
photographs gppearing in the paser anéd showed every evidence and full
knowledge of phat was in the newspaner, at the same tise denying he
had peon it. | At tuis time, Fletcher advised ¥akelin th:t Burean
eofficials verp firaly convinced that gertsim parsons in Hot 8prings
vere well avute of the fact that Karnis and Hunter wers in Mot Spring
a consicersbld period of tise prior to the raid of the Roodeock 'house
ané 1t vae mot\pt all unlikely that thesc persons would be ecalled
upon to explairn\rhy they bec not given the Bureau the bemefit of
thenever C..ief ¥akslin found himielf im ®"not scter®

to the gourt rooa shere hie felt he would de

- Axers wag informeld by Fletcher tust it ses possible

tius buresu youlc prosecute ecertuin ircividusle in Mot Springes  sho
has inforaiion w6 1o the presscce of Lurpis anc iunter, dkers
aszured ¢ Pplcused sttituce arnd steted he Jmew exactly mhat Fletcher
wee ta ¢ sbout—=he had tilcec with Joe Bakelin ebout this ané told

e nad, he thought Bakelin should imasecirtely finforc Agents
reiu in order tu esave hinself as such emlarrsssasut &3

The Buretu is in receint of s letter cated M:y 7, 1936,

froa the Little Rock effice refleocting the yesults of a econversation
between Specisl Mgent {n Lharge Fletcher and Jos Bakelin and Rerbert
*luteh® Akers. This eonverestion wes beld es & result of a telegrsm
shich Akers had sent to Bpeaial Agent Er:nk Smith of the Oklahoaza City
office, in which Akers sdvised he had learned the location of s loek
box of certain psrties in whom the Bureau wir interested. During

thir conversstiion, Fletcher lesrned that the leck box war leocated in
the Arkansus B2t nal Bank, anc Shat Grace Goldstein anc Connie Morris
had been secn on muaerous oocasion: going into seid bank. Fletcher
inforned Akers thest this informstiog was already in the possersion of
thie Bureau an’ 05> sctisn wee bein; Bake” dv the Little Rock of ice

i the stseace of Buresu instructiore; and that {n vier of the fact

: thet the Director hed given no fnetructiors W u . anyone in
" conrection with this case, Fletcher scvised ikers he warted IY Fave
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p rfectly elecr to Akers thit he, Akers, shoulC mot piex wp wrece -
! Go in or Connie Morris or sny other person with the view he

| was atding the Buresu in sny msnner, Akere then in boisterous tones
- ssked Fletcher whather it wer mot the purpose of tue Pwrsau to ~

|
!
!

* then in & nost wulger end obacene marner informel Fletcher thet he
' woulc oick up seyone he liked sni in effect selc the Director would

arrert Gruce Gnldsteing whercupon Fletcler 4nformcc hiw he €48 not |
anow what tie Jirector's wishes were ir the matter, Akers then

i replied he felt if we €14 mot pick up Grece Gclditein we might as

well rcolease Kerpis. Tletcher then said to Akers, im the presenge
of Jos Bakelin and ethets, the Director would mot tolersts his
picking up Grece Goldstein or Connle Norris for this Buresu, ia

thet Fletcher felt the Direewr was perfectly ecpable of picking

! up these perties Lf he cares o do so sithont any help froa hia or
aryone elce, which waz dore {A the exee of Alvin Kirpls, 4kers

e

! bave notudng t0 do with whoa he plicrxed up, His exact lhnguugo sas

‘ 80 obsgene th:t Fletcher moa uneble to relate it in his coamunication,

. Akers seexed inclined to carry om $hie argusent but wuz juforased by

. Fletcher thut 1t was not his purposs to engige in any argunent and

that the oniy action he, Fletchar, intended t. teke wars to comzunleste
witii the [irector ap: {nforz Lilv of the exict lan;usge used by dreTs,
at t.ie print, Akere i{ndicited to Fletcher t~ 4 in the Suture he would
not cooperats vith this Bureau; at which time, Fletcher inforaed
Akers thet 1f hie gooner=tion in the future we no Lettcr than 4t

- had besn in the past) the Buresu's losy would possidbly pot be very

great. Before lmsving Hot Epriugs, Bpacianl Agent 4 Charge Fletchep

- csllsd upon Leo P, McLaughlirn, mayor ~f fiol Bprings, nut ecvisci hia

of th: attituae of "Dutch™ Akers. Mclaughlir stated thet undoubtedly
Axers lost hic temper, being angry over e thought thet Grece
Golcésteir eould hsve furnished his 4nf tion as to the shereadouts

. of Karpis and Hunter and failed to do 8o, meking Akers lose his
, chance of eollecting the rewerd im this eas

'
’
’
i
1]
.

(.'/,
/'\f

. time of the reid on the V.odeook house. He requested Fletcher %o

Upon Fletcher's return to the Little Bock office, he wus
sdvised by his ehlef eclerk that Akers had attempled to resch hia dy
lorng dietance telephome. Flietcher then ¢alled Akers on the telephone
st wvhic tise Akert informeé Fletcher he wat truly sorry for whit hat
occurred ani the omly excuse he hac to offer we: thit he had Just
read ths Tulsa messpaper article which placet the blaae on the Hot
Springs Police Department for the escape of Kerpls and Hunter st the

refrain from informing the Lirector of the me: suge he zac sant to the
Director anc to let the matter crop. He inforsed Yletcher thrt 1t sar
always his surpose to ocooper.ie with this Burea and its A entr onc
th:t ke has wleways done so} he dic not want Fletcher to fee! thit he
had any personzl feeling ag:inst Fletcher shatsoever; tiut he ~uly
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Ne oranius for the Director «17= Mey 22, 1956

wishod to be afforded the op. uvrtunity of continuin; his eont.cz
with Agents of the Bursau and Fletcher, psrsonally, «nd thst be would
shov the Agents thzt he sas sinoers in his regrets. Akers informed

Fletcher th:t he was at that time preparing s letter to the Director
offerin: his epology end thet he would senc the letter over to Fletcher

in order it Fletcher might heve fnfers tion as to Ltz eontents

' befors it vas mailed. You will recall the reoeipt of tuis letter,

© 4¢ having beesn melled under obscens oover, Fletcher likevise trans-

. mitted to the Bureau the original of a letter shich Akers had directed

|

to his, which {s dated Nay 6, 1936, and 15 quoted herenith as follosss

\\ *Police Depertasnt
\ Joe Rakelin
N Ciief of Police

N,
~

"pgen’. Fletoher : -
Depirtvent of Justice
Little Rock, Arhnult

*Desr Fletoher: \

*I &~ truly sorry of ths occurence tetveer you anc
aysell touecy end you will mote frou the enclosed letter
t Nr, Boover th2t I am expleining the facts as best 1
recall trem and 1f I am 4in enor ask that you write the
true facts thet Mr, Noover may be fully inforsed. I
sant to ascure you there 4s no\hn personal 4n this
mtter either between you, ir, rov., ¥r, Roover or any
of the Agent: enc I trust 4t will overlooked this tiwe
ezd I de given oprortunity to prove friendship.

/8/ Bexrdert

*P. 8. Will you plesse nu enclosed letter to itr,
Boover aftsr you heve noted sontants.®

Thc Buresu 1s in reeeipt of » letter frou He Adkers dated

My 2, 1936, in regerd to the psyment of rewarc on Alvin Karpiss



i g e s g

v

)

{

—

s

Memorandum for the Director ~18- 5/22/36

®Would appreciate if you would investigate services
rendered by me dating back to last October and continued
throuzh this date, and if my services justify I would
like to enter tiis claisz for reward. Trusting this
rejuest is not out of order and that 1 may bs able to
serve you as efficiently as I have tried in the past, I aa

Cordially yours,

/s/ Herbert Akers
Chiaf of Detactives.®

The Bureau by letter dated May 11, 1936, advised Akers
that he was in no way entitled to any portion of the reward. -

On May 4, 193%, Special Agent Damron of the Little Rock
Office visited with "Dutch®™ Akers and Chiaf of Police Joe Wakelin

~at Hot Springs, Arkansas, At the time of this interview, Mr. Damron

gave as the ostensible purnnse of the interview an investigation
concerning a certain negro. Akars inquired of Damron &8s to what the
bhell he was doing dowa in Hot Springs and what he wanted, but before
Danron could reply, Akers staled that he would see Dsaron in a few
minutes, since he was then reading about Dillinger. When Akers com-
pleted reading about Dillinger, he told Damron he could give hinm
about three minutes of his time. The first question Akers asked
Daaron was, "Where have you got Grace?™ Daaron replied that he

did not know where Grace (Grace Goldstein) was, whereupon Akers con-
tinued by asking if Damron had picked her up or knew who picked her

. up. Damron denied any knowledge of this matter, whereupon Akers

stated he thought Damron was lying and that he could save Akers

about 48 hours of work if he, Damron, would td 1l Akers where the
Goldstein woman was, since he, Akers, intended to find out about

her disappearance. He then asked Damron if it were possible that

some of the Agents had picked her up, to which Demron stated he

knew nothing. Akers then stated that he was going to catch Damron

in a lie and asked for the telephone number of the Little Rook Office,
which was given him. Akers then telephoned the Little Rock Office

and conversed with Speciasl Agent in Charge Fletcher. 8Subsequent

to this conversation, Akers told Demron that he guessed Damron was
telling the truth. Akers thereupon told Damron the details of the
disappearance of Grace Goldstein. Akers stated he received information
that Grace had been away from the city for several weeks, and when she
returned, she went to the Best Tourist Court instead of the Hatterie
Hotel; that on Tuesday, April 28th, Crace went to the Hatterie Botel
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"Memo for the Director =19- 5/22/36

'and entered the front door, after which she called and said she was
back in town and would be up to see him in a few minutes; that
.thereafter one of the girls saw her cross Center Avenue with a man
and enter an automobile which drove away very fastj that apparently
Grace was going against her will. ,

] .
' ¢ In this connection, your attention is directed to the
‘;fac{’%raco Goldstein was actually picked up as noted above by Special
Agent Madala as.she was about to enter the Hatterie Hotel. This

.was a highly confidential investization being condusted by Agent
Madala and the purpose of the sa.e was to secrete Grace Goldstein

sc that information could be obteined froa her, particularly as to

the location of Alvin Karpis, who, accordi.ng to Clay.on Hall, had been
icont.a»t.ed by her in Bew Orleans,

: It would appear that the antagonistic attitude on tho part
-0of "Dutch® Akers was engendered by virtue of the fact that he was

~‘wunble to secrete Grace Goldsiein himsalf and obtoin the said in-

‘forastion from h=r so thzt he cculd collect the reward which was
offered by the Burcau. You =ill recell tzat Akers was very much
lerected in obitzining tzc reward exd as noted hereinbcfore, he
actually hade & rejucst for the seue,
hkers then asked Demron if any Burceau Agents had bteen in
llot Springs recently. Demron told him tiat while he didn't know
Lo sure, probsbly scue Agents kad been in Hot Springs. Akers then
Bxpressced the opinion thet Grece haé been picked up and precsuced
for the information, s a result of which she fingered the boys.
o this Dacron replisd that he knew nothing of the manner in which
Xarpis was captured, and wae concerned only witk the fact that Alvin
Kurpls was actually in custody. Akers then told Dexron that he had
;applied for the reward in a letter directed to the Director, and that
he wanted Damron to do the right thing. Demron told Akers thet all
the oould do was to tell the actua] facts as they existed, and that
would be glad to do that. Akers then added he had been working
:ard during the previous week, and that it was a peculisr situation
or him because of the activities of Chief Wakelin with Grace Gold-
tein. He then said thet according to the newspapere, some local
ereats were to be mudje, end that he wished they would hurry and
make them, whereupcn he sailed broadly and apparently referred to
Ohief Wakelin,.
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The Bureau is in receipt of a letter from Mr, E. J. Connelley
dated at Cincinnati, Ohio, May 21, 1936 in which he adviped that he has
recently held conversations with *Dutch"™ Akers and Joe Wakelin. Wakelin
advised Mr. Connelley that Chief of Detectives Akers advised him that
someone had suid that be, Wakelin, had been out to the hide-out house
on the night before same was raided with Grace Goldstein. 4As to this
the Chief insisted that he positively did not accompany this woman out
there on the night in question., This refers to the raid that was con-
ducted by Bureau Agents and Post Office Inspectors on the house pre-
viously occupied by Alvin Karpis and Fred Hunter at Potash Sulphur
Springs near Hot Springs, Arkansas,.

Wm\ ,luu)a%ﬁu

Mentioned hereinbefore is)liwe fact that on ome occasion
Wakelin loaned his license plates Grace Goldstein., As to this
matter Wakelin advised Mr. Connelley wherein he loaned Grace Goldstein
the license plates from one of his personal cars to use on her car, .
which was just prior to the time she obtained the 1936 license plates
for her green Buick Coupe which she is presently using. The tags which
Wakelin loaned to the Goldstein woman were 1935 Arkansas tags, #119-495
which hud been issued to Joseph Wakelin for an Auburn Sedan.

At the time Akers was interviewed by Mr., Connelley he offered
profuse apologies for his recent remarks concerning the Bureau and the
Director. He stated it was his highly nervous condition which prompted
him to say these things., His general demeanor indicated the apprehen-
siveness of an individual who is wrong, having spoken out of turn and
being fearful of some of the comsequences. Akers advised that Post

- Office Inspector Haynmss blew up the whole Karpis-situation when he

~ went to the Yellow Cab Taxi Company in Hot Bprings to contact a taxi

| driver named "Brock" for the purpose of having "Brock" contact Connie
Morris. Akers advised that the contact got drunk and told her every-
thing he knew, jAkers also advised that on another occasion Mr. I.
Ross, Post Office Inspector at Little Rock, and Inspector Cordrey
called him to the Post Office and discussed with him the general
situation as to what was being done in the Karpis cass. This un-
doubtedly refers to the occasion when they furnished Akers with the
intimate details of the Bureau's investigation at Paris, Texas.

—————

Reference is made to the information set osut hereinbefore
to the effect that Akers called several police departments after
Frank Nash had been apprehended by Burean Agents in Hot Bprings,
Arkansas, advising such police departments that Mash had been kid-
naped., In connection with this matter Akers advised Mr, Connelley



B e T ——

- T o s

K RD

Mcmo for the Director -z1-

that he believed he was wrong in calling the Benton and Little Rock,
drkansss police departmentsy that, however, he knew there would be
nothing wropg in having the officers stop the Agents® car on this
occasion. @e further advised Mr. Connellsy that he believed Agent
Chipman gave him a "black eye"™ with tl.e Bureau as to a man involved

in a Kationel Mctor Vehicle Theft A8t charge, which man has since

been sent to the penitentiary. This matier has been dealt with herein-
before in this memorundum and is set out in complete detaily)

A letter from tke St, Paul office to the El Paso office in
the Bremer cese dated July 10, 1936, discusses en ircterview with
Alvin Karpis et St. Peul, Minnesota., In discussing verious persons

.ir Hot Springs, he was asked the identity of the girl who was 80

thick with the Chief of Police in Hot Springs. He replied that he
bad been playing the Goldstein womar who had the ™in"™ down there,
end thet he could have stayed there the rest of his life if he had

only‘'coprerd to worry ebout.
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_}f"}/ Re: Herbert "Dutch'zﬁ.kers

Federal Burcau of Infrestigation
H. S, Brpartment of Justice
EHiashington, B. €.
TELAF Mey 22, 1936

U
-\

Yo OFRLTTUY FOE TH: LIRECTOR

and Joe ¥ekelin

ks you Vppow, Herbert "Dutch" ikers is ovresently Chie

Nir. Foxworth ... .

Letectives of the’ Hot Springs, Arkens.:z,/Police Depertment, wnile
Joe Lakelin is Crief of Police in thet city. Akers first caze to
thz ettention of this Bureau prominently during the investiz:tion
loolizing tomzrd the enprehension of Frank’hash, escaped Federal

prisoner. You will reczll that by virtue of certein arrangemente
ncde at thot tizme, ikers furnished informction leadins to the

locztizn of Nesh. Avers wus at thot time Chief of LDetectives et
Hot E-rincs, irkenses. You vwill rememb-r th:t the investigation

\ ¢}’ of tne Kunces City dacsuere cast serious reflections upon the

@ _

wracler and conduct of Arerc. ALfter the ennrehension of Richerc
1§111hn/ual“tc,, he furnished informstion to the Bureeu indiceting
t for ¢ lons time orior to the locction of Hech, Axers nacd
ﬁ ledze of Noch's fuzitive stztu:- ancd elsco vis well advised of
neen's precence in Hot Smring:. Gilati:c contended thot prior to
he z»preiension of hosh, he sugzected to "Lutch" Akers thet the
etivr errenze tso have da°h avuprenended bty authorities outside of
Soring:z in orler thct no suspicion vould be directed towerd ain,

ztas.

"

i

b o+ c+ )

[ IReb i

~
-

-

C..

Or: October 1, 13Z/, = sisned stctement was obteined from
Gzlatre ¢i Crnicezo, Illinois. In this stetement, Gelates acvised
thst he finclly locz*ed in Lot Eprings, vwhere he folloved the
"confidence gene". he states:

"I vuzc arresied on: day b;- 'Dutch'Alers, C:ief of
Detectives ol Hot Sorincs, for suspicion of conficence game.
I prooé:it*’ onec hii th:t if he vould noc molest me anc permit
ze to vor: the conficencs zeme in Iot Springs I would pay
hin soze uozner if I mece ¢nr. No specific zmount ves nemed.
There were & nunber of conlidence men in Hot Sprinzs st th-t

timcy it vee difficult to were eny money, in feet, I vae rot

meiing eny wnd 'Iuich' Arge gbi efter me for not or-in hlﬂ
mone, s . .
B l e A \ S \Q \\. N
K LY M A
NI 747 not vent to'Teive ot S.ro.._. iy Zveny %o iremc

Cl:r¥k of Hot E_ riuzs, wino h=d ¢ tlot mrrhlne recket there vith
s . . ~.r\
the protcction of the eity cuministration. T Mid. Rl i35

a

cifficult; vitn 'CTutcr' ilzere znc =zsked .’."_."‘ vhether he could

cet me out of Jeil ir I were arrectec. Ee told ne he thou§t§;§)(

he eould 6o £0. John~uner, of Inciesnapolis, &« conficence 7 t ,
L} \

v

N " LK
:

< . Ky
uU‘ v ) N
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Tiould epprecicte if you would investigate services
rendered by me dzting beclk to last October and continued
through thils dete, end if my servicec justify I would
lirxe to entcr this cicim for rewerd. Trusting this
reguest is not out of orfer ana thst I mey be sble to
serve you &s efficientiy as I heve tried in the pest, I anm

"Corcially yours,
/c/ Herbert Akers

Chief of Detectivec.®

The Burezu by letier ceied lzy 11, 1936, adviced fkers
thet he wes in no wey entitled to any portion of the reward.

Fespectfully,

K. F. xcIntire.
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KELORANDUZ FOR THE DIRECTOR o
Re: Corruption in the Toledo, Ee
Orio, Police Department. T 1
Reference is made to a statement appearing in tﬂg'"Cleve vo'- W
Press", a news.aper, Ited way 8, 1936, which steteuent was made | i 1
by Chief of Police Ray ‘Allen, of Toledo, Ohio, demanding to know |
why Director John Edgar H>over chose to ignore the Toledo Police Le—-

in conducting the raid which resulted in the apprehension of Harry

€ Canpbell at Toledo, Ohio, thus implylng that Toledo police officials

could not be trusteo, '
. QL_':/

Thie will inform you that numerous investigations conducted
by Agents in the Bremer case have indicated that it is not safe to
discuss confideatial matiere with officers of the Toledo, Ohio,
Police Department. Edna lurray has furnished valuable information
to Special Agents fresuently, and investigation has disclosed that
there is no reason to doubt the truthfulness of the statements made
by her. ©She advited that Eert and Tei\ingus, ovners of the Ceasino
Clvb, Toledo, Ohio, were very friendly with Captein Georse‘$1mmoney,
who wae formerly in charge of the "noodlum squad" and who was later
+laced in charge of the vice squad of the Toledo Police Department.
She stated that Bert and Ted Angus and their followers were fully
evare of the identities of various members of the Kerpis - Barker
guang vuo frejuented the Casino Sézb in Toledo, Ohio, during the
sutmier of 1924; thut when "Doc"VBarker brought VolneyCDavis to
Toledo in Fetruary 1934, "Doc" informed Volney that the latter might
not apprecizte the setup at Toledo, but that the people with whom
they would be connected there and with whom they would associete
mew vho they were and what they had done. Edna Kurray advised

.."‘--’

that Volney Davis was very much opposed to this situation, perticularly

efter learning thet Captain Timmoney was included in this group. She
furiher stated that Bert and Ted Angus claimed that Timmoney was

one of their very good friends. She has also informed that George
Timnoney observed the Karpis - Barker gang on numerous occasions in
the Cesino Club &nd became acyuainted with several members of that
mot; that Timnoney referred to these persons by their first names,
and that the boys, m:aning the Karpis - Barker gang, referred
farilierly to him as "Tim"; that shortly after "Doc" Barier and

Jun 5}\/»;53 R
:r=*
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Russell’&ibson arrived in Toledo, they obtained the use of the
motorboat of Ceptain Timmoney; that this motorboat was at their
disposal at all times, the keys to which were kept in the Casino
Club.

Tne following incident strongly indicates that members of
the Karpis - Barker gang were residing at Toledo, Ohio, with police
protection. According to Edna liurreay, on t.hedu'.ght Barry Campbell
was to have his fingerprints changed by "Doc" .oran, Campbell came
up from the besenent of his home in a very excited frame of mind.
Be iﬁéormed the boys that he believed someone was "casing® the house.
Fred“Bzrker then volunteered to go immediately to the Cesino Cludb
and find out if there was any ®hezt" on the place. He returned
later that evening, stating that the Angus brothers would find out
what it was all about. Edna Hurray stated that on the following
morning Fred Bcrker apreared at the Karpis apartwent in the Jarvis
Apartment Building, Toledo, and in the presence of Edna Liurray
stated that the Angus brothers had learned from Timmonney thet
as_far as he knew there was no "heat™ on their place.

Edna Murray further advised that on another occasion while
she and other menbers of the Xerpis - Berker gang were drinking
beer in the Cesinp Club, she was in a booth in company with Rene

“~dolst and Hadelin;'Angus, the latter being the wife of Bert Angus;

that while in this booth, George Timmoney who was partially intoxi-
cated came to their booth and asked Rene Holst for a dance; thet
Rene refused him and when Timmoney walked &away, Edna Murray asked
wnat Ti..oney wanted. According to Edna lurray, Fene laughed and
said, "Oh, he's all right. You have nothing to worry about."

This will advise you thet on one occasion Special Agents
interviewed Vern“Royer, 3312 Manhattan Boulevard, Toledo, Ohio.
This man is a golf professional, being emrloyed at the Bayview
Golf Course which is located across the etreet from the Casino
Club. kr. Royer aivised that sometime during August 1934 unknown
individuals had driven an automotile apparently from the Casino
Ciut across one of the fairweys to the Bayview Yacht Club; that
& snort time later Russell aimpson, a hanger on at the golf course,
observed the individuals and later recognized them when shown
photographs of "Doc" Bezrzer and Alvin Karpis. Simpson advised
Royer of this incident and Royer, in turn, notified some Toledo,
Ohio, detectives of Simpson's experience. Royer informed that the
detectives advised him that if he was not sure of the identity
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of these ﬁersons, he should forget it as they were a dangerous
crowd, and if & reid were made on the Casino Club and nothing
found, trouble might ensue.

You will recall that the Bureau has engaged as 6>%onfi-
dential inforiunt, one Lillian "Lou® Fpole, a former inmate of the
house of prostitution of Edith#Barry. Lillien Poole advised Special
Agent in Charge E. J. Connelley that Edith Barry is undoubtedly
Ppaying off" to someone in the city ball at Toledo, Ohio, in view
of the fact that the police never interfere with the operation
of her house in any way, and that even the officer on that parti-
culer beat never calls at the place. In this part cular matter,
your attention is directed to the fact that, as Lillian Poole
has advised, a new officer was &ssigned to tkis beat or one occasion,
whereupon he entered Edith Barry's house while looking for a man.
Fdith Barry thnereupon remonstrated with him concerning his intrusion,
at which time be made it very evident to her that he did not care
erything about what his superiors might have told Edith Berry, but
thet he was "all cop" and that he intended to perform his duties.
1illien Poole has edvised that Edith Barry thereupon called Ceptain
Josegh ¥ruchi, head of the Detective Bureau of the Toledo Police
Depzrtucnt, and that she was not bothered by this police officer
trereafter.

With reference to the intrusion on the part of this new
police officer, your attention is directed to the fact that the
Clevelend Office mainteined a telephone teap on the telephone of
Edith Berry, and on herch 15, 1936, at 7:51 P. M, Edith Barry
called Adwms 4141, vwhich is the T.ledo, Ohio, Police Department.

An unknown man encwered, "Folice Department", wiiereupon Edith

barry aszed for the Detective Bureau. Another man then answered,
"Jetectives", whereupon Edith Berry stated, "Let me talk to Csptain
Fruchi". At this point the man to whom she was talking advised,
®"He wert home". Edith then.seid, "Let me talk to Ford", to which
the man to whon she was talking replied, "He's working days". It
wes shortly thereafter learned that Edith Barry's place had just
been reided, and &t 8:50 P. M. on March 15, 1936, after three cells
were made by Edith Barry to Forest 3012-J, which is the home telephone
nunter of Detective James“Ford, 1718 Joffrie Avenue, the following
conversetion was recorded as a result of the telephone tap. The
following was an incoming call:

Unxnovn xen: "hello, waat is it?"
Editn: "Say, whet's hapoened?"
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Man:

Edith:

Man:
Edith:

!
an e

Edith:

mEN?:
Editia:

Edith:

’(":-loss and

"Tiell, a new broom, you know how it is.®

(A new broon is nothing more than a&aalleged
cleanup on the part of a city police department
concerning vice conditions.)

"Two of them came in tonight about 7:30 -
Jesus Christ!"

*"Who were‘ahey?"

olley" (Toledo detectives).

"Yeah?"

"They told me this was & closed town and asked
me wnat I was operating. I told thew no one
told me it was a closed torn, and I was operating
a call house but had no girls living here.
There weren't any here at the tiuwe either.
They t51d me to read the papers &nd I would
find out it was a closed town, and they looked
around, and Jesus - they saw RNick Tracey in the
front room."

"Boy! Or Boy!"

"You know I have alwzys cooperated in the past
and closed for three or four days when I got
the word. OCan you give me any assurance of any
kind?"

"Well, you know huw it is, but I have knowvn Ray
for years and will speak to him.' (Ray is tae
first name of the Chief of Police, nanely Ray
Allen)

"Well, I didn't like their attitude. You know

I have gentlemen come here and 1 would not have
them embarrassed for anything; tney ean't afford
it."

*I inow you have been 100%, but don't worry,
everything will be O. K."

"You kmow I have never had anything happen like
that before."

"fiell, don't worry."

With reference to Jemes [l. Pord, the Toledo, Ohio, Police
Departmer.t Detective whom Edith Barry tried to reach, it should be
stated thzt the records of the County Prosecutor's office at Toledo,
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Ohio, revezl that on June 20, 1931, Ford wes indicted by the Lucas
County Grané Jury on the charge of a public official soliciting and
acce;ting & bribe. This indictwent number was 20270. On August
12, 1932, the indictment was nolle prossed.

Ednea iurrey bas advised Special Agents that on one occasion
she, Kyuonayéurdette and williefharrison when staying at the Algeo
Hotel, Toledo, Ohio, while Harrison was asleep, Detective Timmoney
and another policeman named George, at the instigetion of Bert Angus
mece a faxe raid in the Algeo Hotel, kicked in the door of Harrison's
room, pleced bhim under arrest and proceeded to taxe him to the police
stetion; that Harrison strongly objected, stating thet he was a
frieni of Bert and Ted Anzus, whereupon Timmoney took hit to the
Czeirno Club for the purpoce of verifyirg Harrison's statements. A
bleckjack hed also been planied in Harrieon's car, and the individuels

"¥ho were present at the Casino Club at the time greatly enjoyed

harricon's discomfiture before they advi:zed hir thet it was a
jore. bdue Jurrzy nacs steted that while telking with Bert Angus
atout this incident, Bert advieed, "whern we arrceted Willie, we
aian't xnow tnet that was & buach of kianapers &t the Algeo Liotel."

Investigetion bas alzo dic

3430 nited
States Attorney Gerald Po~Openlender of Toledo, Ohio, stating that

he Lad informetio:: to furnish concerning thne Karpis-Barker gang.
He was accordingly referred to Speciel Azents of this Bureau, at
which time he advised that he should be treated es a confide

in ‘

You are advised that kscistant United States Attorney Gersld
P. Openlancer was for severel years prior to his appointment as
Ascietent United States Attorney e member of the City Law Depart~
ment of Toledo, Ohio. In consequence of hies previous connections,
he was approached by Special Agents for confidential information.
Be stated thut Captain Charles‘Yiennessey of the Toledo, Ohio, Police
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Departaent had always iupressed him as being an honest and upright

officer; that Hennessey could not be bought and stood for honest

efficient law eaforcement, for which reason it would be possible

to interview Hennessey along confidential lines. Openlander further

advised that during the first pert of 1935 vice conditions in Toledo,

Ohio, had been turnad over to Captain Hennessey and in about three R

months he did more to clean up vice than any of his predecessors

hzd in Toledo, but due to politics had been removed from this

position and placed on sguad duty again. In consequence of the

reliable character of Hennessey, he was interviewed and advised that

the Angus brotners owned the Casino Club, and it was also felt that
Captaein George Timmoney who was then in charze of the vice sjuad has

an interest in this club. Be stated that the Angus brothers and

Timnoney were inseparable friends and that there was no doubt in

his mind that they were playing in the "protection game" in Toledo

and that it wes geinerally understood that during the tera of office

of former lfeyorNlhatcher, it was commonly knorn that Angus was a graft
collector and vice boss. Captain Hennessey warned the Agents against

-eantacting any of the heads of the Toledo Police Departaent concerning

Angus, stating that he believes that the Angus brothers are closely

allied with such officials. Hennessey referred Special Agents to

Detective R. L.»Peters, of the Toledo Police Department, who was at

thet time assigned to the vice sjuad under Captain George Timmoney.

Peters is considered a very reliable officer. Peters furnished Agents
ubstentially the same information as they were furnisned by Hennessey
wita ref:rence to the Angus brothers and Captain George Timmoney. He
also stated that he was satisfied in his own mind beyond any question

of doubt that Timanonasy wus crooked and the whole administration of

the Toledo Police Depertment was "wrong". Detective Peters warned that
he should never be contacted through the Police Departaent but alwaysat
his home, stating that if Captain Timmoney became aware of the fact that
he wus making any inquiries or assisting in any way in the investigation
of TheodorevAngus, Timmoney would probably try to have him fired from
tLe Police Departament. It is noted that Hennessey made a similar request

upon Agents.

With refereace to Sheriff JameE‘O'Reilly, Assistant United States
Attorney Openlaander furnished the following information stating that he
did not care to be quoted; tnat "Toledo had had a lot of bum sheriffs and
James O'Reilly wes fast becowing the worst.®™ He stated thzt while he was_
an employee of the City Law Departaent he toox part in removal proceedings
of one or two officers from the Police Departaent; that during his tenure

of office he had the confidence of many of the members of the police force

and that he learned frouw these officers tue names of other office.s who
were "on the talie™ and wuo were crooked. He mentioned that Detective George

Timuoney was one of those wentioned as “on the take®™ and Inspector Laas,

now resigned, hcd also for many years, even while serving as Chief of Folice,

been "on the take", He likewise meitioned tane naze of Detective Artaur
Langdorff, and stated thut there were nuuerous others whose names he
¢o:14d not then recall.
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Jom’Louy, Superintendent of the Buresu of Identification
an¢ Fecords, Toledo Police Department, has advicsed Agents that he
knowe seversl members of the Police Department who own beautiful
homes end who could not have purchased such homes from monies earned
by thez from their saleries alone. He indicated that such persons
defiritely had been "on the teke" for many years. He did not fur-
nish the narmes of any such olficers, but advised that he would at
the proper time notify Asents who might make incuiries of them to
avoia cucl inguiries, in view of the fact that such ofiicers could
not be trusted.

Detective 0wen¥areen of the Toledo Police Departrent has
ini'orzed Agente that Inspcctor Haas, now resizned, while Chief of

.Police of the Toledo Police Departrent, hed been "on the teke" in

a biz way for meny years. Detective Green stated thet Haas informed
Iim of various &mountis of mcney, which he, Baas, had received as a
"pay-0fi", Although Letective Green would not mention the exect
azcunte, L- dic incdicate that thic amounted to several thousanas of
dollsrs per month. Detective Green also indicated that Captair George
Tim oney, long in char_e of the "noodlum squad" in Toledo, had been
"on the take". He stated that he considered Timuoney a capable of-
ficer but one who hac always beea among those "paid off",

3

Thie will infora you that Prosecuting Attorney Fraser Reams
of Toledo, Ohio rac alweys been coansicdered & very relisble source of
iiformatiou. iir. Reams irformed Agents that Theodore Anzus was a
forier vice graft collector for former ieyor Thatcher of Toledo and
that Angus collected all protection money from prostitutesand operztors
of houses of prostitution. Concerning Captein Timroney of the Toledo
Police Department, he stated that conditione there were "rotten" and
he mentioned the fect that he believed Timmoney wae quite friendly
with Anzus; that he still believes Angus controls vice in Toledo and
that Timuoney, slong witn hie other duties in the Police Denart=ent,
hac cher-e of vice. wmr. Reeme iralcated that in cases where money
was involved officeres of the Toledo Police Department as a whole
could not be trusted.

Invecstigatior. diecloses that Timroney visited the home of
Ted Ansus on geverel occacsions. Thi:s informatios was furriched by
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—w— Mr. B. B.'/Olds, 4207 North lLockwood Street, Toledo, Ohio, who lives
i next door to Theodore Angus and has observed Captain Tirmoney visit
i Angus on several oocasions. '

. Edna Murray has informed that on one occasion, while some
of the boys were preparing to go on a boat ride, they apparently were
very boisterous and that on this occasion a uniformed police officer
entered the Casino Club and inquired of Bert Angus as to the identity
of those on the lake who appeared to be drunk. Edna Murray advised
- that she and Fred Barker were present at the Casino Club when this
police officer entsred and in response to this question Bert Angus
informed him that the said parties were a group of bootleggers from
Chicago, at which time Bert Angus winked at Edna Murray sand Fred
Barker.

Volney Davis has stated that it was hie impression Doc Moran
had been teken out in a motorboat by Doc Barker and Byronﬂolton and
that the motorboat was the property of a party named Ted Angus.
Volney Davis then stated: "I might be mistaken as to the ownership
of this motorboat. I will state that a policeman whose name I can
not recall but who was the boy frlend of Bert Angus' wife's sister,
her name being Irene, was well acquainted with the Barkers and the
rest of the gang and on many occasions had drunk with them in Ted's
Casino, locatsd on the lake front in Toledo, Ohio and was the owner
of a motorboat also and his boat might have been used when they took
Doc Moran out".

It would appear from the above disclosed information that
Agents in conducting confidential investigations in Toledo and vioinity
would have good reason for refraining from contacting officisls of the
Toledo Police Department.

Former Special Agent J. L. Murphy of the Detroit office on
October 12, 1934 submitted a memorandum in the Bremer case, advising
that on October 1lth he had his hair cut at 247 North Superior Street,
Toledo, Ohio, at which time his barber informed him he had for several
years cut the hair of Yonniey/Lichavoli; that the barber volunteered
the information that at that time there were two factions in Toledo
collecting graft from gambling places, one of these being headed by the
then Safety Director and the other by George Timmoney. The barber ap-
peared to be well acquainted with Timmoney. The barber advised that
the position of collector is a very lucrative one and Timmoney has given
this position to his best friend, Ted Angus, operator of the Casino
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Club in Toledo. The barber further informed that for several years
houses of prostitution in Toledo were assessed $150.00 a month for the
privilege of operating. He informed, however, that since the new Mayor
took office there has been no attempt made to collect this money as
Timmoney and the Safety Director "haven't brains emough to get together"
and each is afraid to start colleoting for fear that the other will get
something on him.

You will recall the extensive efforts which were made by the
Cleveland office to locate and apprehend Charles J/Fitigerald at Toledo,
Ohio during 1934 and 1935. You will also remember that the name Art
Langdorff of the Toledo Police Department has been mentioned on several
occasions. Langdorff has never been considered honest or relisble. As
the result of a telephone tap on the Casino Cludb it was learned that on
February 3, 1935 at 8:00 P. M. a call was received by Bert Angus at
the Casino Club, the caller evidently being Art Langdorf{f. Langdorff
asked Bert Angus if Flo or Chloe were there. Bert Angus answered they
wore and wanted to kmow if Langdorff wished tc speak to them. Flo then
talked to Langdorff and stated she was eating dinner, whereupon lLangdorff
asked Flo "Who do you have with you, Fitz?™ Flo laughed and stated
"You know darm well I don't have Fitz with me." langdorff answered
"Well, we'll drop around in a 1little while. Will you be theret" Flo
stated "I'm leaving here right after dinner and won't be here. It's too
bad Fitz picked on the girl he dide" Langdorff then asked her "Who do
you mean?" Flo snswered "You know who I mean. You've had her out lately."
Langdorff then asked "Do you mean the black haired girl!" Flo said "Yes,
she asked him (Fitz) for $100.00 to have a party then he offered my
sister $10.00 and of course she refused.” Langdorff then said "He (Fitz)
must be getting good in his 0ld age. Where are you going after you leave
the Club?" Flo stated that she was going hone.

There is strong reason to believe that the "Fitz" mentioned
above is identical with Charles J. Fitzgerald and that the black haired
girl mentioned has reference to Helen ferguson who was acting as a

‘Bureau informant in Toledo at that time.

With reference to Chief of Police Ray Allen of Toledo, Ohio,
Detective Harry K /)ianson, who has alwnys been oonsidered especially
reliable, advised Special Agent B. M. Hirsh that as far as he knows he
does not believe anyone can point to anything really “crooked" during
Allen's career. Manson stated that Allen at one time was in the "Traffio
Bureau" and that possibly he may have done such petty things as “fixing"
traffic tickets, which probably was done more for accomnodation than
enything else. From the information obtained from Manson and others by
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Speciel A-ents working in Toledo, Ohio it woulc appear that while Chief
of Police Ray Allen, vho is not particulerly sble and has not yet haj a
long career acs an invecstigator, ic nevertheless considered quite honest
and is attempting to do his duty.

Reference has been made above to George Timaoney who ell have
aegreed is crooked. It hac now been learned thet about sixty days ago
Timmoney was removed from his nosition in charge of the "hoodlum squad"
and has been put back on reguler duty in the Detective Bureau. The
cause for Timnoney's rise in the Toledo Police Department is attributed
to his close friendship with former Inspector Louis JJXHazs, who retired
from the Toledo Police Departuent at the close of March, 1936. Hass
et tnat tims was coasidered so corrupt and inefficient that, according
to Sergeant Prank Baumgardaer, pressure was gbout to be used ageinst
Hees to torce him to resisn, had he not teken such action voluntarily.

£s 8 metter of interest Louls J. Eaas served forty yesrs in
tire Toledo Police Departiient. He was Chief of Folice for two different
terms, not consecutively. Kanson describel Hass as beinz sbsolutely
willir: to "Iix" any kird of offense, regsrdless of what it might be,
for e price. Mancson further etatea that Heas was e heevy drinker and
frequented houses of ill repute.

During the summer of 1935 George Timzoney was in cherge of

the "hoodlum squad". He constently raided the gambling place of Benny
/eronoff while other gamiling denc were permitted to operate openly.

Aronoff obtezined an injunction against Timmoney, which injunction
Timmoney disobeyed. In view of the freiuent raiés made ypon Aronoff's
plece he approached Harry Manson and his associate Merld Unkle offering
ther §1,000 in cash merely for tue purpose of having them make known
within the Police Departnent that they were on hics side as far as the
Timaoney raids were concerned. Manson and Unkle gave tke impression
that Aronoff was being raided because he was not payinzs off as Timroney
desired enc that Aronofi expected thai by havi:z ianson and Unkle on
his side iu ihe event Timmoney cortinued to raia his, Aronoff's place,
dancon znd Unile in retribution would ruid the other gertlin: pleces.
:‘anson end Unkle refuced the offer.

neference i:zas aleco beenl mele avove to Delective Jsmes Ford
0: the Toledo Police Department. Forc was recently unofficielly de-
woted aunc was sent to the East Sice Folice St=tion es a detective.
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Thie assignument is consicerea one of ovlivion, trhe oflicer being for
practicel purposes out of circulation. uanson &n3j Unkle have advised
h-ents that Devective Ford is married to a former prostitute; thet he
eno kis wile visit regularly auv the residence of "Mother" who operates
& houre of prostitution. James Ford is considered unrelistble and in-
capeble by ifanson end Unxle.

Manson end Unxle descrive Detective Arthur Langdorff as
being on a plene witt Timnoney. They stated that Langdorff hees been
on ine picxpocxet sjusc and hzs znown of the preseace in Toledo of
numerous uncerworld chesracters, including safe men, pickpockets, con-
fi:ence men, race track touts, etc. znd has mace sure that their stay
in town was eafe. They have described Langdorff as beirg nothing more
than & "conniver" ever esince Le .cs been on ihe force., In one instence
only & few days &so lLiancon arrested two well-nown pickpocket ren,
wuereu son Lan_dorff approzcned him wasting to know why these pickpocket
men ned been arrested, steting that he knew they were in Toledo but
tiat tney "weren't coing. anything in towm". dencon hes informed that
tiece t.o picxpoczet men are still in jeil; thet one triec to buy his
literty ‘roz him for {50,030 and thet Le, manson, icioimed Lengdorff
tr.e fact that thece men were in Joleoo was enough reason for having
ticx thrown in jeil,

Sergeant Frank/gaumgardner has also been concsidered very re-
lietle. Thic olfficer has been aticched to tlhe vice squad and some time
ago he felt comgelled to asx for his removel from that squad, since his
scrurles were not in accord with those extibited by other members of
the siuad. hHe stated that while working with the vice squad he could not
eccert mouncy as a bribe and for this reason he requested his removel from
that squed.

Detective Owed’Ereen has likewicse been considered very reliatle.
ne advieed that in tne summer of 1934 information wes reported to him
by an individuel in Toledo to the effect that several suspicious per-
sons were ascociating with Ted Angus and were usirng the latter's motor-
boct; that the information inaicated this was probebly the Karsis-Barker .
gang; enc twat as soon &s he began to intercst himself in the matter, it
ve: taxen froi him at the police stetion enc turned over to others.
Fe hee informed that vlien he wes relieved of this assignment he was
definitely instructed that he was to "ley-off" the matter ani forget
about it, w.ich ke dic for kic onn benefit and protecticn, since any
ection on his pert would rave eifected hie chancec for advsncenent on
the police force.
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Toledo.

Ioledo, Obio w2s formerly Assistant

Gerald P. Openlender, Assistant United Stetes Attorney at
City Lav Director for the City of

ne has advised ths

As a matter of interest the Burcau has receive. severzl news-
perer clip ings frox the Clevelend office releting to the conduct of

Sheriff Jares O'Reilly in ascociating with Harry Camcbell. An excerpt
Croi the Xzy 2, 193¢ issue of thefToledo Rews-Dee is guoted s follows:

"ol RIZUID RIVEILF OUT

The sheriff's remur.s&ble feilure eve:x to sucpect
Harry, Cezpbell over the period of some monthe thet the
tvo knev each other does seew to set some kind of new
recorc for officiel stupiaity.

Even 17 the cherit{ hud noi{ checked the pictures in
hi: rogues' gallery, which he shoulc have done, then it
appears that & sheriff ougnt to have the kind of curiosity
rhich woula lesa hir to loox into the antecedents of any
chep of whow he savw quite a little over some perioc of
tine.

It ie probeble that thic kind of a performance puts
an end to Jim O'keilly's ofliciel career. If he does
not resigu, it ie likely that he will be retired by the
voters. It is our judgment, on tne fece of the record
es it nov stands, that ine sherifI should resign. .

ve do not believe that Jig/g'heilly hec any guilty
kncvledge of who 'iMiller' was. But we think in this case
ignor:nce ic not &n excuce. A sheriff ought to know.

e belleve thet it is up to theriff O'Reilly to resignm.
Trhere isn't mucn else he cen do."

b7
Ld
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The Clevel=nd Presc dated Kay 8, 1936 carries the follow-

in: intormetion:

"jeanwnile, Police Chief Rey Allen of Toledo
launched an investi_stioc: of the Toledo Police
Degariment to discover if any officer hed or should
have had kncwledge of the presence in Toledo of
Campbell or Karpis. He instructed his three in-
spectors to quecztion ell men in the departaent.

O'reilly protested that he dicd not recognize
Cam: bell as the notorious gangster. He saic Le knew
Cawpbell only et Boi® :ller. Durin: the five months
thet he rnnew 'Bob iiller', Cexzpbell's shotorreph was
posted on & 'wunted' circular, icsued by the Lepart-
went of Justice, hangin: on the Lucas County Jail bulletin
boara."

The night edition of the>§;ledo Blede for Fridey, May 8, 19%

caerried thne 1ollowing headline:

YhOIVZn FLaYS O'ailuniYj; SAYE Prlsc WILL WO Chi,™

n rcforring to the pocition teken by Police Chief Rey Allen "express-
ing hic aispleassure arnd deszsnding to know if therc had been any feilure
in the proper perforzunce oI their dutics by members ol the police de-
parti.ent," you are quoiea &s having stated:

"1y statement with regerd to cooparation with
locel police wac broader than that,! he ssid. 'I
szic I would not cooperate with any police depart-
wcat that wes corrupt, inefficient, or publicity
mad. 4s to the conduct of the Toledo police depart-
ment, the chief of police it in a much better position
to kno:. about that thau I am,'" ‘

The same iccue of the £aid paper elso cuoted you as follows

vith rezgerd to Sheriff Jamecs i. O'Reilly:

"s+5 to your sheriff, he slrezdy bas admiited as-
sociating vitn tois men Campoell for some time when
Cumpbelltc picturcs were wlastered on every well in
e couatry. It seems to me that anyone coul: neve
r-cognized hiz from thaet picwre."
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Referriuz to the actlon which would be taken by the Bureau,
you are quoted as follows:

"Our men intead to prosecute anyone found aiding,
abetting, or harborinz any member of this gang."”

The same issue of the enid pzper czrries the followsinz quote-
tion of Shezriff O'reillys

"The next move is up to the federal zovernzent,
not me. I will not resigan."

The paper goes oa to stzte:

S "That is the position tuxen today by Sheriff James M.
O'reilly iu the controversy thit has arisen since it
v2s disclosed yesterday that he had been acquainted with
farry Cerninbell, nationally notoriousz criminal, arrested
here in a raid yesterday by G-men.

O'Xeilly, wnile adzittiag thot he met Campbell on
nzny occasions, insists that he thougzht he was a Bodb
Ailler, a contractor.

The sheriff toaay saii that he h=d disclosed his
every connection with Cam-bell ana for thzt rezson the
next move was up to tae G-men. He was not disturbed
by tre azents last night."

The same issue of said peper carries the following:

"Allen also made a formuzl challence to Hoover to
produce whatever intormz2tion he has, if any, indicating
a laxity in the performance of duty of the department."

with further reference to Sherifi O'Reilly, the sane issue of
the szia pzper states:

“The cheri’f{ suii, howzver, th:t he kmow the much
sousht criminal s Bobt :iiller, e mzn inter=sted in dozs
i not as an unlerworld character.

4apittin: he h:d been acjuainted with Camioell for
at least Tive aonths, O'Rellly cseid he was introduced to
the zaa by Fraak Goulet, wnho runs & beer parlor adjoininz
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the apertment where Campbell was arrested at 2132
xonroe strzet.

The sheri:{ asdzitted that although police and
sheriff's taroughout the entire nation were seeking
Camsbell and his picture was on circulars -osted in
hunurzds of places, he saw tne man on several oc-
casions and drank beer with him several times.

O'Reilly slso szid Le saw lrs. Campbell with the
do; her husband finally purchased, =na aided that he
szw Camnbell at the openin_: baseball game at Swayne
field."

Trn= sald paper juotes O'R2illy as follo.ss

"'M; impression of ililler was thct he was five feet
10 inches or sixz feet tzll,'ihe sheri’f explained when
questicned at the Junior Bar association meeting in the
Comwo.ore Perry hotel last nizht.

'I always hed beea info med tust Campbell wazs 2 little
iellow, five Ieet four or five inches.'

"It woild have mide me fanous 511 over tie country if
I could have arrested this fellow,' O'reilly continued.
'If I hed suspected in the slightest that the man I knew
s willer was Cazmpbell I could have arrested hiz on
several occasions.'"

The szio puper also informs:

"Horever, in the file in the Lucas county jail, over
woich O'3eilly hss coatrol, there reposed a goveranment
circular with a large picture of Campbell znd a full de-
scription o himl."

Ihe sane issue of cald peper also carries the following
in headliness

"POLICE HEADE INCENESZL AT RAID TACIICS

tx>resc Coufidence in Personnel; &llen
nrites to Hoover."
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The ovaper is quoted as folloas:

"High police o_ficiulc toaay expressed counfiience
in the personnel of une depart..eant and gave voice to
resestaeat at the manner in which federal agents
yesteriay conducted thezir sudden raid which resulted
in the capture of Harry Campbell, desperado, and added
snother criminal scalp to the bestuddea belt of J.
Edgar Hoover, chief of tne G-azen.

Thz expression o conlizeunce was made in responce
to ruzmors Campbzll w2& the recipieat oi eid while in
hiaiuz nere.

Iaforaed th=t severzl members of the devartzent
appeired to be jittery thi: morning, Sergeaat Baum-
.&raier declared:

'vwell, uwo or tinree, meybe, but notv a lot of them.'”

Tue ozper coutinues:

"Inzenceu at iue {cderal agents! tzetics in the raid,
Chie” Allen late y-sterday directsd s letter t> the G-man
chief expreszing his displeusure.”

Tne letter is quotea as follows:

"ley I cougratulate you and the members of your depart—
aeat on your very fine work in capturing berry Camnbell in
this city.

Lltaough tue accomplisihment is cowmendablc, the method
pursueu in not noiifying this departuent, or asking our
ascisiznce, casts an unpleasant reflection upon tie hoaesty
anz sincerity of the division I comaczad.

Ls revorted in tne daily papers at the time of the
Alvin Karpis capture in iew Urleans, you stated, 'that
the federal bureiu of investisztion always ccoperates with
local police departnents exceot in cities where they are
corrupt.!

I would like to know if there hss been a'y failure in
ne vroper perforasnce of their duties by any members of
thic depertsent? It there hus veen, I believe tast in all

Jairnes: I should be so ialormed.™



memo for the Director. -17- 5/11/36.

The folloving interesting editorial concerning Sheriff James
O'reilly appeared in the Toledo Blade dated May 8, 1936:

®O'IEILLY MUST GO

A "Lucas county today has a sheriff who for five months
hss been meeting in friendly fashion one oi' the most
notorious ganzsters in the United States. The name of
that cangster is Harry Campbell, chief lieutsmant of
Alvin Karpis, Public fnemy Number One.

Lucus county ought to have that sheriff in office
togorrov. ke snould resiz. today. Pulblic decency and
i 3 - the reoutation o Toledo demzng it. It ic tie least
.; O'neilly can do to muintein self resocect and whatever
¥ - reznect he is entitled to froz the people of Toledo.
The reputation of our city demands this action at once.

—_— 'I've bee. drinking beer with Campbell plenty of times,!
‘ szid tne sheriil yesterazy, 'but I never knewn who he was.
I hadn't seen a picture of him,!

2,3 in the meantime a picture of the criminel Cam~bell
hza bees on—anc sometimes ofi--the bulletin board ia the
county jail.

The sheriff says he hes seen Campbell about once a week
or once in every week or Lo since last winter,

In the ennals of crime-——in and out of fiction-—-is there
a tale more enazing, a record more disgraceful then this?

4
¥
! I+ is sald other officers of the law have known Campbell
in this city. If 8o, that %ill be found out and nroved. And
~ tzen tiey must follos O'Reilly into retirement.

Unaided by sheriff's office or police, J. Edgar Hoover,
chief of tie G-iden, flies into Toledo «nd nabs Campbell. iust
Toledo depena upon Hoover to rid this city o." notorious
crook: wiile the sheriff drinks his friendly glsss of beer
1ith the blackest outlaw of them all?

'I dddn't kno: he w2s a criminal,' szyc tae sheriff, 'I



femo for the Director. -13- 5/11/36.

never saw a picture of him.!

And he never looked at the bulletin board in his own
jail.

0'Reilly must go."
ReSQeigrully,

K. R, dcIntire
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AMet Him at Ball Game. bad
‘Reilly said he ha

Sheril! O n 1" since last win-
aid he had seen him about

. He s
ol once every week or

once a week or

since. . .
‘w:sked how he knew Campbell

i t
ttended the opening game a
g?a;ne Fleld, Sherift O'Reilly said
he had seen him there. pHe nxc'l-hx:et
talked with him casually on )
casion. K
ocHe said he had never seen & p\::d‘
ture of Harry Campbell. He s:‘ ;
he thought Campbell was & z\
maHr: said he did not kp{:v .th;irce_
-ac a reward poster Wi ‘
:uar: ‘of Campbell at the Counl;z
it . vpp
J‘ll.,mor in the evening the sherifl
eame to The News-Bee office lp'\.
while preparations were being
made {0 1ssue an extra edition. the
first news of the sheriifs 5cm

AL- A\ 0N

. - l
ties cﬂ Mgm? Street, he issued
the following formal statement;

“I have a Scotch terrier wmchz
is kept out at the Gonulet Cafe. On2
day when 1 went out there, Mr. .
Goulet asked me where Bob Miller :
could buy a dog like mine. I told |
him out at Quetschke's Kennels.

*“They sold him a Scotch terrier
pup. After that I'd drop in oc-
casionally to see how my dog was
* getting along, and once in a while

Miller would be in there with his
t pup.

, “I've seen him from time to time

in the cafe with his dog and his
, wife. 1 saw him at the opening
‘' baseball game. 1 have also seen
him at a “Dinty Moore" supper
in the Granada Gardens.

“Qf course I never had the
sliphtest suspicion that he was any-
. body but the man he said he was—
Bob Miller.

““I've never seen s picture of
Campbel!l to my knowledge in my
lifetime. )

*My impression of the man'
t known as Campbell was that be |
. was a man five feet ten inches or
{ six feet tall.

“l certainly had no reason to
believe that he would be around
here as he had been if he were the
. man known and wanted as Harry
; Campbell.

“Had 1 had the slightest sus-

picion of his jdentity, he would .
- have been behind the bars s loug
; time age.

, Sorry He Missed Arrest.

*“I am sure that my friends who
. have known me all my life would .
# never accuse me of a want of:
. courage. '

“For that matter, how could 1}
have made & better name for my- '
self than to arrest him here? And
-1 certainly would have jumped at
the chance to do so. But the
papers had carried stories that
he and Karpis were in the Ozarks
and In the Southwest and every-
. where else but Toledo. :
t “I'm glad he's under arvest, I'm
) sorry 1 wasn't the one to 2o it
! Adds More Detall

' To these siatements, the sheriff,
who discussed the situation at
i great length with his friends dur-
ing the evening, added more de-
tails of the story at the county
jail last night.

It was at the jail that he said
“I can take it.”

*I didn’t know that the man
with whom 1 was acquitted was
| Campbell until Esther Goulet '
i called me Thursday morning,” said
,‘the sheriff.

i *That was some time after the
}[rald.

1 *“The girl when she called me
{ kept sayving ‘They got Campbell.’
1 kept asking ‘Who is Campbell?!
1 didn’t know who she meant. Then
she told me that Campbell was the
guy 1 knew as Miller.

“I always figured Campbell and
‘Karpis were big men,” the sheriff
went on. “This man I knew as . :
+ Miller was a little guy. I'm not ::
sure I ever saw this guy walk.” .

—_— )

.
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DHEILLY-SAYS
HE'S INNOGENT;

“TELLS HIS SIDE

Sheriff Reveals He Never Saw
Gangster’s Picture in
. FBI Circulars

Continued From Page 1.

no indication that any Toledo of-
ficial was uppermost in his mind.

Toledoans in the meantime
eazerly awaited 8 number pf pos-
mblve developments in the case
\Q'hxch has held nationwide atten-
tion since Hoover and four car-
loads of men swooped down in a
plane on Toledo early Thursday
morning. picked up Campbell at
his apartment, with him bis wife,
later released, and at another
apartment Sam Coker. Oklahoma

-

fuzitive from justice, and member

of the gang since the Bremer and
Hamm kidnapings at St. Paul.
These possible developments are:

ONE: What if any action the
Departmernt of Justice will take
with reference to the friendship’
between O'Reilly and Campbell or'
;ﬁ:b Miller,”” as the sheriff knewf

I

TWO: What if any action
Department of Justice will ut::.
with reference to Toledo Chief Ray -
Allen's demand to know why Hoo-
ver chose to ignore the Toledo po-
lice in making the arrests. .

THRELE: What if any action will .
be taken. either by the department '
or locally. with reference 1o Hoo- !
ver's statement that Dr. Joseph i
Moran. Chicago surgeon, who was v
the face and finger fixer for thea
gang. was “taken for a boat ride”;
and drowned in Lake Erie “out of '
Toledo.” : ‘

“A Bmall-Town Punk.” i
Hoover's statement of the *
ride” that was given by the Kn’xl";i:t-'
Campbell gang to Dr. Moran was |
the first indication that the gang-"
sters had murdered a man near
To]ledo. )
t came presumably from is, :
whom Hnover gragbed irshl?:\:']
Orleans May 1, and who gave the’
federal officer the information as.
to Campbell’s hideout in Toledo. i
Hooyer, wearied with 36 hours
of flying and raiding, revealed in |
Washinglon last night that he and
:j; m:r,: expected real resistance’
en they made the
Canlabelil here. frrest ot.
- “Karpis was smart and pro
would surrender, we tf\oubg.hbtl.x
he said. “Campbell was a small- |
town punk who had a big head and '
::Dt\.l"'d likely try to shoot his way

-

. Raps Postal Inspecters.

<Moaxer, besides ing of
a criminal-political alliance Lake
Erie areas, also complained -“that
:ostal inspectors had given him no
elp in tracking down Campbell in
Toledo. N

Sheriff O'Reilly’s connection with
Campbell first was revealed to
Marion Jaworski, News-Bee repoit-
er. who was assigned to the Camp-
bell apartment st 2132 Monroe
St.ee. immediately after the an-
nouncement was made in Cleve-
Jand by Hoover t.at the arrest
had been made at Toledo. Up to
that time no one in Toledo offi-
cially knew that the G-men had
been in town.

Jaworski, shortly after arriving
at the apar.nent, found Sheriff
O'Reilly in the rear of the Goulet
Grill descending the stairs from the
apartment above. The grill adjoins
the building i which C;mpbell was
found.

Jaworski's story is as follows:

At about 10:30. as nearly as I
remember, 1 had gone out to check
the details of the Campbell arrest.
1 walked through the Goulet Grill
—and ran into Shefif O'Reilly in
the back yard. He was coming
down from the apartment wdjoin-
ing the apartment Campbell had]
occupied. The sheriff told me T've
been drinking beer with ~him
(Campbell) plenty of times, but 1!
pever knew who he was. 1 had
pever seen a picture of him.’

“The sheriff then insisted again
that he had had no idea of who
the man was. . .

“«The sheriff then told me that;
it was by chance that he encoun-
tered Campbell, that he ran onto |
him ‘as you might have sat beside '
him at the opening ball ‘game, for
he was out there. ) ,

Sheriff O'Reilly then protested
against my interviewing Miss Gou-’
Jet. urging that it would do mo

good. He said that {t might jeopar-.
dize her position.” .

«On and Off” the Board.

Meanwhile the sheriff told an-
other News-Bee reporter he had
po 1dea who “Miller” actually weas.

Still other: News-Bee men
checked the circulars on Campbell,
in view of the statement made by
the sheriff that he had never seen
8 picture of the mman. - -

They found at first one deputy
who said that the circular had
been on the sheriff's bulletin board
put was removed wnen the arrest
was made. Calling back, another
deputy told them the circular was
still posted. A reporter went to the
$ail, found the poster tacked to the
door board, and witnessed John
Schimmel, deputy. pull it and a
poster on Karpis ‘from the board
and destroy them, -

Sheriff O'Reilly explained his ac-
ivities with reference to Campbell
th RN e A
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HARRY CAMPBELL

~aliases: DAVE CAMPBELL T.C. BLACKBURN, GEORGE L. MARTIN,
GEORGE NELSON, JOHN WALCOTT, GEORGE WALCOTT, GEQRG_E
WINFIELD GEORGE ‘WANSDN 'GEORGE F. SUMMERS. - '4

On April 22 1936, HOMER §. CUMMIN(;S. M.tornoy General of the United szatos unhr the
-uthonw vested 1n him by an Act of cdqzress approved June 6, 1934. orhrod a rovard of

L/ Are = weap-
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If you are in possessxun of any3 ‘r'L' - 'l-‘-amm‘ Lite - masoe ,
Campbell, communicate immediately- by uvuphono or - +8graph collect to t,hc nuron of /
fice of the Federal Bureau of “Jnvestigation, Unpted | Btates Department of Justice, .the \
Jocal addresses of -hxf'h are set l'or,t-h an the r‘enrae side of this not.icn e

7 7UPA7J0MN EDGAR HOOVER, DIRECTOR,
b : T ‘FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIOR,

6. S UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE. . . .

IDENTIFICATION DIVISION OF lNVPSl'IGATION  Fingerprint Classification ‘
orowx Ko 1236 @ | "CUuD RIMNT OF JUSTIC®. 15 ¢ 30 w o
- WANTED - wasumeromp.c.- . -~ Lawi

WARRY CAMPBELL, with shases DAVE CAMPBELL
1. C.,BUACKBURN, GEORGE L MARTIN, CEORGE WEL. -
SON. JCHN WALCOTT CEORGE WALCOTT. GEORGE
WINFIELD. CEORGE SWAMSON CEORCE F SUMMERS

- ey

DISCRIPT ION

@e. 35 years. Born. Jan | 1Ww gt N
Jantocvalle Pa . Hewght © feet °
hes. Seight 135 10140 pounds  Bus
edium. Heir brown Lves blue. (on
‘lexion  ruddy -mediur  Marks srar cor
¢r Jeft eve rarrinat:ce scar upper lef
® leme nright leg Teeth decaved
L RELATIVES:

E Couchel' father

J8 South Rockiord S1 Tuis» Okl

. Lissa Campbe!l mother.

8 South Rockiord St Tulsa Okia
b. Mickey Rheinsmith Campbeil w)fe
§23 East Crawiord St . Pampa Terss
m Campbe!) Edith Campbeil Maiors

md Laura Campbel). sisters =I5 S
Rockford St.. Tulss Okls _

¢.- Boward (Myrile) McNee) ¢.m¢ -

: City. Texas - . :

wrence Jack Campbel). brothtr

fanger, Texas . .o .
11 Campbel] brother ’ ' S ' oo ¥
org Beach. Cahifornia T S e

Harry Campbel) 1¢ wanied fut the Iudmpnn of Edward G Bremer st S

Pasul Minnesota. on' January 17 148  Ap |d|§tlul
urﬂumed bY the Feders!) Grand Jurs at Si P-ul Minnesote on January 22 197, charging Campbell -and olhen weth the Iudmp’.
s,

CRIMINAL REGORD .
¢ Rarry Campbell. #1846, arrested Py.
hice Department, Tulss. Okis Decen-
ber 25. 1420, charge m\emgahon fined
| $19 and costs

Asplhrry Canphlulc. wilusSm recelnd State

enitentiary, McAlester. Okls . Jamuary

#1921 from Lintoln County, Okla
crige. bank robbery. held for safe keeg.
18y, discharged June 11 192) o order
: of Court
¥ As Barry Campbell. #9420, .nested Sher.
i 11l's Office, Tulsa. Okla Apil 23,
1832; charge. burglsry. released on bond;
case pem'luq

- ]
P b
-

< Lavw enforcement sgencies kindly transmit any edrdilionsl mlomnm or cnmul record to the mrul o"-rc or lhe Dwum
lmmhphon 0 S Department of Justice

-

Il apprehended plegse notify the Director. Division of Inveptigstion U § Departmest of Juxrtc 'uhu‘on D C w1h
ull Agent 10 Cherge of the office of the Division of Invesuphon Iuled on lht hck Im'eof #hich 15 nesrest your caty :

i’ . &£ LT
A A .. - e '?'."!" T

¢ L, . " e A g e EE
? 0,‘ ‘» . . o L. . <. -
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: " . TODAY'S QUIZ: “'ym

«, * *| mews memory: Calito .'i-:,

t . | mary elected s iiste of
. Bean  delegates

, or Hearst. Answer en Page

Landon, Hosver, mﬂn‘ﬁw

.

. SHERIFF SAYS
- * HE DIDN'T SEE
THIS CIRCULAR

. 32500 Reward ‘nnouneement

Bepr‘Wuced

Ml

g .—A-._

MANY RECEIVE THEI

Newspapers, Police Statiom
State Highway Patrols
Are Supplied

Here are the circulars wm
| | Sheriff James 3. O'Reilly says h
- ' didn't see. . ﬁ

‘| As a result, Badman B-.wg/1
Campbell, “righ:-hand man” to Al
=  Vin Karpis, became his beer-drink<
ing friend, he missed a chance ts
become somewhat of a natio
hero and lost a reward of $2500.
‘| The ecircular ‘at the right
<>« released throughout the Uni
_States April 22. Sheriffs’ offices,
. police stations, other law enforce#
~ment agencies and :\ewlpqmu1
"were supplied with them.

The original of this circular s
;received by The News-Bee from
'the Federal Bureau of Investige-
tion and immediately placed in this
'newsplperl “morgue,” or library.

When Campbell became news
' yesterday following his sensational
capture by Chief G-Man J. Edgar
Hoover and his aids it was re-
“" moved from the “morgue” lnd,
. ,sent to the engravers.

'Y 'was “on and off” the county jail’s
. bulletin board yesterday and which
I Sheriff O'Reilly says he never saw.
| O'Reilly says he he had imagined
Campbell to be a “big man* In-
#|5tead, he is only 5 feet 5 and
- ,weighn 135 pounds, the eircular|.

N lpoint.l out. Campbell is lame tn|
NG R the right leg, the circular further
states, but Sheriff O'Reilly says hl
never noticed this.

‘T'm not sure I ever saw thh
guy wak,” he told a Nm&n

o i, s

‘annually. This, too, i received
by law enforcement agencies and

jpewspapers.

e i ol A in. e — -

Broadchs{ by Hooverds.+{

'
This is the umecircnluwhldl.v

reporter ysurdv. .
I The circular bpiow is the mb( -

HALl

. aliases: DAV

GEORGE NE
WINFIELD.

On April 22,
lut,honty vested

- .for intormavion :
“'United States Der
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| 1 keep ;pecullﬁn‘; ’“:{}:gl;“g ll?ln?oonchcopt SRE by
. BE TOLEDO BLADE CO NY
T -m\?;‘n‘wn‘”g:&;ngﬂ ‘:1?- Superior, Beech and Huron Touph!o:c‘ \ADm 1121
story of shch «Bob Mille . - PAUL BLOCK
i
g m;-n Y iller was thin! " President and Publisher
']h.ttuit ol He must ’;m . : Grove Patte
sbou nis orinking v
Xnown that

rson. Editor and Vice President.

) :‘ g 'Cnu:el‘l.i Vig Pr;ﬂdemd-g? Tmslenr

{ . C. . Vice Presi t i .

p‘njon the |heﬂ“~ . F. 6 .\i;e:'cll, Vice Pruiazn:ncucl:ﬁl'ﬁo.: ’l‘)‘ ir.ctorn.m.

was he Wwas Charles R. Corbin, Man : Fred -

Pf::"‘;wmck duck ’xh am, ﬂ; %op?, City Editor. g LR “warwi
o with the :

darinking

Lucas J. Beecher, Frank M. W
b A.s:'octn; E:laon. W. Edward Myers, Advertising D?:ﬂk:'
make -that oW York Office—Park Ave. and (6th Bt. Philadel
ess that would sit up and @ffice—Guurantee Trust Bldg Detroit Ofﬂce—-‘G:n,;T:l
guy. Karpis, Motors Blde. Chicago Office—Palmolive Bldg Boston
smart - Oftice—Little Bidg  Los Angeles Office—1151 South
take motice. wut 1 guess you roadway.  San Francisco Office—Monadnnck Bidg.
Too bad. Jim, 1 Washington Office—1365 National Press Bidg.
pave got it coming you Entered at Toledn postoffics as second class matter
* san't smouch fnder the act of 1879.
there

done to T¢
t can be doT .
utn‘g‘n-sh Sheriff QRexlly'u m“e-
tation for official

MEMBER OF THE ASSOCIATED PRESS
‘The Assnciated Press is exclusively entitied to the use

for republication of all news dispatches credited to it or
Mot otherwire credited to this paper and aleo the local
well shot. Del;!l.lbu‘l}l‘uhtedh her‘:in' All rights of republication of
That's prett‘ylb“c should know. 1 'lpe patches hersin are also reserved.
But (e B the sheriff a%ic . ,
think, unced 10 a News-Bee¢ { The Blade's Program for Toledo
naively ‘nn:t e had known the i Develop Mooring Basin.
geporter rov pe Campbe ! Develop down-town water froat park.
man who P 4 drinks with him. : Enforce traffic rules without exceptions.
and t::d ’l‘l.ke a bewildered, but . City purchase of Tramscontinental Airport.
]
Bot 3 B erift was found E , . .
ot iere on premiset next S0 It’s Up to Chief of Police '
- a )
”;: o:h,: > af’ but 8 lhﬁé t Ray Allen |
gfter h iner Wi - . . .
who wu‘ld g‘:f‘:;:{p;iur?umsunce A FEW days ago Ray Allen, chief of police, !
‘;,:‘::)ﬁ that he was, n:inl l decreed that no erook, big or little, shall |
pit of otficial m“;"‘ cate the ! find a resting place in Toledo. One of the
“‘fx‘“x‘“ukm in, but they most notorious outlaws in America has been -
W . v .
are not such 88 ‘°e::‘:n yo ‘here for months. Yesterday federal officers
i . b,k;,‘::euthgu Jim O'Rem&“; came and got him —took him away right
cant B¢t anything worse t from under the noses of the police. The crisis
guilty keep his wits abou . .
o2 e, 1 am afraid, has come. It is up to the chief. He is new on
i, s pretty bad f:r s she the job. He has just announced his new
J:nlor*w Assoclation policy. Can he make good? The Blade believes
T};}Eld a big time pom‘ f“;:‘: , ke car.
the editors at the ERAEEE T,
Jast night In mYy OP ‘

This newspaper openly approved the

el : i he chief only a few weeks
eakness of the lawyers appointment of the chie y
:;‘Li Voas matu’t“m \ ‘ago. He is an earnest young man, has been
:ﬁ’t‘&“"&“t b ling fellows. - ‘a good officer, and wants to prove himself
eu show, . h‘ f
But it was & SWe N Bave a competent chief.
good 8 gridiron show

: f see-
d the privilege O
seen. ¢4§Atno" burlesqued on "t‘:; \
e gave the pettilozlﬂ" u |
B ity roart went S0
from weazened necks. an

l
Allen can do it but he must get busy very '

-fast, work very hard, sweep very clean with |
that new broom,

went . We can’t expect J. Edgar Hoover eon- ,
sure that Wm:he“ﬁw,z: r:jme in | _stantly to guard the gates of Toledo. That’s '
\ “‘:; :]n:pt“:t!\mdly' untm“‘\j’lg up lo the police. g
E {; mean, eorros:\:ec '{“S;:‘vam Let the chief put sharp teeth in his policy, |
? ‘ wmg;o;: ::u Sedentary workers get his men together, today, and start a new |
i 2& KM -fight that will prove Toledo has a police force
¢ . . -we can be proud of. ’
i TOLEDOBBL;ggé. ) Chief —it’s up to you! . i
!
;
!
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—AFTER THE GRILLING'S OVER—FKEE™ |

MRS. HARRY CAMPBELL L
Clearly showing the effects of her one-day detention by federal agents who yesterday morning arrested

her gangster husband, Mrs. Harry Campbell is shown in her apartment at 2132 Monroe street

|

-
|

2d

early today.

The 20-year-old Toledo girl was released without charge and returned from Cleveland at 1 A. M. by two’
agents. During her detention, the government checked her story that she did mot know that the “Bod

Miller.” she married in Bowling. Green, O, & year ago was in reality Harry Campbell.
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Refuses to Enter Into Discussion

A - I " ‘ * ) @ >
: . ‘ B > i ‘ ——
!ernatioéb\al Neuws and Universal Wire Services E DITION
, MAY {8, 1936 * k % % THREE CENTS

With Head of Police Force as

to Cooperation.

The first public eriticism of Sheriff James M.
O'Reilly was made today by J. Edgar Hoover, head
of the famous G-men who arrested Harry Campbell,
notorious Karpis gangster here yesterday morning
in a sensational raid on a Monroe street apartment.

While criticizing the sheriff because the latter
admitted having associated with Campbell for some
time when Campbell's pictures were plastered on
every wall in the country, Hoover refused to state
definitely whether any arrests are to be made of To-
ledo officials in connection with the gangsters activi-
ties in Toledo. Hoover said, however, that the in-
vestigation was continuing and left for an unan-
nounced destination at once. '

Hoover was found by newsmen in the corridor
-of the department of justice building as he was leav-
ing the office of Attorney General Cummings.

The G-men’s chief, when asked regarding the
letter sent by Police Chief Ray Allen, expressing his
displeasure and demanding to know if there had been
any failure in the proper performance of their duties
by members of the police department, said that he
did not want to enter into any controversy with local
officials.

“My statement with regard to cooperation with Jocal
police was broader than that,” he said. “I said I would not
cooperate with any police department that was corrupt, in-
efficient, or publicity mad. As to the conduct of the Toledo

police department, the chief of police is in a much better posi-
tion ¢a know ehant th_af then I am.” '

—e

Chief Of G-Men
"Leaves Capital
On Mystery

Trip
SHERIFF DEFIES

DEMANDS THAT
HE RESIEN NOW

“Next Move Up to U. 8.,

He Declares as He
Awaits Action.

“The next move iz un to
the federal government, not
me. I will not resign.” :

That is the position taken
today by Sheriff James M.
O'Reilly {n the controversy
that has arisen since it was
disclosed yesterday that he
had been acquainted with
Harry Campbell,” mationally
notorious criminal, arrested
here in a raid yesterday by
G-men. .. o

OReilly, while admitting that he
met Campbell on many occasions,
insists that he thought he was s
Bob Miller, a contractor.

The sheriff today said that he had

disclosed his every connection with

Campbell and for that reason the
next move was up to the G-men.

He was not disturbed by the agents
last night.

The sheriff went to the office of

Wrevis- Reozras, county prosecutor,

B L

l
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' T—'—'w . 1time when Campbell’s pictures were plastered on

every wall in the country, Hoover refused to state
definitely whether any arrests are to be made of To-
ledo officials in connection with the gangsters activi-
ties in Toledo. Hoover said, however, that the in-
vestigation was continuing and left for an unan-
nounced destination at once.

Hoover was found by newsmen in the corridor
-of the department of justice building as he was leav-
ing the office of Attorney General Cummings.

The G-men’s chief, when asked regarding the
letter sent by Police Chief Ray Allen, expressing his
displeasure and demanding to know if there had bheen
| any failure in the proper performance of their duties

by members of the police department, said that he
did not want to enter into any controversy with local
officials.

“My statement with regard to cooperation with local
police was broader than that,” he said. “I said I would not
cooperate with any police department that was corrupt, in-
efficient, or publicity mad. As to the conduct of the Toledo
police department, the chief of pohce is in a much better posi-
tion to know about that than I am.’

Hoover then switched the subject to Sheriff O'Reilly,
who admitted yesterday that he had known Campbell for six
months under the name of Bob Miller but did not know that
Miller was the notorious Karpis gangster.

Won’t Comment

“As to your sheriff, he already has admitted associating
with this man Campbell for some time when Campbell’s pic-
tures were plastered on evéry wall in the country,” said
Hoover. “It seems to me that anyone could have recognized
him from that picture.”

Asked if he intended to take any action against any
Toledo official, Hoover replied that “our men intend to prose-

“The next move is up to
the federal government, not
me. 1 will not resign.”

That is the position taken
today by Sheriff James M.
O'Reilly in the controversy
that has arisen since it was
disclosed yesterday that he
had been acquainted with
Harry Campbell, nationally
notorious crimlnal arrested
here in a raid yesterday by
G-men. .,

O'Rellly, while admitting that he
met Campbell on many occasions,
inaists that he tho\ught he was @
Bob Miller, a contractor.

The sheriff today said that he had

disciosed his every connection with

Campbell and for that reasen the
next move was up to the G-men.
He was not disturbed by the agents
last night.

The sheriff went to the office of )

Frazier Reams, county prosecutor,

before noon today and held a five- -

minute conversation with him,
O'Reilly did not go to the prosecutor
for advice but merely as a friend,
it was said. The prosecutor said the

sheriftf told him the same story

already published.
O'Rellly also refuses to resign his

position as a result of the disclo-
sures that he had been in Camp- .

bell's company on numerous occa- .

sions in Toledo.

O'Reilly admitted Iast night that .

he was acquainted with Campbell
Continued on Pige Three, 6th Col

cute anyone found aiding,*
abetting, or harboring any

" {not comment.

imember of this gang.” He did
inot disclose if he had anyone
jin mind in that statement.

1 Hoover was asked it any arrests
rcould be expected soon, but merely
:remarked that the investigation ia
x.olng forward now and he could

! The G-men chief then left Wash-

ington on & mysterious mission.
He would not say what city was
his destination although it was re-
ported it was New York. The only
information was that he did not|
expect to return for a week. Nelther |
would he disclore whether he was
making his mysterious journey byt
t train or plane.
i Police Chiet Allen todny ordered
a searching investigntion of the To-
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West s No. 1 Outlaw
" Landed at Tacoma

(
-
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.

Crouds Jam Airport As
~ G-Men Bring Mahan
Down in Chains
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“TACOMA, Wash, May 8 (UBP—
Five G-men hustied William Mahan
back here from San Francisco last
night to face trial for kidnaping
little George Hunt Weyerhaeuser
‘last fall. They brought him back
by plane, in chains.

Appirently trying to enjoy the’
attention of 3000 gathered at the
sirport to see him arrive, Mahan
t:trutted from the plane to one of
the four cars sent to meet him,
Then he was whisked to a cell
o where he will wait arraignment on
charges of kidnaping and extortion.
Bail of $100,000 is set on each
charge.

The bank robber and former con-
vict was nabbed yesterday on the
street in downtown San Francisco
less than a block from G-men's
headquarters. Surrounded, Mahan
surrendered abjectly, making no
attempt to use his pistol.

He was captured after holding.
the hazardous title “Public Enemy
INo. 1* for less than six days.
Mahan admitted his identity but

‘Please Turn to Page 13, Column 1
[ CAR THIEF MFEANS WELL

-cL , May 8 UB—Mrs.
LHelen Comway reported her car
stolen a blork from Central Police
Station. e hours later at the
same - spot She thumbed a ride
r&om a passing motorist. Not only
that, but she called police and had
't.hc dnyer arrested. nwu her caz,
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TuLtLO NEWS-BEE
day 8, 19536,
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G-MEN HUSTLE
WEST'S OUTLAW
TOTACOMA CELL L e emiee ™ |

Coast’s No. 1 Bad Man Tries
To Grin at Crowd Meeting
Special Plane

Continued From Page 1L

e
denied any connection with th if you know four G-men went up1

j i he 9-year-old heir
3"2‘:‘3&'}‘.3 louimtt)e: for}t'une. a stairway to make an arrest, you

G-Whiz Men

Radio Peps Up Prosaic

&

«MARCH OF TIME,” radio pro-i-
gram, put the arrest of Har-
ry Campbell on the air ‘Thursday
night. .

Radio news broadcasters allow
themselves some license in relating |
what they call “non-essential de-
tail.”

Non-essential detall means that '

can quote them as saying:

%

i

_ _$105,000 share in the $200,000 ran-
som. Another $13,000 was TecoV-|¢pgt the G-men actually said;
“Cripes, but that Dizzy Dean was

While the plane was being

chartered, Mahan was questioned | (., o 1], RIGHT Tboys, steady now!
Let's get him. This man’s

and searched. On his person was

$7300 in “hot money,” part of his|gegperate and will shoot to kill”

ered in a car near where Mahan

have been

was captured. lucky to win that one yesterday.”

G-men had been on Mahan's trail
all morning.

The crowd gathered to watch
his arrival here broke through
guards and packed close around
the ship. After several minutes the
guards cleared a narrow path
through the crowd for the 20 feet
from the plane to a car. Men held
children on their shoulders to bet-
ter see the prisoner.

It was expected Mahan would
be arraigned today before Federal
Judge E. E. Cushman, who sen-
tenced Harmon and Margaret
Waley, his accomplices in the kid-
naping, to long prison terms.

Mahan's case could be advanced

on the calendar. He was indicted °

Jast summer for kidnaping and
extortion, with bail set at $100,000
on each charge.

Federal officials were silent on
details of the capture.

It was believed, however, that
Mahan was trapped by a woman.
Sheriff Larry Weir of Butts re-
ported that & woman in Butte bad
received a letter with a Fulton
Street return address.

Weir's letter said the woman had
been living under the name of
william Dainard—Mahan's true

Anyway, the conversation on the
air was much more brisk and

name. )

b

Weyerhaeusers Ignore It.

Arrest of the kidna le:
Jeft the Weyhleuux? mhmuy ‘2;1-
parently little interested. Mr. and
Mrs. J. P. Weyerhaeuser Jr., par-
ents of the victim, refused to dis-
cuss the case. George was attend-
ing Lowell School, near where he
was kidnaped last year, when the
Rews came.

The kidnaping branded Mahan
as a desperate man. He escaped
from police at Butte, Mont., last
June, abandoning his car contain-
ing $15,000 ransom money. Mahan
had been reported seen in almost
every part of the nation and in
Can_ad.l and Mexico.

His two associates have served
almost a year of their terms.
Waley, 26, was sentenced to 45
years in Alcatraz Federal Peni-
tentiary. Margaret, 21, is serving
20 years at the Federal Detention
Farm at Milan, Mich.

Mahan and Waley seized George
Weyerhaeuser near Annie Wright
Seminary, Tacoma, just after noon,
May 24, 1935.

Early on the morning of June 1
the kidnapers released George on
a counfry road. A farmer took him
to Tacoma. -

Ransom Traps Them.

The kidnapers parted at Seattle,
after dividing the ransom cash.
$105,000 to Mahan and $95,000 to
the Waleys. The Waleys went to
Salt Lake City, where passing ran-
som bills brought their arrest
within 28 week. Mahan abandoned
his car and fled when a Butte
policeman recognized him on a
street.

Willlam Dainard took the name

Willlam Mahan, without permis-
sion, from a law-abiding friend.
He is 32 years old, a native of
North Dakota. He lived most of
his life in the Northwest, serving a
prison term in Idaho. He is ac-
cused of robbing three banks.
. George Weyerhaeuser has been
the hero of his schoolmates, as re-
sult of his adventure. Acquaint-
ances say the youngsters spend
much of their time playing “kid-
naper,” with George frequently in
the role of one of the G-men who
solved the case.
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[ May Be Wrong

Here Is One Dude Who Doesn’t
Stand Up and Salaam

By DAN PALMER.
I SUPPOSE the popular thing to do is
stand up and cheer for the G-men, and
especially for Public Hero No. 1, J. Edgar
Hoover.

But it doesn't sit well when you see out- .
jiders sneak into town ~

and stage s raid without

know about it.

There has been an in-
creasing evidence that
G-men are hardly less
than prima donnas, who
want to be the whole
show or nothing. That
they have done a good

BNy job, there is no denying.
Dan Palmer Yet it shouldn’t be as-
! sumed that virtue ends with G-men. There
" is worth in the world of sleuthing quite
apart from those who have been dramatized
by the movies, Mr. Winchell and Mr. Hoover.

Anything that has to do with G-men that
doesn’t feature Mr. Hoover, simply couldn’t
be any good, in Hoover's opinion.

* * & L

Mr. Hoover, First
T WAS apparent long ago that he wished
to be in_the spotiight. Any captures
couldn't be reported on the spot so that the
local yokelry might enjoy first-hand the
juicy 1hrill, but all captures, all big news,
~dad first to be phoned to Washington, where

the Great One, on his throne, could pass .

it out.

There could be but one reason for this.
Mr. Hoover wanted to be the Big 1, although
thousands of miles from the scene of action.
He wanted dramatics. He wanted it to ap-

' pear he was the master mind par excellence.
* * * *

P The G-Men Py

even letting the chief of -
the local constabulary ;

rChooaing the S '{' -
n

HAT happened wa: the Karpis
confederate, Harry Campbell, was
caught in Toledo, nothing was said about it.
Toledo's police and Toledo's press were
hardly worthy of such consideration. Not
even the police chief, Ray Allen, could be
trusted to know.
And so Mr. Hoover, Public Hero No. 1,

. rushed in and copped his man and rushed
" right out again. And he didn't stop until

he got way over in Cleveland—a -much big-
ger city than Toledo, to be sure. And then
calling in the press, he announced with
pontifical dignity, and with plenty of em-
phasis on No. 1, that the Karpis hoodlum

. was in the stir. .

- ———— s

sy

Of course, no one knows better than Mr.
Hoover, who makes a special study of how
to be dramatic, that there is a time and a
place for Big News. Unloosed in a small
burg the big city sheeis are apt to be scorn-
ful. But reiease the bulletin on the big city °
stage, with the right amount of breath-
taking suspense, and it is simply irresistible.

* * - L 2
Broadway Boy Awed
OOVER and Walter Winchell get along
fine. Public Hero No. 1 enjoys giving
Winchell the advantage by releasing juicy -
bits first to the Broadway Keyhole com-
mentator.

Federal agents are all right. But they
are not demigods. Winchell may think so.
But he never started his newspaper experi-
ence following federal flatties. They're made
of common clay. There are plenty of big
city detectives who could run rings around
the federal agents bringing the guilty to
earth. They are sleuths who depend upon
their native talents to deliver the goods. A
G-man is the creme de la creme because the
movies. and magazines, have made hfm s0.
With the great organization of the Federal
Division of Investigation, and with the tre-
mendous power and influence which the
Federal Government s able to throw behind
the G-man, he can't help but get rJulu.

Every day in hundreds of cities of the
United States unsung and unknown sleuths
turn up cases that match in every way the
best of the G-man efforts

* * * *
Some Good Men
T WILL be seen that this is no brief for
the supercilious G-man as typified by Pub-
lic Hero No. 1. This writer has known a
Jot of federal agents in his time. At first

~ he was awed. But then he came to know the
' fact, that there is a lot of mediocrity con-

nected with these dandies. Some were good
and some were less than s0-s0.

A good man, for example, was Joe Palma,
head secret agent for this territory, who
played a quiet but efficient part in develop-
ing evidence that convicted the postoffice
robbers. Mr. Palma is today the president of
the borough of Richmond in Greater New
York. . .
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G-MEN TRAIL POLITICIANS HE
' WHO PROVIDED KARPIS HIDEOUT
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Sheriff Found Kidnaper Good Drinking Companion
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:.. . .,, . ‘y% ‘ ?{’!’;) r‘%‘{ﬁ *‘ . v e Ve r"“m

The grinning man at the left Is Sherif James O'Reilly of Luc
Counly. He has ldmil_tfd h_;v}_ng been a beer-drinking companion
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with the gangster. Below is the dar

:ob Miller and wnawars of his
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fre-
esterday. At the right
rooms, where O'Reilly drank beer

k-eyed brunet, Mrs. Harry Camp-
bell, who married Campbell nt Bowling Green, Ou believing ho woqy
eriming)

She has been ry-
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-O'REILLY MUST GO_——

<Lucas county today has a sheriff who for
five months has been meeting in friendly fashion
one of the most notorious gangsters in the
United States. The name of that gangster is
Harry Campbell, chief lieutenant of Alvin
Karpis, Public Enemy Number One.

Lucas county ought not to have that sheriff
in office tomorrow. He should resign today.
Public decency and the reputation of Toledo de-

mand it. It is the least O'Reilly can do to main- .

tain self respect and whatever respect he is
entitled to from the people of Toledo. The
reputation of our city demands this action at
once.

“I’'ve been drinking beer with Campbell
plenty of times,” said the sheriff yesterday, *“but
I never knew who he was. | hadn’tseena picture

of him.”

And in the meantime a picture of the
criminal Campbell had been on—and sometimes
off—the bulletin board in the county jail.

The sheriff says he has seen Campbell about
once a week or once in every week or two since
last winter.

In the annals of crime—in and out of fiction
—is there a tale more amazing, a record more dis-
graceful than this? ..

It is said other officers of the law have
known Campbell in this city. If so, that will be
found out and proved. And then they must fol-
low O’Reilly into retirement.

Unaided by sheriff's office or police, J.
Edgar Hoover, chief of the G-Men, flies into
Toledo and nabs Campbell. Must Toledo
depend upon Hoover to rid this city of notorious
crooks while the sheriff drinks his friendly glass
of beer with the blackest outlaw of them all?

“] didn't know he was a criminal,” says the
sheriff. “I never saw a picture of him.”

And he never looked at the bulletin board in
his own jail. ‘
O'Reilly must go.

|

-
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You Telling Us Sheriff? withrwire«-

SAY MISTER, GEEMS %
1O ME T OUGHTA’ o
KNOW WHO
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He Kissed Himself Out
IM O'REILLY has probably got himself
immortalized as the sheriff who drank
4 beer with the big-time gangsfer, whom the
% . G-men caught. Whether the sheriff bought

i or whether the gangster bought, we don't
know.,
" The sheriff’s remarkable failure even to
suspect Harry Campbell over the period of
- some months that the two knew each other
4 does seem to set some kind of nmew record
4 for official stupidity.
: Even if the sheriff had not checked the
pictures in his rogues’ gallery, which he

3 HA, WATSON'

—— Last night sur eppeasiting had a rauri-
ausly editorislizred extrs preclaiming
< in big. black mews headiines, with mo
H mark of “‘editorial’’: “Sheriff O’ Reilly
: fShould Resign.” Ne doubt the sheriff
shauld resign. We agree with that.
But me ecan’'t help wondering whether
the carious, mmerthedex fremry of eur
eppesition was atirred l‘ by the faet
it had bees “‘sennped’’ by abeut twe
hours and 8 half er by the circum-
stance that the sheriff happens to be a
Demeocrat.

should have done, then it appears that a
sheriff ought to have the kind of curiosity
which would lead him to jook into the ante-
cedents of any chap of whom he saw quite
_ a little over some period of time. s not
| But we Think in this case ignorance ‘
an excuse. A gheriff ought to k’:’“ OReilly |
.eve that it is up to She
We believ . h else he can do.
to resign. There isn't muc

———_'—-.--_———__
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Onr time two smart sleuths from Cleve-
land came over te show up the Incal con-
stabhulaiy.,  They made a raid on the Supe-
1101 llotel. whose mine host was the late Bon
Dovwney. They didn't get to first base. And
had finally to a<k the heip of Toledo de-
tecines they first chose to spurn.

* 5 * %

When Mr. Hoover gets through drama-
tizang himself, when he gets over trying to
fool the public with the idea that G-men
a:e omnipotent and irresistible. the service
will #till be good. maybe better than it is
now. But the G-men will be drbunked.

Imagine the Chief Inspector of C. 1. D.
doing a toe dance as part of the act of an-

nouncing how Scotland Yard got 1ts man!

e

\G 3

: . r\\:::g "‘
\ ‘_1/ George Shaw,
~v’ Red (Cab Taxi
v Driver.

Dear Georye:

Nice work, catching that gem theft
suspect. The police division can use
vour kind. And I hope you accomplish
vour aim to soon be a patrolman.

P S 1 hope the civil
KReTViICe commisann can M

make way for you. M
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Hideout of Karpis-Barker Gang Before Tipof f F ligh

SrO L vy bvuv

KARPIS' FLIGHT
STARTED FROM |
= W. SIDE HOUSE

) ~ Tipoft Phoned Gangster After

.
X

v

Hotel Braw! Involving

i T

o
g

Gun “Molis”

(Continued From Page One)

Inrain e-enue whn accomparied
W:ltam J «Bilv: Fergus, {ormer
beer pearior operator. on Fergus’
*:lnt machine conceciinn” Ulp to,
Reoumania ard s ho ha- been named
o Fergus' comparion in opru:;ng;
ti.e Harar” Cilub ‘

Mr Hrener aserted sesterday in
Cleveland tha' 8 source, which 1

“Mer name was Francine:

S .

PP

liked her.” said Billy Klingeg, ¢
who playrd with the daughte) ¢
the next-deor gangter.

knnoan tn fam. telephoned Karpic!
and iwrl'nmed Lim thatl the somen
had bee:. arrectsd The women all
——  were g2y Tmolls —traveling
from s:a‘s tn <ta‘'e wi'h the Karpis
mobsters. dndging the law.

Wemen Arrested

The house at 419 W. 171st streel, hideout of the Karpis-Barker
Campbeil gang.

-

TEACHERS GET PAY pression for Alameda schoo! teach- |8 per cent cut in their salaried !
ALAMEDA Cal Mayv 8-—The de-:ers is 50 per cent over. The original; been reduced 1o 4 per cent

B TR

B ——

The three women were arrested
By Polureunmtan  Mildred  Wiicox
and Detectivrs Harry Hugo noa a
poirre mryeai wrcd Joepn Jarobs
who he' ‘itve ctrd Troy found the

Karpis There Often '
« “Karpis came there with a wOmAan
Rlile W00 diove & new coyw.”

Wemen in Prison
Billy apoke up “Her name was!
Francine.” he said. I lked her.”,

‘The woman arrested here as u‘&;

: : Ine aaid. 1 later learned her e ! a Wolcott later was arrestid

~N .ddn‘,-n. v, c:;. V;v-'t m'n— house 10 s Burdette. There was no?: ' xm::;.nnc City after Karpis l.tid'
powstion ol N Worott The UL them o male us susplck s, Campbcii shol their way out of a

house was ru.e Al Karpis ann They acted Like anv other neigh . tn Srized with her was Dolmer

S P Basr Cpiedafl bad e apra except that they were unfriendly. Dulanev. Both were given five-year

Intie 00y was a wrap of paper |
bratay foniiprity of the same
clans 8 *nie of Fred HBaraer alain
last year w o s ngtorinus metner
Kats 1M HBaiger. 11, a gun betije
%.th G-rnmen 1 & Purida hideout

MHrre Three Weeks

The Karpas gang. 1t was leamned
Usta,, p1anl Liicee mrmexy at the W
171st street anddres g Beplember,
1936. Now Living in the hous ere
M: snd Mn Tieana. H Ashwijl
Trey have twen tiere g year. .

‘Bhmtly after wr nmioved here [ ]
Prilreman searched (e nouse ™ Mrs
Astinill said. “He fnand nothing
Bt e WA ne the i a previous
srarin he had found 17 ruita of
cinthes  The landioi? had ol w '
there han been 8 guug tn the hingse
We (ried W ke*) il {rwn the chi.-
dien

Next diwx 81 4415 W. 171t street, |
Mrs. Margaret K..ugrr aai4 she had
Menltied Pre: Ko - and Harry |
Campbell  cap! ired  yewierday et/
Tolean, froet plut.graphs as §8;
! the gang that lived at (419 K,
Meritifind Karpir ea 8 freQfien:
Yisitor 10 Lie house. |

-—

“The only conversation 1 ever had '
%ith them wa when a8 woman 1
under-tand wa: Mr. Sawver. asked
me tie location of the nearest
qroregs,

“Camiphe !l never 1eft the house.
Barkrr howrver. went out every day

an oreturne | al nacht with o 1ef
case Bometimes we heard tljelr
converation through an open sjn.
}""‘ It w unlly wus about trifal
matter My oaon, Bily, played pth
& IiMtie pirl whom 1 heard was
Barker s daughter.”

s®itences in the Milan  (Mich)
W)men's Relormatory, i
Mrs Wolcott was arrested there as
Mra. Burdetie. She told of renting
the house here under the name of
Wolerott, Bhe said Barker and
Karpis narrowly escaped eapture
after her arrest here. '
The three women arrested here
were questioned for two davs by C.-
W, Cndy. former driective inspector; '
Deputy Inspector Frank W. Story, !
then a caplain; Lieut. Bernard Wolf. i
then a sergeant, and others. They:
were represented by Edward €
Slanton, former county prosecutor.’
After they had been questioned they
were released by federal agents. H
Mr. 8tanton today said his office
sas called by one of Lhe three
womnen and he was asked Lo repre- '
aen) then: afier he had intervied
the in jail .
Ii was reported today that Jarpes
(Bfmmy) Patton and Art Hebe-
brand, gamblers and friends of Mliy
Fergus, were instrumental in arrang-
ing for rental of the W, 171st street

house to Barker, Campbell and Kar-

pis.
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

The atteched memorandum prepared by Mr. KcIntire
summarizes all informetion in the Buresu files at the present
time pertaining to the corruption in the Toledo, Ohio Police
Depertment. This memorandum is not, of course, for release
or use outeide of the Bureau but is designed solely for the
purpose of consolidating at this time ell informetion
perteining to the Toledo, Ohio Police Department.

Res »

E. A. Tamm.
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JOHN E'DGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

Federal urrau of Inuestigation
$nited Btates Drepartiment of Justice
HMashington, D. C.

Kay 22, 1936

MEMORANDUM

RE: HERBERT ®DUTCH" AKERS
and JOE WAKELIN

As you know, Herbert "Dutch™ Akers is presently Chief of
Detectives of the Hot Sprinzs, Arkansas, Police Departwent, while
Joe Wakelin is Chicf of Police in that city. Akders first came to
the attention of this Bureuu prominently during the investigation
looking toward the apprehension of Frank Nash, escaped Federal
prisoner. You will recall that by virtue of certaln arrangements
made at that time, Akers furnished information leading to the
location of Nash. Akers was at that time Chief of Detectives at
Hot Springs, Arkansas. You will remember that the investigation
of the Kansas City Massacre cast serious reflections upon the
character and conduct of Akers. After the apprehension of Richard
Tallmen Galatas, he furnished information to the Bureau indicuting
thet for a long time prior to the location of Nash, Akers had
knowledge of Nash's fugitive stetus and also was well advised of
Nash's presence in Hot Springs. Galates contended that prior to
the apprehension of Nash, he suggested to "Dutch" Akers that the
latter arrange to have Nash apprehended by authorities outside of
Hot Springs in order that no suspicion would be directed toward him,
Galatas.

On October 1, 1934, a signed statement was obtained from
Galatas at Chicago, Illinois. In this statement, Galatas advised
that he finally located in Hot Springs, where he followed the
"confidence game". He statess

*] was arrested one day by *Dutch' Akers, Chief of
Detectives of Rot Springs, for suspicion of confidence game.
I propositioned him that if he would not molest me and permit
me to work the confidence game in Hot Springs I would pey
him some money if I made any. KNo specific emount was named.
There were a number of confidence men in Hot Springs at that
time; it was difficult to make any money, in fact, I was not
making any and 'Dutch! Akers got after me for not paying him
money.

*]I did not want to leave Hot Springs so I went to Frank
Clark of Hot Springs, who had a slot machine racket there with
the protection of the city administration. I told him my
difficulty with 'Dutch' Akers and asked him whether he could
get me out of jeil if I were arrested. He told me he thought
he could so. John Rumer, of Inliaaapolis, a confidence
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men, wa5 in Hot Springs znc I began workinz with hinm. I
thin!: this was in 1921, es well as I recall. Then re would
merC any money, Rumer would come to me with the amount of
protection mone; for the city acministration. I would give
the money to Fren2)Xlark who voulc make the actual payment
to the city officiels. A man by the name of Buick was the
prosecuting sttorney, Leq*ﬂcLaughlin ¥&s mayor, &anc & men
1y the neme of Ledlgervood was city judze. The emounts
! viried according to the size of the purse we would collect
' in & conficence undertakinz. On occesions it vould be £200,
$£300, £500, and sonetimes it was $1,000.

-

"I vent to explain here thet I ves getting 'y cut in

( money th't wes bein- mede in the confidence geme by the

men nezel zbove for tne protection thst ves extended ani the
peyoff for this protection wes through Franit Clerk. Pro-
tection wes peia the city edministretion et Hot Spring: for
operation of the hind boor anc besebzll book. Trice & month
= bacltreeper 'Little Joff' (his nicimeme,”Jefferson being
~iz rignt name) woul: go into city court in Hol Springc,
enter = nlee of zulilyy end vey e Tine of 1126.50. I, of

- course, vould nnt epnear in court in connection vwith this.”

Galetas nce inforamec thet ke first met Frerx Neeh during
thc late vinter or early spring of 1932, end ves introduced to him
through Herbert Farmer. Gelatus acvised:

<

"L short time before Nesh was »nicked u», he mece a trip
to Hot Sprirges. He stonoed et my home cne morning and
informec me he ha. Just arrived froa Chicego. He statea to
me he wented tu renzin in Hot Springs for a vhile but if .
there vec eny denger of nis being picked up he would not )
stey. He esked me whether I thought there ves such danger
en? I told hiz I did not think 5. I told him I would ecall
'Tuten! Aers over &nc let him have & telk with aim if he
( cesired. He told me to czll Axers end I did end he came over.
I introcuced them. They were in my kitchen #nd I left them
there. I welked into my bedroom. FrencesAicsh was elong.
After & fer minutes, Nach ceme into my bedroom anc stuted
everything would be all right. Akers left the house. I did
not hecr the conversulion. Kush remeined in torm for soze tize.®

G:létae har epleined thot lash wee in Het Springs tvo or
tnrec ¢:vs vefore e vzs (icxed up. Gelotis hacs zlso informed tn:t
he sev Lecn “n front of the Mhite Front" & fev ainutes before llash
voc niciieG¢ up; thot soon thercafter ne heurd the hangers-on mentioning
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a kianaping; thet he then lezrned th:t three men had come up in e
cer, put & gun on &« man and taken him evey. Gulates states he then
v-nt to the nolice strtion. Eefore proceeling to the nolice stztion,
ho ever, Gzlcies stutes he tele hioneC ¢ police officer, Joe Scott,

1o ceterndre whazt hecd hespened. Geletie stetes:

"I vent to the police stetion end found Joe Takelin enc some
other officer there. 'Dutch' Aers wec at home. Comeone
cellec hi- &and he came dovn. I believed £liers hed fingered
Kash ené eckec him why he hzé the men picked up end he denied
ke hcl anrthing to do vith it. 4kerc and Crief vekelir by
tele-hizne czlled the reiznborins towns to £top the men.
Srortly, &« m:n cilled frox Benton, frkenste, anc szic the men
hed sezzed throush enc were stopped bu* l.zd pessed on, but

he ver not certein they were officers., [iers encvered this

e then celled the Little Fock police enc informed then
Doseitly been ¢ kicrzping., These cille were nede

section.”

ccll

- .
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{ in touch viih Freonces
he ned bettzr mele hercelf
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Bene then egked me vioo I thought hwed put the finger on her
husbind; thet it was betveen tro people and those two were
'Tutch' skere enc re. 1 deniec I ned anything to do vith it.
'Tutch! Li:ers ceme up to rmy home & short time leter. I celled
hiz in enc told hin to sguere limself vith Nash'e vife. He
cerne in, telked to her end told Ler he hed notking to do vith
it. Axers celled the Little Fock police ané found the officers
verc guppoced to be going to Joplin, lMissouri, vwith Nash."

G:letes then goee on to explein the manner in which he tool Frances
Nesia to Jczlin, Missouri, znd the efforts which were made to get in
touch vith Vernel.liller, end hic sutsequent return to Hot Springs,
irxensez, on the morning of June 17, 1933. Gzlates states ne then
bece e & fugitive, troveling to several partc of the United Stctes.
{r & rcturn trip fro. Sente Nonice, Californie, Galetes stciecs he
vent by Hot Springs -

"I sitopoe” on the cutehirts of tornm erc callins 'Iutch!
Lzers v/ telepnhone renvectes hnim o finc ouvt if he could make
eome connect oas vitn sone recresent tive of the Guveinment
in urder the . I eould negotiiie for « eurrendcr. He told e
e vould sece wact he could co. fHe vanted to meet me but I did
rot tru-t nim. I feerec¢ thit he would double-cross me. I
did not jet in toueh vith niw vgoin because there vwes &n ad
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#i.. the peder thut I was L Te teren dead or elive.

"l heve menticne¢ vreviously thst I introducec 'Dutch!
Lrers end Nech in my hoze. I do not thinl Akers hed ever
met Nuch before but he vmev %o he wes and thet he wee an
escazelC Federel rriscner. I hod told Aters Nach vould be in
ana out of toin enc¢ not to bother him."

~ Gelztes hec eglso ecvised thet several yeares sgo he had
cr irterect in & boal house on Laite Catherine near Hot Zpringes,
vith #lutch" Aiers but he guve his entire interest in this boet
house to azers. Gulatee hes elso edvised that

"Oon Christm:c Lay, 1922, ec I recall, I gave a Cinner
et viite Sulcthur Srrings Hotel necxr Hot Springs, Arkenses,
tnere vere &« number of conficence men oresent et tnis dinner,
together viih tneir vives. Those I recsll nov cttending
vere Iutel: Chriaciuer aq} 7ife (Earl Christmon and Helen
Ferguson) Cneppy Ler orf Lohr exd vife; “Grozsmen anc vife;
Ari-z: end vife; JinAXztiins end vife. Tiere were seversl

otlrr  eroo.r viose noner 1oz wnille do rec:l) et thic tive.
Tofore diyier veco over 'Lutel! irerc (nd vife cere in. £
clice ver ceGe for tlew wy tihe teble enc tiey ate egoue fooc.

In viev of the cuncuct of Aiers in notifyinz verlous
oolice cepertmente ir the vicinity of Arkensas to the effect thet
- e . - . - - . 1T . ~ P
Nech ned becs ¥icne.ed, ihe vnited Stzte: fttorney at Kensee City,

wiscouri, exoreczed ¢ strong desire to incdict Akers along vith

others in the Kences City izcstcere cese, tut it wac consicered
£t thet time the evicdence wis not strong enough to warrent &
convicticn, for virich rewcson no ~rocecution veas undertzlzen.

During thg course of the investizction of the Kensee City
lizcsuere cuce, Joéﬁznderson, of tlie Kancas Stcte Hignvey Petrol,

wiee vorxking in Arkencee in an effort to apprehend certzin fugitives
vho heC escioed from the Kencze Stezte Penitentiery, Lensing, Kansss,
leiroriel Dey, 1933. Ancerson savised certein Speciel Agents thrt

e hec the conficdence of en informint,Weflries. of Hot Springs, who
Las the confidence of city officiels and kmows whet is going on there.
Ercercon stetled thit Jeffries tolc him that on the dey of the Kenses
City lesceere, Jure 17, 1933, he, Jeffries, sow Akers and Chiefl of
Police Joe Telelin c¢rive north toverd the home of Galetss in lickelin's
ctr vith urs. Nash ané her crhila; thet shortly therecfter, Goletes,
Vrz. Rach encé the chilc arove toward the eirport; thet & dey cr sc
«fter the maccacre, Gel: tes lefi Kot Sprinpgs, but returnecd shoirtly
thereelter eénd veo hidden out therc bty the city officiels; that
Geletes voo moved from ilters! home to the homc of Weyor Welzughlin.
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‘ancerson claized hies inforzwnt hed told him Galates would not be
kept et the seme house very lonz, that he woula probebly be kept
in the homes of Herbert Axers, Heyor ifcLiughlin, C ief of Police
weelin, Judge Ledrervool, or the Keeley Inciitute, which latter
rlece Jefries egllegec es for yezrs beemn & hideout for any men
vho vere "hot", 2 4. -
5 A . - (5

In connection with the herborirz of Gelestas, Serceant
Lcugles S!zvatchim, M: rine Burrecks, 8th and I Streets, S. E.,
Tesnington, L. C., acviced lLe hac been & life-long resident of Hot
Sorings, Arkens:s.  He steted thtt the meyor, Leo P. licLeuchlin,
ris brother, Georglikﬂﬁughlin, end Chief of Detectives "wutch"
£kers vere clocely connectea vith Gzlatee and were protably commizent
of ¥ie whereatouts et thot time.

Yr.o J. C/ Fox, 832 Nzlvern Avenue, Hot Springs, Lrkenscs,
buving been & recident of Hot Spriags for the major portion of kis

- life, acvised &n Agent he believed "Dutch Lkers, Crhief of Detectives,

Hot Corirgs, Ariunscs, is Geletzs'! best fRiend end et thet time knew
vhere Grlite: misht be locrted. TFox even vent so fer te to stote it
vez poccitle Golotoc ven ZIling out i or newur Acers' rock houce
Ircctel el Lrze Catiierine near liot Sorirgs. He furthrer informed
tnzt Joim Younz, concteble et Mot Springe, hat told him, Fox, th=t
there ves ¢ house on the hill ebove Lzers' rocl: house, that eonecred
to be verr suspicious. Four &doed he questionec Akers atout tris
houce ond Axers told hir he dicd not kmow vho 1lived ir it.

While the inform:ticn furnished bty Fox end Sergeent Dougles
€. C:tchin is by no merns authentic, it nevertheless serves to point
out the reputetion whickh "Dutch" Axers bezrs in Hot Springe and
vicirnity.

During the years 1927 to 1930, Speciel Agent T. . Clifford,
now zttzched t5 the Portlend office, was assistent Listrict Attorney
of the 13tn Julicial Listrict of kLrkenszc, at Camden, Arkanszs. Agent
Clifforc hes edviced thet during 1929 Geletss, in company with "Dutchm
svire, Chief of Detectives, eporoachec Sheriff 4, W, Fllis, Cemcen,
frkonses, with & proposition to vermit Gelztes to operate unmolestecd
& conficence geme in Ouachitc County, Arkenszs, and offered ¢c &n en-
duce.nent noyent of £1,000 to the Sheriff and a like sum to Speciel
Lzent Clifford, then serving e &scsictent District Attorney. This
offer ver of course refucec.

In 1677, wnile Agent Ciifforc we: escistin. s, V. I11ic in
7irc certiin bank rotlbery ceees which involved o« reid on en
tment i Hot Springs, Axer: nué the tea.rity ic inforn Cheriff
s, »no in turn edviced kigent Clifford, theil G- lites hic zeic him,
N

, & concideretle sun of twoasy ee & recult of o cut-in of the
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mone;” ovtiined by Galetzc from conficence geme end goabling concec:ions
ir end sround Hot Springs, Arkens:s. In the light of his exneriences
vith sker:, Wr. Clifford ceme to the conclusion that Joe Wekelin,

Cnief of Police of Hot Springs, Arkenses, has hed & "cut-in" on the
operztions of Galatas in Hot Sprirgs.

During 1934, the New Orleans office,had occasion to investigste
en impersonztion cace involving Thomac Acid {iimmer. kimmer was con-
victed. uwinmzer had been arrected by the police depcrtuent of Hot
Sorinze, Arkonses, anc later turned over to the Kew Orleans office.

On October 22, 1934, Mimmer subaitted & signed stztement £t Nev Orleans
to Specizl Agent L. V.. Mezgee, concerrning e¢én efi'ort on the part of
Hertert "Lutch" Akeres to obtein mecrney from .immer. The stctement is
cuotec In nert &s follovss

"] ves in = roo: lying on the bed vhen Cecii*érooh’iérock)
en¢ another police.w.n ceme in seying thot I wes wanted et
headcucrters. I vent down arriving &t 6 P. !, Then I first

“ vent into the st-tion I vec vorx over, then & man ccme in whom
I vee told thet ke weas 'Dutch' Akerc, Chiefl of Letectives. KHe

g 7e ho el moner I hed I told Yim only trc or tnree Gollers.
fek e wiere I came from to Kot Eprinzc. I seid nome by +he
v of ller. Orlewrs then he zszed ze if I would go teck I told nix

€. Atout tro hours leter a lewrer cume to see me whom I learned
at Juize Eyzn telling me he could get me out for £100. I tolg

im if he would give me & little time I could get it. He szic,

he voulc come back to see me next dey. the folloiing cey I wes
moved upsteirs stayea there until after 9 A. . when I wes tiken
before Jucze kkers enc he ask me ¥here &ll the placer I stey where
I vao thru. T told him then before Brock he ask me vhether I
rented to go back to KNew Orleans or stey therc. if I did not
vant to go back if I hac & £100 he vould let me go. I told him
the same &s I told Reven. to weit until next dey end I will

try and get it. he seic ell right. that day I wes put back w¥ith
1o men thet were con men and wzs told by them that the; could get
out for {100 the szme &s I wac told One of thewm got out thaet nipght
v getting money from the day ckief. th: next day abtout 11 o'clock
I ioc c2ll dovn and Mr. Cnitman (Agert Chippman) with the Division
of Investigation, U. 8. Depertment of Justice, telling me that I
voulc be teken beck to Nev Orleans. I told him what 'Dutch' kikers
told me. &and he informed me that it was imvossible for him to do
so. +thst I hac to zo back or make bond. After that ves over

I vent upsteirs. with EBrock then I ves fingerprinied snc nicture
mrde. vhile there 'Dutch' Akers came in you erzzy fool dont ou
¥nor betier thon to sir em-ilin before thet mun., T told nim no
thaouzh it was €11 right. I then said vell whot if I cid pcy the
moner oub vee thet _oing to hel> me. he scic I would hove zotvien
sou out of tovm before he could have." :
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On arch 9, 1936, lr. l"arshzll Purvis of the firm
Purvis end Purvis, sttorneyc &t lav, Kempner Bullding, Hot Springs,
hrkenses, wpnearec at the Little Rocir office. He acvised thet
s:verel monthe prior to thie interviev he Lad cravn up & will for
one o’ it cliente shicl namec one Dr. Tright of Hot Springs,
trzences, ac z beneficiary of the will, who was to receive approxi-
mztely £15,000 in seic will; thzi some time thereafter, the testator
cied, leaving &_ proximstely £60,000 in cash wlrich vas on deposit in
g bank in Shermen, Texzs; thet the will wes properly drewn up in
all recpect:, meeting the requirementc of lav not only in Texzs but
elso in Arkans:is. Mr. Purvic acvised thet one of the other
teneficlieries of the will we: & Mr. Deniels, and that efter
receiving the money, nunerous ettempt:z were msde to bleckmail both
Lexiels end Dr. wright; thet on one ocgecion, Lr. Triznt wecs
¢prroeched In Hot Springs by iUr. BillfEBrencenburg, former Chief of
Police ¢t Hot Cprings, nov & private detective et Little Rock,

. Arvenses, who st:=ted that for £10,000 he would stop & contemplated

contest of the will. Thic proposition was, of course, turned dovnm.
Yr. Purvis edvised thet &t abovt the seme tiae, Richerd Tellman
Geletrs ceze to hic lovw offices tellin: kisz of o Dproposea cont:st

cf the cedid will, Intirwiirg thot come helrs nec been loceied, but
ttitinz th't for &1C,070 he could stop everything; thot this offer
vee refusea. Grletes later returnec, bringing vith hinm e copy of
the fizctions]l Stolen Property Act, stoting thet & friend of is had
chovn hiz the fAet and that the metter wes being referred to the
federcl Government for inve-tig:tion on the theory that the {60,020
¢istributecd under thre will veoc ctolen money and trensported in
interstite comrerce from Sherman, Texce, to Hol Springs, Arkensas;
thzt et this time, Galetes offered to stop the proposed contest and
€1l cctivities for the sum of ¢5,000, which wec refused. Hr. Purvis
relcted thet «fter these cttempts to blackmail his clients he
contected Avers in en effort to ascertain what vwas happenirg, since
heimern Azers enc Goletes were on friencly terus end thought he coulc
obicin sore inform-tion from Avers due to the fact thet he had
reprecented iskers in o lew suit &t one time. He stated hovever, he
vee vell anere of ihe fact Aker:z end his crowé@ ran Hot Springs end
vere crooxed ant he vce not in gyupethy with hin. He steted vhen
tzers cene to Lic office he refused to discuss anytiiing in the office
#né reguecsted Purvie to .weet him in hic automcbile, whieh he dic, and
lzere st:ted he vee zble to gtcte whet Galstzs end Brendenburg were

¢oirg, tnd the' it ves @ sikkelown or blecimeil.

Jre. Purvic then r=lcoted he heo noticed in recent nevspeper
¢rticlec th:t C. Floyd\Niufr, U. S. Coucis:ioner of riot Sporings, hic
veen mppoiatec ty C:rl'y-iley, htiorncy Generzl for the Stcte of
sriene: e, tné vy Governmor Futrell, ece & specirl essicstent to bring
suit on beh: 1f of the Stule of irkence: teo cel eside tnis will,
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baseé erperently on the theory thet the will ves invzlid and

becauce there vwere no heirs, the money escheztec to the Steate of
x&nsas. Purvis relzted it was common .mowledge Gelztcs and

sir. Fuff vere very close friencs end the present Attormey Genersal,

lir. Corl Beiley, vac a close friend of Galates, &s ilr. Bailey

hzd &zt one time dismissed en indictment egeinst Gslztas on & con

cherge. The inforzztior ee to C. Floyd Huff, former U. S,

Com:issioner, is mentionecd ebove in viev of the fact that further

irfcrm:tion e-ncerning him vill ve set out hereinufter,

0 June 6, 1323, Grlatas, ucing the neme Sneed, and
working vith another con men by the ncme of Frank Clark. who
hes been mentioned herzintcfore, fleecec Dr. V. A/ Johnson of
$£20,000 «t Hot Eprings, Arkances. The old rece horse trick
vas ucsed in geiting Dr. Johnson to bet {10,000 on & certcin race,
leter beirg ecvised that hic horse di¢ not win. It appeers,
hovever, thot very crude tactics were used by Geletes and Clark;
-thet they got Lr. and iirc. Johnson into & hotel room after Johnson
heG ottcined (10,000 frow hic home in Foanoke, Virginies, and when
Ir. Johneson eommenced countinz the money on the bed, Clerk gr:bbed
the §£10,000 out of Jo:nson's hend, pascing it to Gelsics, who wee
¢t the coor, that Gelet: s thereupon ren out of the hotel room
vith the monc;-; thet Clurx rex:ined in the room vith Ir. and ..r=.
Jo.mson, Gelrtes leter returning end eGvisin- he hzd bzt the
£10,027 on the recec., After tnis, Clerx and Guletas took Dr.
end «.rs. Johrncon to the trein, purchasing tickets for lechville,
Tennessec. Clzrk anc Geletes remzined on the train untiil it sterted
moving end then jumped off. Ir. Johnson st:zted he and «rs. Johnson
uzor erriving ai Neshville, Ternessee, imnedistely returned to Hot
Springs ena endezvored to locate Geletzs and Clexk; that in so doing
he telxed with Herbert Avers, & detective at Hot Springe, Arkanses;
thet Azers told him thazt both Clark ancd Galetes vere in tovn but
they hed tolc him, Akers, thet he, Dr. Johnson, hed leid his {10,000
in their lep. Akers also told DIr. Johnson that if he should say
anything about this czse, Clark would mzsh his fece. It was Dr.
Jornsoun's oninion that Detective fkers wuas in cehoots vith Clerk and
Gzlatzs. Ir. Johnson died bcfore eny prosecutive action could be
entert: ined.

You will rexember thcot the Stites of Oklehomz &and Arkenscs
hsve nrocucec numerouc outlews vho heve been interested in the theft
of wutomobile:. One such cese involved klmer™ikel, in the cese
cptitled COrville ENdrvirn, N tioncl wotor Vekicle Theft Act. Ilixel
v: s : notcricus cur thief. In comnnection with the activitiec of
"Iutch" /lzers, ne furnished the follorving infornuc tion:
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imirel stuted tuat he has never nad any direct deelings vwith
"Dutch" L¥ers, but ne knows from his intiuzte contzcts with Joé<Stone,
Clzrenceyftone, Clem Wolman, Pete Wraxler, PeuY’trvin and V.. L.
(2a1let) f£br;-, nov in Lit<le Rock nrison, thet "Dutch" Akers hecs been
de:lins with these automotile thieves and receiving £50 on every ecar
brouzht into Hot Springs and eold there. ™Dutch" Akers works with one
Eurt Conners, used cer dealer zt Hot Sprirgs, and helps find customers
for "hot" cers brought there. Akers personally locatzc prospective
puarchasers for these stolen cers emonz the underrorld element es well
ee otners., Iiikel further stated that he is of the opinion thzt about
75 per cent of the city firemen, policemen and other city employees
ol Hot Springs are pocssessore of stolen cars ottzined through the zbove
mentioned source; thot vwhile he cannot prove it, he lmows thet U. S.
Cornissioner Huff of Heot Sprinzs is connected wit: Alers znd oper=ztes
iz the sznze monner vith some of tnese thieves, especizll: Clem Holman:
tni thet eny inform: tlon movn to Buff was imiediziely convered by
h'n to kxers enl to persous interested; thzt in fect Huff is the
crimin=1':s scurce of izformztion on Government matters. iiirel stotec
tii-t it would be no trick to trep Euff and Arers if unde:covar uen

vere 2t 17 Hob Sporince to deel vith then zs ther, ernecially A-ere,
vill zo oenrorouts. Dllvel further inforuzd thet thieves vere Instructed
T osxer: not i slecl eny locel cars in Eot Sprirnze tut to tulke cure

broizot in there by tourizte; thet Akrers, in orcer to keep dorm
tusricion, turns us e thief occacionzll. o the Governsenti~-=he turned
u> Peul Ervin because he vould not »nay off or did not have the money
to n=;- off,
Speciel hpgent T. 4. Clifford vho wes formerly prosecuting
#ttorner in Lrxansas, az noted above, lezrned at the time e resided
ir. £rkznsce thot during the sezson ¢t Hot Springs, members of mobs
end gangsters from the Bzst congregate there. In the event they pay
tribute to "Dutch" Akers they ere permitted to remzin without moleste-
tion. 4gent Clifford has &lso advised thet JzmesWPitcock, Ci:ief of
Detectives =t Litile Koci, hrkanczs, who is one of the oldest peece
officers in the State of Arkanszs, ic considered reliable =znd trustrorthy;
th=t Pitcock h:: on numerous occasione advised Agent Clifforc that he
heé no conficfence in Aver:c. Agent Clifford has also udvised thzt gll
proctitutes ir. Hot Sorings pay iribute to "Dutch" irers, thet, Turtrer,
it is movn thrt Akers hae & feiling for women; that ne, Agent Clifforg,
hze been inforaed th t fkers contzets mozt of the prostitutes in Hot
Soring: personelly.

I keepinc vith this line of thought, it is to be reczlied thrt |
inen I interviewed Tred Punt:sr ¢t New Orleens, Louicicnz, ke infor cd

- M . ¢ . - o N 3 . - S « - 3 -3 ~
a6 N0 e e re o carevey of Hot coriags, Arisneas, prier to tolzing

;Yvin Heroic there Juring June, 1935, :né heé learn=d that it wee poc itle
for iniev-. ¢nd gingsterc to henz out in Hot Springs +ithout mole:t: tion
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proviced they commit no offenses in thzt city.

N Your ettention is directed to 2 news item eppearinz in
the Hew York Deily idirror of ifopaca;r, &pril 20, 1936, referring
1o the anprehension of "Lucky"/iuciano, vhich is quoted as
follows:

"ioril 2. TDetective Jonn Brennan spotted Luciano on
Hot Springs' femous "bzthhouse" promencde, engeged in an
enimzted converzetion vith Herbert '"Tutch'! Aiers, Chief of
Hot Sprirzs LCetectives.

"i.nen Brennan flourished his werrent and announced to

'Luciyrt that he vas under arrest, Akers pztted tae gangster
or. the shonlder end gzicd 'lon't worry, Chorlie. I'11 heve
the five zrand in & hurry?!, tnd he éid. r. Jicobs, who
necCs @ gentline syndicate in Hot Soringe, cuue puffing

-+ into the court roo. weving the cash,

I.:';'z,r:",/f?cL:':,n, Levc's esti-tent, :nd Trennzn

crel znother verrcnt dew naing b ic cecond erract

irteé nut the seriousnecc of the chirgs :n vidch

¢ vantecd in llev. Yorls, the; feced a situation viich

".fter & tvo dzy seerch for the racket kinz, Brennen
errcsted him the gecond time, he wzs arr:cigned and held on
T220,070 buil. Akers and e bevy ol Luciano's pcle who
crowded the court rooz imiediately gathered around the
gungeter anli rucned hiaz acroce the street to the Hot Cporings
lockup: there he was treatec royzlly, Akers himself bringing
she=ts, tlenkets, anc aowny pillovs from the hotel across
thie street to mecke 'Lucky' comfortable.

MicLezn and Brennan vanted Luciano out of the Hot Springs
jurizdiction, avzre tazt 'plenty' hed been dropred by the
rocketcer “or 'protection'. Then they attempted to transfer
uiin from the Hot Springs jeil they found tvo deputics armed
vith sub-machine guns 'protecting' 'Luc.:y' agzinst being
'kicnaped! by the law officers.”

On Fevruzry 12, 192:., Lr. Eé‘%onroe, Azoistunt Chdef
Erieicd fgeat of the wisiouri Peecific Railrowd, cellec the Cicego
office end evuvised Mr. Lacd e hica recentl. issuea & pess on the
witsoari Pecific Railrosd to "wuten" ixerc of Ho® Sprinzs, tut it
vwe Mic intention to exrrange to olzce aiers on tne payroll of the
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diszouri Pecific Reilro:a ec & speciel employee curing the racing
sezson in Hot foringc, Arkenszs. llonroe steted his sole purpose in
> treeting Arers was to cause him to be indebted to illonroe vith
t' ¢ object that he, ilonroe, woulc be &ble to obt:in from Akers
irform: tion &s to the whereabouts of Dick Geletes.

In December, 1933, when Specizl Agents H. E. Andersen and
N. E. Marshell were in Hot Springs, Arkenses, concucting en investi-
gction rzlgtive to the apprenension of Galates, contuct wus made
vith Bill1”ceiz, Jr., vho is the com:lainent in &n antitrust case
invelving Leo P. iicLzughlin, meyor of Hot Springs, Arkensas. It is
to be noted thut vhen the Agents proceeded to Seiz's place of buciness
they vere "tz1led" ty Chief of Detectives hAkerc anc Detective Cecil
Brock, who parkeé dovn the street in their cer vhile the Agents talked
with mr. Seiz. brock and Akers coulc readily be seen from the window
of Lir. Seiz's office.

Speciel Agents of the Burezu hzve been compellec to work

“vith "Dutch" Azere on the bremer meztier in vier of the fect th:t Kernis

end Fred Hunter lived in Hot Springes for so meny months r»revious to
treir fincl eg-prenencsion in lev Orlecns, Loulsicnz; they were likevice
conpelled to vorkx with "Dutch® Arers Lecguse of the essociation of
frel hunter enc slvin Kirpis vith Grace’éolﬁstein &nd Connie’ﬁorris,
¢liez Fu*h Hoemn. No confidential inform.tion, however, wes disclosed
to "Dutch" Alers by Speciel kgents. "Iutch" Akers was, hovever, at &ll
timez edvised of the irnort:znce of Grzce Goldstein. The Post Cffice
ingpector:z, heving obtoined inform tion with regard to the associction
of Grece Goldstein with £lvin Kerpis, had thoroughly advisec "Dutch"
h¥erc vith regerd to this metter. After inforaztion had been otteined
to the effect th:t Grace Golcdstein's correct nimwe vwzs Jewell Leverne

“griyson, whose family resided in the vicinity of Peris, Texas, the

Post Office inspectors, vith xnovrlecze of the confidentiel chzrecter
of thie inform:tion, imoerted seme to "Dutch" Akers. About this time,
cné efter Grece Goldstein had once teen intervieved by Special Agent
in Charge E. J. Connelley, she departed from Hot Springs &nd contzcted
Kcrpie end Hunter et New Orleans, Louisienz. During her absence, Post
Office insnectors together with Herbert "Duich" Akers, proceeded

to the house of »roctitution ojerzted by Grace Goldstein at the
BErtterie Hoiel, where & seerch wes made of the plece and where
Inspector Cordrey and "butch" Akers vigorously intervieved &1l the girl
irmetes, includine the one left in cherge cduring the absence of Grace
Colfstein. The s:ic officerc thre:riened then vith errest in &n

ev ecvor to ottain informetion fror them relative to the locution of

Gr: ce Goldstein or informetiion &: to when ohe would return. Thic con-.

duct on the »ari of "Iuteh" nlers, wno ves thorougnly :dvised of the
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imoorience of Grace Goléctein to the Burezu, meterially interfered
rith the investig:tion looking towezrd the apprehension of Alvin
Kerpis.

Wwhen Grzce Goldstein returnec frox her visit vith Karois
end llunter at llew Orleans, Lcuisienz, "rutch" Akers immedistely
contxzcted her in the hope of obtuining informetion leading to the
location of Alvin Rorpis, so he could collect the reward. At this
tine, he furnished her vith the extremely confidertial informztion
th=t Post Office inspectors end Speciel Agents had loceted the home
of her brothers in the vicinity of Paris, Texas, znd further acdvised
her S»eciel kEgents were fully inforued of the fect that Kerpis hed
left his Grezt Dene doz and Ford eutomobile at that point. This,
of course, vwas & willful breach of trust end confidence on the vert
of "Dutch" Akers.

It is also to be noted thot curing the investigstion
looking toward the location of Grace Goldstein end Connie Horris,
ther: wee stronz reason to believe, =s vwill be shovn hereinzfter,

th-{ either "Dutch" Alters or Joe Tekelin furnished to the wres:z in
Hot Zprings, irkensac, proiogzrapas of these tvo women. This, ezein,
mzl & se¢rious breach of trust on the »irt ol such officer:.

You wiil recall th:t Clzyton Heall furnisheé inform:tion to
hzents of the bureeu thazt Alvin Kurpis and Fred Hunter were occupying
& house on & hill at Potesh Sul»hur Snrings near Hot Springs, Arkenses.
hccoriincly, the roepts end Post Ofiice incspectors, together vith
Joe/enaerson, of the Kensas State Highway Patrol, concucted & raid
on szic¢ house on the morning of lMerch 30, 1936. Inform:tion, aowever,

{zas leter obteined that Kerpis, Hunter and Connie Norris, &liac Ruth

YHanu, had fled from the saia house on the evening of March 26, 19305,

as a result of inforzation furnished Connie Morris, by one Brock,

¢ taxi cériver in Hot Springs. Brock hed edvised Connie iorris that
the Governnent was seeking the a»prehension of Fred Hunter and Alvin
K: rpis &ané she had inmedietely communicated with these incividuals,

zs & result of vhich edvice they made their deperture. bBrock, the
texi driver, is & brother of Cecil 3roclk, Lieuternent in Charge of the
Icentification Unit of the Hot Springs Police Leperiment. On iicrxrch 31,
1934, Joe hncderson infr-med Special hgent in Cher_e E. J. Connelley
anC Postel Insoectors . JMlcttirick: and’tordrcy th: ¢t throuzh & con-
fidentic) informent in the Hot Springs Police Desartment, who is
strongly believed to be Cecil Erock, Liculenint in Chirge of the Identi-
fierntizn Unii, 2e -G learned thot C.lef of Police Joe tzkelin of Lot
corinss, hed epnirently token Groce Goldstein to the Kerpis-hunter
aiceonut on Sundecy rizht, uerch 29, 1535, jurt prior vo the relc mide
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by Agenté &nd Postel Inspectors. They ere alleged to have visited

tue hiceout between 9 anc 10 P. I'. cn thet night in order thet
Gruce Goldstein coulc remove therefrom her clothinz end the other
vo:en's clothing. Joe hncercson indiceted th:t C:ief of Police Joe
72l'¢lin hzd intinote relctions vith Groce Goldstein vihile stopping
et the s-ic house. At this tire, Anderson indiceted it woulc be
impos:ible for him to disclose the icentity of his informant.
Lltihoush there hLes never teen definite prcof of the fact thzt Wekelin
ecturlly vicited the hideout house with Gruce Goldstein, &s indicated
ubove, it is significant to note thet on Hay 6, 1933, Speciel Agent
in Chsrze Fletcher of the Litile Rock, iLrkernsas, office, vhile in
Hot Sorings on thet dite, received « telephorne call from the U. S.
Commigsioner at thet point, who stzted that Tekelin had spent the
night vith Grace Goldstein et the house formerly occupied by K:rpis
zn< Funter on the night orecedin; the reicd by Agents and Postal
Insnectors., Thnere is ro shoving a:c to where the U. &. Comuissioner

ott:rinec nis informetion.

In view of the fact th:t on ithe

tie Yrrris-lunter nicecut, some lizh*e
end in vier of irforz.tlon recsived e:o
the nercone in the hovge av thrt iine,
2f the Little Pock office -ode inculiry
tnc Cnief of Police Tckelin jointly acs

T

,..L

e night sreceding the reic ¢t

vere se-n ¢t the swuic residence,

to the possitle identit of

o

Cpecicl Lient E. L. Derron
of Chief of Detectives Alers

¢ 1o vaether they kmnevu
officers were vho vere In the scid rrcidence on the nicht before the
¢ic. iTmereunon, udey boih ecvised they knev

vho the

nothing concerning &ny

such incident. It is to be noted, hovever, thet Akers vee leter

intervievea ty

izl Agent Frenk Szith of the Oklahoma City office

et vhich tire Avers edvised thrt he understood informetion had been
o:t-ined by the Buresu thut Crief of Police Takelin and Grace Goldstein
n=G been in the woodcockx house on Sundey night shortly prior to the
reic, that bhe, Arers, hed thought the matter over anc was contempleting
goirg to the Chief enc telling him th: t if such wuas & fact, to lay the
caerac on the tzble es the Governmenti wes sure "to get under it".
Eut such ¢ procedure wes no*, in his oninion, edvisztle in vier of

h_u position, so he szic notning to the Chief.
C¢id not specificelly stete that ‘2kelin anc Grace Golastein vere in
zzted such

thb wooccocY house on the night before the raicé, but intiz

wi.c the fact.

At this time, fkers

Joe inderson of the Kensas Stete Hishwey Poctrol, has acvieed
Covedcl ieent Frenv Coith of the Oilchoma City office thit
receivet nform tion froz & conficenticl inforzcnt th: i on one occacion
licence pletes vith Grece
Golrictein end ghe mece & trin into Oklehour; that the informint chunged

C.i.0 ¢l Police vulielin he¢ exchanged

tne license nlztes, «enc the Crief hed

ni: vul Gruce Goldstelin's

l1e, Andelscn,

P IR
AEUED
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on hic personal car; thut Mrs. Takelin wented to use the car

for sormething end the informsznt quickly obtzined the Chief's
license pletes from Grace Goléstein end put them back on his cer.
fndercon steted thri the inforuunt told hin that on Sundsy night
(the night prececing the raid), Grace Goldsiein came by tae
police stetion, picked up Tekelirn endé they went for a ride. It
vas Anderson's opinion thcet the Chief anc Grzce Goldstein vrere
the nartiec in the Vioodcock residence on that night.

On llay 6, 1936, Speciel Agent in Cherge Fletcher of the
ittle Rociz office dispatched & letter to Mr. E. J. Connelley,
coy of which wee forwerded to the Bureau, conteining informetion
ith res=rc to an interview hea by hi=w with Akers and Vekelin.
t the tize of thzt conversaticn, Fletcher questioned Akers regerding
nen:ner erticle vhich appesred in the Arlenszs Gezette under
ings dete line orn May 5, 1935. TFletcier could get no
e strtenent fron frere th-t Aler: hzd been resvonsible for

R
"
o H
¢
0
{

furnizning thi: inforz:tion to the nevsperer. Hovever, fkers aid

not deny th:t he had. At to the photographe of Connie liorris and
Gr:ce Golistein which e)peered in the neispener, Abers ednitted

to Fleteher tret »e ned furniched e rezorter vith e phiotozrenh of
Corrie zrriz but ne med ret furniched the photozrzsh of Crice
Goldrtein, KExer:z expleined thct the photogrzpn of the Goldstein
von.n vie undoutiedly ottzined by the nevsnarer revorter fron one

of ner girls, &t the Hetterie Zotel. Thies is uncoubtealy e deliberaie
lie »n the nart of Aler:s, since he was in possession of the szme
~hotozrizn tuct vee in the possessicn of Bureru iLgente end Porstal
Inspectore., The photozreph to which reference is made is the one

of Grzce Goldstein sitting on the bumper of &n sauto:robile, end vhile
the gutemotile does not eppear in the newspeper photogreph, the pose
of Grace Goldstein ie identiczl vith thzt in the photogrzph in the
possecssion of the Burezu Agents.

At tiis time, Avers ventured the opinion thzt Grace
Golcéstein hacC been "snetched" by Burecu sAz2nts end vas being held
until esuch time as she furnished inforu:.tion as to the wheresbouts
of Kirpic and Hunter., Fletcher advised he felt thet certain of
the burezu officielcs who vere wrell ewcre of the activities cf certcin
n=riiee i1 Hot Sprinzc elso felt th:t there were perzonc at Hot Springe-
v20 woalé be fur aore interectec in neving Grace Goldstein leave Hot
Sprirgs then would the igent: of tris Burezu, and thot it was
entirel;  poccitle th: i thoce rerconc hud been responcible for her
leevin, tarouzh the feor tiwt if she remsined in Dot Eprinze, our
izents mizht pocsibly cuestion iier, in videh event che wizht furniz}
inforu tien o 1o the cetivitier of thosze rzersonc to whon Fletcher
roferred.
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Joe Vilkelin, vhen cuecticned with recpect to the erticle,

~visec Fletcher he cic not give tihis informztion to the newspe per
e haC not seen the neuspaper conteining thic article, elthough he
tools tae oroer ¢nd Lrerurmed it ves there in his office. He likevise
¢:nied he ned poeseecinn of the photorripiis of Conie llorric cor
Grace Golactein, eno fL:thcr denied VlViP? thex to the paperc.
Puring thise converscztior, Vakelin mentionecd severel times tro
photographs erpearing in the pejer and shored every evidence &nd full
imovlecze of vhet vwes in the nerspejper, zt the same time denying he
hud seen it. £t this time, Fletcher edvised Tzkelin th:t Buresu
officiels were fircly convinced thet cert: in persones in Hot Snrings
vere well evare of the fect that Karnis end Hunter vere in Hot Sporing.
¢ ccnsicersble reriod of time prior to the reid of the Voodcock house
end it vas not et 11 unlikely thot thesc percsons would be celled
uson to expleir by they hed pot given the Eurezu the benefit of
their knomleuge. wrencver Coief Vizxelin found himselfl in "not wetcr"
end untble to znewer cuestionc pul to him bty Fletcker, he found it
necessrry to r:ziurn to the court room viere i€ fclt he would be

recuired es & witnecs.

waer srs ves inforoel b Tletcerer thel It ver possille
ths Dursou ovould ;r;. cute certoin fiiividuclz in Hot Sorings. vwho
hed Irlorni ition ae to the presence of L;rpip end dunter, kitere
sssuneC ¢ nl-ured stiitule end steted hie imer exactly vwhat Fletcher
woo telking etout—he hed telxec vith Joe vekelin e¢bout this znd tola
hi thet if he hacd &t eny tiue been et the Voodcock house, &s Alers
sug~ecteC he nud, e thousht Via%elin should immecictely infor: kgents

c
Eurecu in order to seve himcelf zc much embzrressment es
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The Burezu is in receinrt of = letter cuted Mey 7, 1336,

from the Little Rock office reflecting the result: of & conversetion
betvesn Speciel Agent in Charge Fletcner ené Joe wakelin and Herbert
"iutch® tkers. Tnis conversntlon vrac neld #= & result of & telegram
viich fLkers hsd sent to Speciel Agzent Frunk Smith of the Oklehome City
cfficec, in which Ekers sdvisec ne nzd learneu the locatior of & lock
box of certzin nerties in wiom the Bureezu vwas irtcrestedc. During

tnis conVars:tion, Tletcher learned tict the lock box was loczted in

_the irkonees detional Bonlz, end thet Grece Goldstein enc Connie lorrie

lz¢ beern seer orn nuacrous occesiorns going into s£zid benk. Fletcher
inforzed tkers th-t thic inforz-iicn ves elrezdy in the possecsion of
thic Burceu ind ns ection veoe being teken by the Little Fock office
ir. th: ttrence of buretv insirvetiorsy end thst in vier of tac feset
thr 1 the Iirector had _iven no inrctiucticus 5 deiz u. cnyone in

et oonwita thie cozne, Fletener advised

n
i

p,.a. ;..u. n

vised rkers he verted it .zce
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rerfectly clear to ikers tnit he, Akers, shoulc not rick up Grece
Gcleetein or Connie MNorrie or amy other »erson with the view he

ves £iding the burezu ir eny manrer. Alers then in boisterous tones
t:xed Fletcher vhether it vus not the vurpose of the Burezu to
errect Grace Goldstein; whereupon Fletcher informed ni.u he éid not
knov whet the Lirector's wishes vere in the matter. Akers then
replied he felt if we cid not pick up Grece Goldstein we might es
vell releese Korpis. Fletcrer then said to Akers, in the rresence
of Joe izkelin en others, the Director would not tolerete hie
rickiny uo Grice Goldcteir or Conmie lierrics for this Bureeu, in
that Fletciier felt the Lirector wes rerfectly cepsble of picking

u; thece mertiece if ne ceres to 6o so vithout eny help from him or
eryone elze, vhich wee Cone in the cese of Alvin Kerpis. Akers
then in e -ost vulgrr enc obscene merner informed Fletcher thzt he
vould nick us enyone he likeC #né in effect scid the Director would
hive notninz to do with whon he picved up. hHis exect langusge ves

. _sc oticene thit Fletcher vwi: unible to relste it in his communicztion.,

irers seczed inclined to carry on this ergument but wee inforned by
1 4 nle surotie to engege in eny errunent end

a0 <3,
Tleterer tr:i 3t wiz
r

te, Fletcrer, irtenced tc teile vas to comnunicitle

thet thns oonlpy eolicu

It the Tirector coac infzr. rin of the encetl lenzueze ucsed by Alterc.
£t tiile point, Arers indicited o YleLCer tict in the fuiure he would
r.ot connrer:te vith this Bureeu; rt vhicr tine, Fletchsr informed
Liwers th:t if ris cooperction ir the future vweze no belter thzn it

he¢ been in the nasit, the Eureeu's losc vrould possibly not bte very
crect, Befere lesving Hot Cpringes, Speciel Azent in Chirge Fletche
ccllec upon Leo P. 'Cqughllu, meyor of Eot Sprirge, end sdvieed him
of thz attitude of "[utch" Lxerc. Lcleughlin stated th:t undoubtedly
brere loct rds temﬁer, teing engry over the thought thet Grece
Golicsteir could heve furni hed hi-. inform:ction &s to the whereebouts

of Kerpic and Hurter &nd feiled to do so, thus muxing fkers lose his
chence of ccllecting the rewerd in this cese.

Upon Fletcher's return to the Little Rockx cffice, he w¥es
zGviced bty his chief clerk that fkers haed attempted to reach him by
lony ¢l:tence telephore., Fletcher then called Arers on the telerhone
£t vhie 4ime ftkerc irformed Fleicher he wec truly sorry for whit had
occurrec enc the only excuse he had to offer veas thet he hed juct
rezd the Tulsc newcpeper uzrticle which plcced the blzme on the Hot
Sprirgs Police Denertuwent for the escere of Iirpie and Nunter ¢t the
1inc of tie reid on the ¥ .oGcocx house. He recuested Fleteler to
refrain frowm i~forrmin: the I'irector of th: mecsuoc he hal sent to the
Iircetor ¢rd 15 let the motier dros. e inforued Fletcher tht it ves
veyo nic ourpose to coonerite with this Burea wnd its /. _ents enc

+t re rzc elveys Cone £0; une Cic not vent Fletcher to feel thit he
Wwé eny nercencl fecling egcinst Fletcher vhetsoever; thit Le only

i
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vished to be efforded the opportunity of continuinz his contucte

vith Agenis of the Bure:u wnd Fletcher, personslly, end thzt he would
snov. the Lgents thit he vwas sincere ir his regrets. Akere inforned
Fletchcr thit he ver &t that time prepering & letter to the Director
offerirc hic epoloyy end thzt he would senc the letter over to Fletcher
in order th-t Fletcher might heve inforn:tion &s to ites contents

before it was meiled. TYou vill recall the receipt of this letter,

it heving been mciled under obscene cover. Fleicher likewise trans-
nitied tc the Burczu the original of a letter which Akers had cdirected
to him, which ic deted ey &, 1935, and is quoted herevith as follows:

"Police Lepertment
Joe ¥ekelin
C:ief of Police

"hcent Fletcher
Le ~ertrnent of Justice
Lit:le Focit, Arkinces.

"Decr Ileuchers

"I en truly sorrv of the occurence betreen you end
mysell toury end you vwill note fron the enclosec letter
to i'r. Hoovir thet I &m expleininz the facts as best I
recell trex anc if I em in error esk thit you write the
true feets thii r. Foover may be fully informec. I
wert to escure you there 1is nothing pereconzl in this
mztter either betveen you, ilr. Damron, «r. Hoover or any
of the Lgentc en’ I truzt it 111l be overlooked this tiue
er.é I be given crsortunity to prove my friendshin.

"Corcielly yourse,
/s/ Herbert Lkers ’

"P, €. #ill you plerse 1meil enclocecd letter in to ir.
Hoover cfter you huve noted contents.®

The Bure:u it in receipt of & letter from Lerbert fkers catecd
L&y 2, 1926, in regrré to the peymrent of revarc on Alvin Kurpis:
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Memo. -18- May 22, 1936

"Would appreciate if you would investigate services
rendered by me dating back to last October and continued
through this date, and if my services justify I would
like to enter this claim for reward. Trusting this
request is not out of order and that I may be able to
serve you as efficiently as I have tried in the past, I am

®"Cordially yours,

/8/ Herbert Akers
Chicf of Detectives.®

The Bureasu by letter dated May 11, 1936, advised Akers
that he was in no way entitled to any portion of the reward.
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irikur teletrund with Peforente %0 Woir soxnaciiens witl membere
of Wis ieryiseparker gung fa Cleveland, (hio., ] dssire slec that
sxbeustive Loveati ctive attestion W gciven 10 the "ti) off" G0
secuers 8f $b6 Kar;is=Rarier gang ir Clavelend, Okio ea Seytemdes
9, 1334, after iynona Buréette, isuls larmon exd Jlaiys Cewyer
woere arresied, which ®4i3 off” 45 alleget $0 have 0ome from o
ascOsr 6f the Clavelend i-olise Deartzest, wiich was §» tarn
traasnit ted thrvuch sertalia perscos ad tie barverd Clud, You
will also reecll tiut durin: a rece:zt interview with Glatys bawyery
asho alleged tzut She Clevelonl eontast fer the gadg Was 7atton,

Tery truly yours,

Ce

C—_— John Rdzar Leover,

Tireotor,
aLClosuTe * 1OLOCLS
..‘.‘. A.ul

Ciselirns tg
Clevalerd



Federal Bureau of Intrestigation
. 8. Bepartment of Justice

3263 Post Office Building,
DR : cw,. . New Orleans, La.
’.15. e :un. 7, 19360

Director,
FYedoral Bureau of Investigation,

Washington, D. C.

Dear 8ir:
Re: BREXID,

Kindly be informed that Subject Fred Johw’Hunter
was removed from the Pederal Jail, New Orleans, Louisians,
by representatives of the United States Mershal's Office, on

- June 3, 1936, at $:00 p.m., and delivered to the Warden of

the United States Penitentisry at Atlanta, Georgia, at 8:30 a.a.
on June 4, 1936,

Telegram fram the Attorney General to the United States
Marshal hers directed the removal to the United States Peniten~
tiary, Atlenta, Georgia, for classification purposes.

Yery truly yours,

YA\
. We u‘s..,T
Special Agent Charge.

“-

2~Cinecinnati

1St Panl

2-Chicago (1-E.J.Connelley)

i—&lahom City RI IRLED - Ty e =
-Littls Rock _ -
2-Atlanta D"D:X.en f:/..._\_)/(:.« - 1174/

AN
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THE'NEW HOTELSECQR o

A DEWITT OPERATED HOTEL

TOLEDO.OHIO

June 8, 1936

¥re Je Edgar Hoover, Director,
Federal Fureau of Investigation,
Wasiington, De Ce

Dear l'r. Hoover:

Acknowledging your nice letter of June 3rd
in reference to Mre. Wialter Winchell's letter,

¥y only regret is that you did not stop at
the liew Hotel Secor and I can assure you the
rate would not have been excessive, as it
was in this instance, fcr the short time you
occupied the room.

The room clerk did the one bad thing of
salesmanship, of which therz are two sides,
and that is over-selling and under-selling and
it is very apparent in your case thet you were
over sold,

Cn any of your future visits to Toledo, or any

city in which DEWITT HOTELS operate, you may be

sure you will receive the best of attention.
Assuring yvou we religiously circulate your bulletins
and wisning you continued success, I am

RECORDED & INDEXED
Very,truly'

voyrs,

fow L.hr\

7. &7 ’7é __W_z’/l.‘

' ”sr.ut.

JDS: 8
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Bitision of Infestigation
A 3. Bepartment of Justice

Post Office Box Bl2
Chicago, Illinois

June 6, 1936.

Director,
Federel Buresu of Investigation,
Washington, D, C.

Re: EREKID
Dear Sir:

For the purpose of supplementing the information
contained in the parole reperts submitted by the Bureau on
Wynona jBurdette and Dolores Laney, it might be advisabdle
at this time to advise the eau of their present attitude.

It mey be mentioned that Eynona Burdette has ecoop=-
erated with the Bureau continuously in the peast year and a
helf, She hes provided information of value in the investiga-
tion of this case, During the trial of Arthur R. "Doc" Barker
and numerous other defendants at St, Paul, Minnesota, in April
of 1935 the Burdette woman testified for the Government, Her
testimony and the testimony of BryanlBolton fn that case as-
sisted materially in the conviction the defendants in that
case., In Januery past, during the triasl of Cassius'McDonald,
Herry‘Sewyer, and Williem Weaver, Wynona Burdette was sub-

poensed to St. Paul and was ready and willing to testify against i

thess defendants, but the United States Attorney d4id not de-
lieve that her testimony would be necessary in view of the

trial of MyrtlejRaton at Jacksonville, Floride, Wynona Burdette
sgein testifiedifor the Government, and she there expressed her
willingness to testify in future prosecutions in this ecase.

strong case th:xGovernment was able to present. In the recent -

Dolores De Laney, on the other hand, from the time
of her capture at Atlantic City, New Jersey, with Wynona Bur-

-2 =t

dette has failed to cooperate with the Bureau. She was sudb- . %, . -1

poeneed with Wynona Burdette to St. Peaul during Junuary, 1936.06‘4!: . l; :
L7000

At thet time lengthyinterviews were had with her, and she
finally signed a written statement involving herself in the ec-

tivities of Alvin Karpis prior to her capture. Wyncna Burdette

RECOGuLD -
/]
INDEXED

JU.‘ ()~ ';?--.
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stated thet on her return with the De Laney waman te the
United States Industrial Farm, Milen, Michigan, the De Laney
woman'’s attitude changed; that she furnished all the inmates
of the institution with the informetion that Wynona Burdette
was coopereting with the Government and had made written
statements, giving her a reputetion of being a suspected
*snitoh®; and at the same time the De Laney woman denied that
she had furnished any informetion to the Government and subse-

quently, when interviewed by Speciel Agent D. P. Sullivan,

repuliated her statement mede at St, Paul in January and stated
that it was not the truth and that she would not de willing
to testify for the Government in any case.

Wynona Burdette advised Edna ray, during her re-
cent stay at Jecksonville while aweiting her appearance as a
witness, that the De Laney woman, by her misrepresentations as

" to Wynona's attitude and her own attitude to the Govermment,

has caused her e great deal of embarrassmant and worry; that
beceuse of the inimical attitude of the other prisoners her
stey et Milan has become most unpleasant.

A copy of a recent letter sent by Dolores De Laney
to her mother, which was provided the Chicago and St. Paul
Bureau Offices, reflects the typical *hoodlum» attitude of
Dolores De Laney, In that letter she mentions that it has
been rumored that she has "talked" to Government agents and
denies this allegation in the same letter.

Any letter that the United States Attorney at Jack-
sonville may submit sdviaing the Bureau Prisons of the aid
given by Wynona Burdette to the Government in her testimony
at the recent trial against Myrtle Eaton undoubtedly will have
some bearing on the question of her parole im the futurs,
However, this letter is being written for the purpose of tho-
roughly advising the Bureau of the attitudes of both Wynona
Burdette and Dolores De Laney.

It may be mentioned thet Edna Murray, who provided
valuable testimony in the trial of Weaver, McDonald, and Sawyer
at St. Paul, Minnesota, in Jenuary, 1936, likewise testified
in the recent harboring case against Myrtle Eaton at Jacksonville,



N

Florida, and hes expressed her willingness to testify in any
future prosecution hed in the HAMY case. The Bureau, of course,
is advised that the Murray woman is presently serving a twenty-
soeven year sentence at the Missouri State Penitentiary, Jeffer-
son City, Missouri.

Very truly yours,

£ {g”’ 2
E. J. CONXELLEY,
SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT. Special Agent in Charge. ‘

N IPS/ehe

7-82

CC: St. Paul
Cincinnati
Cleveland
Jacksonville
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826! Post Office Building,
Di¥:cwe New Orleans, la.
56-10. e June 1. 193.

':’;,P'" e e e P e e — e

) ) Dirseter, S
: . - Pederal Burcsu of Iavestigetiom, /
".himon. D. C.

Dear 8ir:

N The following mamed Special Ag-nts of the Bureau per-
. forred investigative work im the New Orl-ans Bureem Office territory
=N during the months of April emd May, 1936. All were here on mcul

,\; > assignrent on the Brerid ease and their investigetive time §s mot .
“,  4imcluced om the mcnt:rly adninistratin reporte of thu ortico tor

April end ¥ay, 1936,

T Special Agent 1m Charge r. J. Cmonoy wae munt from
e —— FR o Aml a n k’ 1 19“. . L R A d’-‘

Speciel Arent in Cherre Dwight Braatley errived st nid-
nigt oo £pril 30, 1935, end deperte or sy 1, 1936,

L

Specisl Agent C. O, Hurt arrived et 11: 20 p.n., April 80,

( L and deﬂemd on by 1, 1938. . ~ .
; \ .
/

, ‘ Speciel Agemt V. J. Vc\.llty arrived at New Crleans at -
- 8:25 p.m. On April £9 and deperted on MNay 1, 1936. : —-

Special Agent W, L. Buchenan arrived et midnight on April
SO, 1936, and departed the morning of May 22, 1936. Agent Buchanan
sgain arrived at New Orleans om May 26 and departed on May 28, 1938,

Special Agent X. R. Melntyre arrived st New Orleans on
May &, and departed ot 6:00 p.n. May 5, 1936.

) ! / 3 Trie )aroonnal does mot hclu&n the Bureeu’ yeprescrtetives,
' who were ix New Orleans the might of April 80 end the day of ¥sy 1, 19.6.

Yory truly yours,

o ¢

ba i pgp J=

D' '. “pe.
Speciel Agent in
AT o

4 . .
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TELETYPE Mr. Do
** DECODED COPY ** .

FEI 10S ANGEZLES 6-3-36 3-00 PM AB

DIRECTOR AND SAC CINCINNATI.. e

PHE.NE. BREKID. TELEGRAM FROK X. W.| TUTTLE YESTERDAY ADDRESSED TOIMIL’I‘ON s
EOTEL, UNDELIVERED, INAQTCH AS THERE 1S NO SUCHE BOTEL IN SANTA MONICA OR ICS
ANGELES, CALIFCRNIA. INQUIRY AT OTEZR HOTELS AND APARTMENTS WITH SINILAR HAMES
TC ROSSAN FAIIED TC ELICIT INFOR.ATION HEG&RDIE?":‘I-E;.D OR OTE=R meERS OF HIS PARTY.
INQUIRY WAS MADE AT LEADING HCTELS SANTA MONICA AND LOS ANGELES WITE NEGATIVE -
RESULTS. THELEGRAN SENT TUTTLE, WEICH WAiS SIGNED MILTON, ROSSUAN HCTEL, WAS RECEIVZD
BY YESTER., UNION TELEGRAFE COLFAY FROL A PAY STATION IN SANTA MONIC., WEICE IS
LOCATED IN A DRUG STORE. NO INFORMATIOLN REGARDING CALL COULD BE DEVELOPED AT TEE
DG STORE AND PEOTOGRAFES OF Ma.D NOT IDENTIFIEC BY R'PLOYEES. ARRANGELENTS M~DE
wITE WESTER: UNIOX TELEGRAPE COMPANY, SANTA AMOIGa, TO DIZEDIATELY NOTIFY THIS
OFFICE IN TEEZ EVELT ANCTHERR TELEGRAN RECEIVED FOR TRANSISSION TO TUTTLE

EANSON
BD >
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Bre be K. badd,

Federai Bureuu of Iavestigation,
V. 8. Department o Justioe,
Post 0ffiee Box 812,

Chiouge, Illinels,

er. Ladds

have received wo?.ﬁon froa & 00 gbduthl
Cuiel of Detwsiived Sulilva ef w‘ s
Ilinv, 7 7eiice Depurlbsent furulswed fafursativu to a -
gusdler &y tue Rase 0 Togerty reistlve tw tae Bureauls

sesrsu for Alvin Karpis. At the tiss that Onsief of Detestives
Sullivan furnished this {nformation to Fogurty Kerpis was
supposed €0 be residing Ln Fegarty!s apartseat and Sulliven
ovidently knew this at the time he {nformed Fogarty of the
Bureau's search for Karpis. This incident §s reported %
have socurred st adout the tine that Leule-XIteri was shote
Aocording to the Buresu records, Alteri was killed in July

or August, 1935

I desire that you meke & discreet effort to eheck
en this information, ascertaining the {dentity of Fogarty,
his residence and endeawr t0 learn whether Karpis was
hazbored Wy Yogzarty with the knowledge of (hief of Detectives
Salliven, I desire that this matter receive very sarefnl
and prompt atteatisa,

I rwaTAnT.

O

1

RECORDED
VYery truly yours, - -
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}b| TMORANDUM FOR ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GEIERLL
A
LJ heference is mede to the telephonic request om June 2, 1936,
of Mr, Charlep lodsan of the Criainal Division for informetion with
}' regerd to the eircusstances sur ding the ap sion by Special
i Agents of this Bureau of MyrtlefEaton and Killiasf\leaver at their home

in Harbor Oaks, Florids, on Gepteaber 1, 1935. %he following informa-
tion pertinent thereto is submitted:

I William Weaver, together with nuserous other nembers of the

' [Karpis-Barker gung, including Myrtle Eaton, was indicted by a Federal
grand jury at St. Paul, Minvesota, on January 22, 1935, the indictaent
charging that ths said persons between Lecember 1, 1933, and Moy 1,
1934, conspired to trunsport Mr. Edsard George“brewer of St. Paul,
Mionnesota, fros St. Paul, Winne.ofa, to bensenville, INlinois, and to
-bold him for $200,000 ransom, in violstion of the Act of Coungress
approved June 22, 1932, Chapter 271, 47 Stat, 326; 18 U, S. C. 408-A.

A second indictament wes returned by the Federal grund jury
at St. Paul, Mirnesota, January 22, 1935, ehsrging William Reaver and
others with the substantive offense of kidnaping Edvard Oeorge bremer,
Myrtle Eston was not included in this indicuant.

On Octoberpéf;(){%gf)l& Fo oderal" 3 granc jury 71111-2‘4’0”4??[ 7

Florica, indicted Myrtle Katon, charging her in two sounts with hnving STIGATY
harbored ¥illiam Fecver and with having couspired to harbor %l.}m
Mr. Nathen saver. On February 26, 1936, a Federsl grand jury sitting a F.-
M. To~ _ Florida, returned two new indictaents aguinst Myrtle Eston, charging
Mr. Baoghman, D63 1D one indictaent
Chtet Clrx . DATDOr and eonceal him, the second indictsent ehorging her in five

Mr. Clegx .. o*nu with barboring and concealing ¥illiam Reaver. FiLE
Mr. con.., ___________ o7 - =
Mr. Edwards ___ During the course of the investigstion looking toward the

Mr. Eean ehension of William Weaver and Myrtle EKston, it was ascertained

Mr. Foxword t.hpt they were oocupying &« home in Harbor Ouks, Florida, anc were
¥r. Horh . residing there as man anc wife under the name Mr. and lrs. J. ¥,
Mr. Jearpr O Oaborne. Prior to the apprehension of these pEFsons oo Septeaber 1,

M. Keith .4 Special Agents of this Bureau positively identified Kyrtle Eatom
Mr Lester . afjd William ¥eaver as being the occupants of the said residence under
Mr Cuimn o seid name. Accorcingly, during the early morning of Septeater 1,

e ooie 1935, Special Agents of tids Buresu conducted an investigstiin at the

'\, ) g
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Memo for My, .dcMahon -2- June 3, 1936

home occupied by Myrtle EZaton and Willism Weaver in Hurbor Osks,
Floridu, taking the said persons into custody. Coincidentally with
the said apprehensions, the investigating Agents conducted a thorough
search of the prealszes occupied by Myrtle Eeton and William Neaver
and located and obtefrei therefron certain firearms and other items
of firearas equipment. The said firearms and items of fireurss
equipment were seised by the investigating Agentse in the belief that
they might be used as evidence in a subsequent trial of either Myrtle
Eaton or ¥illias Weaver,

Investigation further disclosed that the property which
was being occupied by Myrtle Eaton and William Weaver is descridbed
as Lot 11, Block 13, Earbor Oesks, Flprida; that during Kovember, 1934,
¥illiam Weaver, using the name Bill)Osborne approached one H, G.
Axiles for the purposs of purchasing the ssid property; thil arrange-
ments were made between Bkiles and Osborns for the purchase of the
above described property; that Osborne agreed to pay $1,600 for this

" -property, and that the agreement of sale was dated November 22, 1934,

on which date a deed to the property was made out in the nzme of
Jane R, Osborne (Myrtle Eaton) on instructions of Bill Osborne to do
this. SEkiles bus acvised, however, that Jane Osborne had mo part
in this trunsaction and thst the $1,600 purchase price s«s paild by
Bill Osborne in sixteen §100 bills. 7Tuis property wus also insured
in the name of Jane %, Osborne by the 01d Colony Insurance Company
of Boston, Massachusetts, policy $220549, dated Dscember 5, 1934.

Yory truly yours,

John Edgar Hoover,
Director.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

Thomas and wife residi ng Metropolitern Hotel,
South Szn Francicsco, Californire M 1léred Lewson
unknown et 449 Sough Street, Szn Francisco,

Californize
Ee
REFERENCES Iletter from the St. Paul Bureau Office, dated
4/15/36;

Report of Special Agent W. E. Hopton,

Kensas City, Missouri, 4/16/36;

Report of Speciel Agent V. B. Matney,
Detroit, Michigan, 4/7/36.

Telegram fram the Jacksonville Bureau Office,

THis cask omiGinaTED AT -CINCINNATI , OHIO FiLeno. T=33
'/ REPORT MADE _AT - DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REFORT MADE BY . —*‘l
WHICH MADE
San Francisco, Calif, 6/3/36 4/21/36 to Po Co DORFART = B
5/4/36
- ™z 5/27 /36 CHARACTER OF CASE
: s e
H ALVIN KARPIS,~71th Alisses; SRR LN & AARBO i (T
] s DR. JOSEPH P4/*ORAN, 'ith Aliases, I.0. #1232; ET All; NATION.L FIREARMS ACT.
. | .|EDWARD GECRGE BREMER - VICTIM
\‘/’ SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
N No indi cation Earpis or Campbell either in
<) , 7/ vicinity Big Bend or Burney, Califomis.
~ ;- " Eimer Remmer snd wife reside at Geary-Teylor 1
] i . Apertments when in San Francisco end photo
e : ~—~ < 7 .\. of subject Campbell idertifi ed as being person
f N PN who visited Remmer on vzrious oecasions. 505
i ( - S Front Street, Salinas, Cal ifomie, occupied by
Q\~ W Eerl E. Shields, his daughter Virginie and his
T .y mother, Mrs. Josevhine Clough and no indicetion
4 . “ thst they are connected with this case., L. Ve
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DETAIISS At Bumey, Cali fornies,

Following receipt of information furnished by
¥r, Cherles Rich, United States Secret Service, 8an Frencisco,
Celifornie, to the effect that he had received informetion fram a
Confidential infomant that Subject EKarpis was presently et or
expected soon to be in the vicinity of Big Bend or Bumey, Califor-
nie, and would be visiting some of his former pals by the neme of
—~EBerntley anf Bowman, who, with a narcotic peddier by the neme of
"The~Pi ¢ Swede™, were reported living in a cabin situeted neer the
—Pacific Gas & Electric Power House, Speciel igent J. He Rice and
this egent conducted investigation in the vicinity of Big Bend and
Burney, Celifornis, at which time Mrse FlorencE’Lolm, Manager of
tho-ni&g Berd Cotteges, Mr. EdwiT\fowier, store keeper, Mrs, laura
—~Tiwler, postnaster end F, LyBwer, forest renger yere intervi ewed
end shown pictures of subiects Karpis end Cempbell, as well as
- pictures of Sem*Cocker, Miltom~Iett end Connie*Torris, none of whom
could identify them es being individuels ever heving been seen in
th=t vicinitye

At Lake Britton, located near Burneyv, Czliforris,
agents interviewed Mr, W, I>Phillips, store keeper, who likewise
stated thest no personsanswering the description of subjects were
known to heve visited in thet vicinity.

At Ssr. Francisco, Cglifornia,

In response to an inquiry from this office directed
to Miss FRuth Asseiens, of the National Autamobile Theft Buresau,
loceted et the Division of Kotor V.ohicles, Sacramento, Califomie,
for the purpose of detemining whether 1935 Buick Sedan, Motor
Nucber 43009948, Serial Number 2843320, 1935 Michigen Licenwe Number
G 62835 Gas“ﬁ-osently registered in this state, Miss Ruth Assalena
advised by letter thet the above mentioned car was registered to

o PHenier under 1936 License Number 4 A 8482 with the eddress of
the<Ceary-Taylor Apertments, 501 Taylcr Street, Ser Franciscos

It is noted from the report of Special Agent
Jeo T Velaughlin, Selt Lake City, Gtah, 4/20/36 thet Elmer>Remmer

-t
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is reported to have & small interest in the‘%ﬂ-ﬂg&_l@@y,
ke Tahoe, Nevzda, end 1s known to be a member of the Srahem

licXay g=ne of Reno, Nevuda,

At the Geary-Teylor Apsrtments, 501 Taylor Street,
San Franci scc, Californie, egent intervi ewed Xrs, Helen Louise

s> Thomas, Vaneger, who edvised that both Mr. and Mrs, Remmer had

stayed at the Geary-Taylor Apertments on verious occasions and
for various periods. Mrs. Thomas edvised that Mrs. Remmer was
e very fine hig-ly respected lady, but that Elmer Rermer would
very frequertly become very intoxicated,

Vrse Thomes further advised that R-mmer frequently
hed guests in his apsrtment but that she had very little oppor-
turity to observe any of them, but suggested that the switch board
operator, Jack"Stermn, would undoubtedly be eble to identify same

" "¢f Einer Remmer's guests., She advised that Jack Stern hed been

with her for five yezrs snd she considered him thoroughly trust-
worthy and denendeble,

hgent interviewed Mr. Jack Stern, at which time Le
wag shown pictures of various members of the Berker-Kerpis gsng,
perticulerly the pictures of Alvin Karpis and Herry Ca—pbell.
After consideratle thouzht, Jack Stern picked the picture of Harry
Cumpbell 8t bearing a strorz resembimnce to the prrty who, he
recelled, visited Elmer Remmer on several occasicrs. He stated
that this party would never spend the night, but that on each
occasion thzt he visited Remmer, he always earried a smell dlack
bag. Jack Stern stated thet upon the return of Mr, end Krs., Remer
to the Geary-Taylor Apartments thet he would observe very closely
the eompeny of Elmer Remmer and irmedi stely advise this office if
any parties beering resemblance to Kerpis and Campbell, were seen
by him to be in the company of Elmer Remrer,

Concerning the reference rerort of Special Agent
W, E, Hopton, dcted at Kanses City, Missouri, 4/16/36, which
requests that investigatiorn be conducted to determine whether



¥ildred Lewson was presently residing at 449 Gough Street,
Sen Francisco, California, agent interviewed the meil carrier
£t that eddress, Mr. Elmer Andrews, whko steted that he does
not recall any mail belng adiressed to aryone by that neme,.

Mr, Andrews suggested, however, that one Mr,
~HAickstein, a Spenish A erican War Veteran, living in the seme
epartment houss, had resided at that address for a number of
years und would undoubtedly know whether anyone by the neme of
Vildred\lgwson resided there,

Agent was advised by Mr. Hickstein that he knows

everyore in the apartments but that no one by the name of lilared
Lewson 1s presertly residing at that address,

) It is sugegested that if the locetion of Mildred

i " lawson is still desired thet the Kanses City Office re-interview
A —— Postmaster Johr Y, Moss, Nevada, Missouri, for the purpose of
ceterniring whether he huas received any other address for Mildred
Lawson then 449 Gough Street.

In view of the recent epprehension of subjects
K=rpis end Campbell, however, no lead is being set out to secure
this information and the seme is being left to the discretion of

=
: ) the kenseg City Bureau Office,

N~—- With reference to the letter fram the St. Paul

i Bureau Office, deted April 15, 1936, the follow ng investigution

wes conducted at Sc=lines, Celifornia, by Speciel Agent L. K, Cook:
At Selines, Celi fornia,
Agent Cook was advised by Mr. George W, Hunter, Mail
Cerrier, thet the premises loceted et 505 Front Street, were
occupied by one Earl Bv=8hields, @ girl raned Virginies and e woman
named Xrs. Josephi pe~8iough. Mr. Hunter steted that very little
( mail was sd”’ressed to this eddress and he could not recall the

A e £

vicinity fron wich any of it emanateds According to Mr. Bunter,
ttese peuple 4o not appear to ever heve visitors so far as he
knows and eppeer to be at hame each time he delivers mail.
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P Inasruch as Mr. Hunter fndiceted that one lirs, J.

C: _Genger, living et 508 Front Street was fully relistle,

Agent Cook interviewsd Mrs. Genger, et which time she stated
thet lre. Josephine Clough was the mother :f Earl Shielde

end thet Virginips” iclds was his dsughter. She stated that
shields keeps compeny with the hired girl of Dr. W. Hefingeman
end thst so far as she has been able to find out, Earl Shielde
wcrked in the lettuce fields around Salinas, California,

Dr. W. H. Bingaman, M,D. with offices in the Mercen-
tile Building, advieed agent Cook thet he has kmown Earl
Salelds fcr some time since the latter keeps company with
the hired girl et the doctor's house, He knew nothing,
bowever, concerring Siields' past history except that he
worked in the lettuce fielde, bul considered him very reliable
end a gertleman,

At the Selinas Califginia Police Department, Ageut

Cook deternined th:zt one E, E¢*Shieliids was arrested by that

derartment om Auguzt 7, 1932, for disturbing the peace. He
wae descrited ez: age 29 (1932) - weight - 154 pounds,

ueisht < ©' 8" tell - helir, dbrown; eyes - brown; cournplexion -
medium; build - medium.

At the time of his arrast, Shields stuted he was bom
io ¥isecuri, but hel? bveer in Cali forria fourte-n years and in
Salinas for nine months, He wae finel $5.00 et that time bdut
no fingerprints or picture were taiken of him,

Although it eppeared frox the investigation conducted
by Agent Cook thet the occupents of 505 Front Street have no
conrnection with instant case, it was not thought advisable to
interview thex concerning any camunications addressed to 301
Hennepin Avenue, !inneapolis, Minnesota, for obvious reasons,
No e2dditional investigetion in this regard will be conducted by
this office unless specificc=lly requested by the St. Paul Bureau
Cffices
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At So.th Ser Fruncisco, Californiae

Following receipt cf reference telegrem from the
Jacksonville Bureau Office, agent ccntectesd Postnaster Quinlan
et the Sout: Sar Francisco Fost Office, at which ¢iwe he advised
thet mail was being received and was being held for L. W, Thomas.
Kr. Quinlan advised that Thomas was well known in South San
Frenci sco since he raced greyhounds et thgyBaden Kennels Rece
Track in South San Francisco each season. T

Agert was subsecuently advised by Postmester Quinlar
th=t lkr. and Yrs. L. Wv.chomes hed arrived in South San Frencisco,
efter which the subpoenas Torwarded from the United Stetes Mar-
shel's Office, Jacksonville, Florida, were served by the office
of the Urited States Larshal, Sun Franci sco, Californie, on Mr,

Thomes on Key 9, 1236 and on l'rs. Thamas on ley 11, 1936,

Following receipt of edvice from the Jacksonville
Bureau Office thet the herboring triel in which ¥r, end Mrs.
ie . Thomes were tC tecstif hed been indefinitely postncned,
r. #xé dirs, Thomes were sO edvised &nd agenl sscertiudned thet
re end ¥ys, Thores -ere presently residing et th }letropolitan
Eotel in Sout: Sen Frarcisco, Celifornie, &! which place they
expected to remairn for a periusd of two or three mopths,.

PEIDING,

—H
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Oininnuti. Ohio FILE NO. 712
(\ REPORT MADE AT T ' DATE WHEN MADE | PERIOD FOR ' REPORT MADE BY )
) - ) | WHICH MADE -
5 connd 4
2 . | Butte, bﬁtm ‘ 8/5/s6 l 5/1&\88-29/34 ¥ T Oray JX

CHARACTER OF CASE

I TME ATVIN HBEIB. with aliases;
Kidaaping; Harboring and

» vith alieses e FUGITIVE,

. ) made of him by ons "Jurpy® Rodirsons
- 7 ~ ‘uster denies all apee}rlo Inowledge of
/ " o

. : 1.0. ﬁzsz- ! CAMPEELL, with .uua-, ot ale ; Obstruction of Justice;
- :_EDNARD GRORC REMER o Victim Hational Firearms Aete
Q } SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Oliver B, j}‘a) Ipster located through Fraak |
) : - Hazelbaker, mlr of DwD Ranch, as being i
s \ J ‘cazped on Crasshopper Creek near Dillone ?
‘ : Apparenily no association or estion ;
/'_/ p between laster and William Elmer' Meads [
T/ Isster states he inquired of Richard Wwoode |
— werd regerding possidble disposal of bonds and |
/, 414 so0 a2fter s similar inquiry had beean !
K
|
|

bordse Horace "Humpy®{Robinson presently
'residing Casper, Wyoming, receiving mail -
General Delivery, Isster and wife furnished

N su-h informetion as they eould remember of
Msad and his associationse P

( 'Beference; Report of Special Agent

BEe X. O'Donnell, Buttey Mpntena, s6; |
Beport of Speciel Agent Ce Ge Campdell, Butts, Mdntana, 8/25/36; !
Beport of Special Agent Ge Ae Callahan, Buite, Montana, &/21/38;
Beport of Special Agent G¢ Ae Callahan, Butte, Moatana, &/31/36; !
Report of Speeial Agent We Ko Bopton, Kansas City, Missouri, 5/19/35. I
|
DETAIIS: |
At Dillon, Wortena } ,
i I
At the Pirst Netional Bank it was lsarned that the 0-~D Ranch is owned w
u local real estate dealer in the person of Frank ‘Bazelbakere
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Frank As Hazelbaker advised that he met Oliver B, laster for the first
time in July, 1935, when he hired Lester and wife as 0ooks for his ransh Quring
the baying season, Hazslbaker®s sonversation would indicate that Lsster eertainly
was not "in the monsy®, {nasmuwch as Lester and wife are eking out a bare living by
placer mining gold at a point some twenty=three miles southwest of Dillon, Montana,
Further, that about a month ago when his, Lester?s,car had broken down, his poor
finaneial ftion forced him %0 proeure Hazelbaker %0 0.K., his ascount for ree
peirs at %una Avto Supply Garage, Dillon, Mdntenas Hazelbaksr added that
ke recently eived a sharacter inquiry regarding laster from the Federal Emere
gency BelSef Administration, Weshington, De Ces regarding Iester as s likely Sube
Ject for the Mantaruskas Valley, Alaska, Oolonization Projecte This letter was
signed by Lawrence Westbrook emd bore reference mumber 8820,

Oliver Be Lester was located at his eamp on Grasshopper Creek, some b e
tventywthree miles southwest of Dillon, Mdntana, through the service of Buck |74
- Gidsor, local oldtimer who acted as the writerts guidee Ilsster and wife were

found diligently worldng over placer diggings of sixty years ago and by a

B o— tedious method are slucing enough gold dust to provide them foode By means

of a vieit that decame friendly sad extended over a periocd of hours, it appeared
Isster ard his wife have been living on the eige of scareity for the past two yearse
In eonversation both lester and his wife wolunteersd : rration that

Jibed well with that previously furnishe
activities and associations sbout the . ! s Montaenae Laster
) stated that the last he had seer of Mead was casion of Mbadts visit %0

the samp in the swmer of 1933, and that the last he hed heard of X ead was an
articles he had read irn a Nissouri newspaper which is received surrently by a man
named| Linton in the|{Econoryy store at Ennis, Mbantana; that this article contained
Mpadty picture in wiich bhe wore a striped eonvict?s suit, msntioning that
Negd was a three tims loser who was presently wanted as finger man in the
Bremsr kidnaping casee lsster advised that this was the £z knowledge that he
had gained esoncerning Mead®s shady pest, lLaster advised that he and his wife
have eonshkuded that Mead must have gone to Mbxiso, stating as their ressons that

; occasionally sbout samp Mpad would drop & remark about Msxieo, ILesster and his wife
; being unsbdle to furnish any specific fnformation regarding sush remarks; that Mead
( would be smart emough t0 lsave the sountry since ths "G-men® are after him; that

TR

Mpad mist have sufficient money t0 keep him going; and decause he e¢ould de ia
the mountains naar trout stresms, which they thought was the physical envirommsnt.
wtich be 1lilked dest of ally Ilsster and his wife stated that the last year m’
caxe $0 Saxxp (1933) hs was acoompanied by two eouples, She Frank, or Ralph, {Is

— and the Oeorge’ Ferrys; that they had quickly gathered the impression that the
Longs were erodoks of some kind and that the Longs were trying to work something on
the Perryse In this connection they attashsd no suspieion to Mead beseuse they -had
previously gained the impression from his annual visits $o the carmp over a period
of years that he was soms manner of eastern business man, They advised that both

«fs
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the longs amd Ferrys had Illinois license plates on their ears, numbers and makes
unknown; and that Mead invarisbly had New Ydrk License plates on his Lincoln gutos
bils, Mrae Laster stated that Mrse Forry, whose maiden nams she did not
know, wes a daughter of a prominent mining 1y of Oripple Qreek, Oclorado,

Mrs. Lsster also advised that the Iongs had Jeft in their eadin a fork and a spoon,
each bearing the legend ®ilex Johnson Hotel" and also the initials "AeJeH", each
superimposed on the other twos, Both ILester and wife agreed that in the event they
should recell further bits of information, sush as thisy, they would tremsmit it

to the Butte office in the addressed franked envelopes left by the writere Gibdson,
tte writerts guide, kmows this section of the sountry thoroughly and has a good
knowledge of the people living in it, Hs appearsd eertain thet Msad is nowhere

in the vicinitys

Wher asked whether Meed had ever mede any proposition to him, Lester,
regarding the possidble disposal of any bondsy Isster wazs quieck to deny, stating
that Mead would have deen t00 smert, cad thet Mead would undoubtedly heve surer
means more regdily svailable, Wher asked if he hzd ever mentioned the disposal
of bdonds to Diaid oodard, lester hesitated noticeably and recalled that one “Humpy”
Robinson, a eripyle and former reilroad man whom he had hired at the eamp for a
short period in 1934, had asked Lester if he knew where he could get rid of a
burok of bonds; that no specific amourt had been mertioned, but he, Laster, wes of
the irpression they would srount to f£ifty or a hundred thousand dollars worthe
LAster stated that he told Robinson he didntt know, but that he would ask Woodard,
who was a lawyer, Laster stated that spparently Bobinson had no bonds in his
poasession besause the latter said he would have to take a trip $0 a ranel near
Ringling, in the eastern part of the S8tate (Mbutana) to get then, Isster steted
that the metter had not been mentionsd further t$o him by Robinson and that he
diseounted it in toto because he knesw Robinson as a eonfirmed drunkard, liar and
irresponsible persons Laster stated thet Robinson is now desds

General inquiries were conducted regarding "Humpy® Eodirson iz the towns
of west Yellowstons, Cameron end Ennis, Montana, at which points the writer was
engaged on other official business, At Cameron and Eunis, Fodinson had ths ree
putation of being a drunkard and was genarally termed as being ®"no good®, At Eanis
1t was learned that Robinsonts brothereinelaw, by the naxme of Long, operated an
autombile tire shop in the eity of Bozeman, Montanas At Bozemen, Montena, Clare

ng was oontacted at his shop in the Chevrolst Automodbile Agency Buflding and he .
adviped that Horaoe "Humpy® Fobinson was his drotherwin~lew and presently resided at
Casper, Wyorrings Long inquired of his wife regarding Bobinsonts Casper address,
whiek he ascertained to be QGensral Deliverys ILong inquired if &he writer were
seeking Bobinson for the purpose of eollecting money end he, Long, wolunteered the
fnformetion that Robinson owed him, Long, ccnsidsreble money and elso owed numerous
other people in Bozemmn money, sud that Hobinson was irresponsible, 1ong was not

advised of the reason for the writer?s inguiriese

“Se



Ko investigation was eonducted with regard to the undeveloped lsad set out
in the report of Special Agent E¢ Ms O0"Dounell, Butte, Mmtana, dated February 18,
1936, at Grayling, Montana, for the reason that Grayling e¢onsists merely of a small
post office and {n the vieinity are a sumer camp or two and rsnches, all of whish
appears t0 be competently eovered by informent Dre PFrank Je Pells

While at West Yellowstons 1% wes ascertained that brxj_iaxs'gcgsur- was
residing near Hebgen Dam on the Madison River and frequently spends his evenings
at West Yellowstone,

It has been noted om page seven of the summary report of Spee Agent
Pe Mo Plunkett, Boston, Massashusetts, Jennary 28, 1936, that George Ly|Farry,
elias Georgs Ferry, alias "Mileejeiinute®, is s known eontmot, or is thought $o de
a known eontact, of Williem ¥imer Mead, Fossidly the George, or Ralph, Ferry,
mantionsd by the lasters above and shose dessription, sush as furnished by the
Lasters, approximates that of George le Farry, may be identical with the letter,

The best deseription that the Lesters sould furnish of the longs iz that
1 Long is a short sickly looking fellow who got around very little and that his wife
is short and stout, both middles aged or overs

It has bdbeen noted further on page six of the summary report of Spesial
Agent As R, Gore, Denver, O¢loredo, January B2, 1936, that Ce Ko} Charles, %o
( whor had been issued/ Oonoco|Passport ﬁasvag, end who may possidly be identical
with ¥illiem Xlmsr Mead, inquired of the'(onoeo Travel Bureauy Denvery Oolorado,
regarding rosd maps of Qld Mbrico, This tends $0 jibe with Lester®s belfef that
Mesad may have gone to Mexieo as msntionsd above, )

By means of tslephonie inquiry of the Hotel, Butte, Mbutana, it
was ascertained that the Alsx Johnson Hotel is ated at Bapid Oity, South Dakotes

UNDEVELOFPED LEADS:

The DENVER OFFICE, at Crippls Creek, Oolorsdo, will eondust suffieiemt
local inquiries in an effort to dstermins whether a daflighter of a prominent mining
family merried a George Ferrye If such information is obdtained will endeavor o
obtein Ferry's address, motifying the office of origin for such investigation as it
b Gesires to direct,

E
At Casper, Wyoming, will endeavor to locats Horace *Humpy® Rodinson who ,b7c /
receives mail at Generel Delivery snd will question him regerding his approashing /7<

Oliver B, (Red) Lastsr on s proposition of disposing of r In deweloping
this lead Agent should be careful mot to msntion

o | AR
/
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The ABERTRN OFFICE, at Rapid City, South Dakota, will eonduct inquiry
of a reliable source st the Alex Johnson Hotel regarding Mre end Mrse Frank Long,
their associatez and such information regarding them as might be availadle, It is
moted that the Longs must have resided at this hotel some tixe during or previous

to the swmer of 1933,
. b7
The BUTTE OFFICE, at Billings, Montana, shen 1s noxt 470
sontasted, will inquire of him regarding such information as ve eoncerning

ths eouples, the Frank, or Ralph, Longs and the Qeorge Yerrys, es mentioned dy the
Issters in ths details above,

PERDING
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- MEMOILWMDUM FOR MR, EDK.HDS

In view of the deeth of Fred Berker at Cklawaha,
Ylorida or Janu.ry 16, 1535, you may cancel the wunted notice
wlich uppecrs in your file concerning this individuel,

Yery truly yours,

_ John Zdgar FKoover,

Director,
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DIRECTOR FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

US DEPT OF JUSTICE WASHINGTON DC

EOFXIT PROCEEDING CLEVELAND ELEVEN FIFTY TONIGHT BIG FOUR
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JOMN KDGAR HOOVER

DIRECTOR

EAT:CDW

With reference to the statements in the noon editiom

Federal Bureau of Inbiestigation
H S Brpartment of Justics
Bashington, B. €.

June 8, 1936,

XEMORANTUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

of the papers emensting from St. Peter, Minnesota, concerning
the escepe of a number of inmates of tp St. Peter State Asylun
in wvhich reference is made to LAWRENCE“DEVOL, who is referred
to as "insane member of the Karpis-Barker gang", you ere advised
that Devol is not the subject of any Bureau investigatiom, ie
not wanted by the Bureau, and no Federel process is outstanding

for him.

Respectfully,

E G e

E. A. TAMM. A~
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EREKID ADVISE IF EMILY NEUBOLD SISTER OFGKARPIS SHOULD BE PREM=-
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U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

L/)" FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
\
TDGeA 0 eeeeeo

June 7, 1936
To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.

= - 8iC, 5t. Paul
seromy, 7 B A o AT

Transm lowing message to:

AUTHORITY GRANTED 0 PERMIT EMILY REUBOLD T0 INTERVIEW KARPIS
( WITE UNDERST;NDING THAT BUREAU AGENT BILL BR PRESENT DOURING
2 é INTERVIEW ' )

—

i e

OOV

COPTLY NESTROY L

1L NAR 25

SENT VIA N Per




The Kansas City Officelns advised that t
of VolneyNDavis has been turned over to his mother, J
Davis. lou %ill recell thet Agent A, E, Farlend waf

JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
SIRECTOR _ ‘
. . . Mr. Do mgn )
Federal Bureau of Inbestigation Chie Creri........
. eeeeeenn
U S. Brpartment of Junties .L;::: ________ :
, ZAT: TdF Bashington, B. €. , M Bvarta
‘ Mr. Egem.. - ,_.__.'_
Mr. Foxwerth .. ___
June 4, 1926 M. Bario oo
{ . Mr. Joseph ... . :
;_ - MELORANDUA FOR THE DIRECTOR oar ./}
(

BT A2 ) J

obtzin additional information from Volnay Davis if the cdrwes .
returned to Davis' perents. I don't think Farland xmows enough %l, )i\

ke -

abcut the Hanm Kidnaping case to justify sending him to AlcatrazX
nov, but I will discuss the meztter with Mr. Connelley and point
out to him that Farland has obteined considerable data in the N
pacst ena probubly could obtzin some eaditionel informztion from AN
Davis as & result of the return of this sutomobile. I will ]
) sug est to Connelley that as soon &s the investigation in Toledo \
N
'

Y

and Cleveland has teken a definite form, appropriate reports
be sent to the Kansas City Office, outlining the situztion, in
order th:t Ferland can predicate his further interview with
Devis upon something tangible.

Respectfully,

(:; E.A.Tamm
o
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EXPENSE NECESSARY INSTALL ONE TELEPHONE, ANSWER TO CLEVELAND,
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DIRECTOR FBIJUSTICE WASHN DC
BREKID. AUTHORITY REQUESTED EXPEND $70. THIRTY DAYS RENT ROOMS
513 AND 514 EDISON BUILDING 420 MADISON STREET, TOLEDO ALSO

CONNELLEY,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JuUSTICE L4TSTHF

""" JUBE 12 1936 \
2% 0
MR CONNMELLEY 2T CLEVELAND

To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION
SR T - & L - WS

N

Transmit the foliowing message to:

AUTHORITY GRANTED EXPERD $70 FOR RENTAL OFFICE 420 MADISON STREET
TOLEDO ARD SUCH ALDITIONMAL FUNDE AS RECECSS:KY INSYALL TELEPHORE.

_/
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7
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IOHr{ EDGAR HODVER

Ml -
—~— PR June 3, 1936 .-
T 7-576 .
‘&\" . 3 . - _ - I TR SPE
] CEAOTANTUS FOR THE TIRZCTOR. N
t
i ‘
. }( \ : Fe: EREXID
NG P
% H i .,[' A 2
x o . /' ‘ The Clevelani Office ic presently outlining its L r Tracy L.
ir enticiition of underteking seversl harboring investig l?nﬁu:umm ........
&. in ite aistrict. -
p ' ﬁ225§§ie;§iflui:3;:mgnt; «re being developed s ves ===~ == -
- nr12é in ¢ letter received from Mr. E. J. Connelle;, dnted &t
_ , | Chice3o, Illincic, Moy 28, 1336, in vhich he acviced th:t certain
4 \\ k/ irforaction concoriing unlervorld activities in Tolelo, Ohic, wus
, \ " ovtiinea frono neinie’filleter, the uncle of Gertruae®lilleter, who
N :}K\ m rried Herry®Cendbell. LEilleter is & former rac-etzer at Toleds,
. ;Gaio, havins servea & centence in a Feder:1l nenitentizry for viole-
. - ftion 3f ths Netioncl Prohibition Aet, anc acmits he himself in the
S \ - |pact nes peia off to the Toledo Poiice Depertment. Eilleter aa-
N Y hteed tmes Jo>¥roscoe, vell imovn to the burezu, is & lezcer in
<’ > . biin: :ctivities in Toledo ani operzte- three ectablishnents,
S~ ~hot Ll 2 .10 control the giablin: situation in conjunction

3
v
v

OIRECTOR o o
Forersl Broezu of Inestigation - o
3 S, Bepartment of Juntice '
' . BWeaiington, B. €.

t the othezre v
¢ Eennielbarris end Joe sna ber™Fretti. He steted

« Hiteher, vho is nov oresident of the*CTity Council

the peyoff frau zrabling which amounted to as

N in Toleds, receive
_:~ much «s fiftr to one hunared thoucand dollers per vear. He further
v inZic: t=d thut Frizier)Xifans, prosecuting ettorner in Toledo, has

been "fixea" on uiftferent occusions. This mcy be true, but it is

: to & certiin amount of aoubt in view of the splendid coopere-
tion wiich Frezier Feumc hzc renderea Agents of tae Buresu at gll
times. FHe furnished further informction thet Teﬂxéngus wes thne
officiel collector for the protection s to houses of »rostitution
and th't GeorgeX/imuon; vss esrocicted vwith him in this uncerteling.
%illiter further edvised he ic eciuainted with Charles JESFitderald
since Fitzgerzld at one tiase lived vith FredfGEulet. You will

rec. 1l thit Hurry Canpbell anc SamfﬁOﬂer hun: around at Goulet's
guloon, wrich is loczted in close proximity to the FéverdflicGrew
nom You vill &lso recell thet Gertrude Eilleter occasionally
prostituted herself in the house of assignition operated oy Ldward
wCaTuwe 5lere is no choming et this tiwe tnet Cemgrell contocted
Goulet cs & recult of inforx: tion furnished niw bty Chorles J.
Fituger:la, but it vould erpecr tnut it is sometinins wore thin a
coincidence, since Fitzgereld wni Cunpitell wnu other members of

n; vwere in Tuledo, Ohic, curing 1232 wncé 1954.
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‘lemorendum for the Director. -2- June 3, 1936

The trial of Myrtlec%aton, who is charged vith having
hezrbored and conce:led William’heaver, comzenced &t Jacksonville
on June 2, 1326. The defense maude & motion to suppress certein
itens of evidence such &s firearms obtzined from the residence
of lrrtle Eaton and %illiem Teaver at the time of their appre-
hension. The motion to suppress was overruled. On the morning
of June 3, 1936, the court suthorizeZ & directed verdict in
fovor of lyrtle Euton on the indictment charging her, Rilliam
feaver and others unknown with having conspired to harbor %Tilliam
TWezver. Thne juage statea thct his reason for authorizing e
adirected verdict was due to the fsct thet all of the evidence
vhich the Government had, showing thet Veaver &nd other persons
in adcéition to ifvrtle Eaton had so conspired, was evidence of
concezliient prior to the return of the indictment ageainst Feaver
in &t. Peul, Kinnesotz, Jenuery 22, 1935, as & result of which
such evicence woulé not be admisszble. The cefence also made
a motion for & cirected verdict on the substetive offense of

" harborinz, tut this was denied. The Government hes rested and

tre cefense is rov puttins in its evidence. The Burezu will pe
immedictcly wovized as to the outeoue of this matter. '

Respectfully,

KD I

K. R. YclIntire.
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1447 .43:4ard Building
v Clevelan?, Chio

June 8, 1936,

'

¥  syecfel Avent in Charge,
- \\ Indisne 0lie, Indiena,

Y

,\f;; " Tear Sir: ®z: P XID
Ttere o miteched tereto a copy Of Buresu letter dnted
\ J=ruery 5, 1935, to the Tetroit office.
\
\\ It e rsted th-t an inquiry was made by the Cterte Buresy,
Indfar~rclis, Indi<nc, Necember 19, 1§71, relirtive to the criminal
N record of bert¥™ncur, sagd the folluwing iaforastion epperred on the
* fingerprint cerd:
[ §
] (‘ ) s Bert ingui, errectel ot Coldwater, Mictigcen,
Yovember .7, 1571, cleree bin¥k b nlitry; turnad over
to vYorle Zounty, Intfen-,
T Tt 412 reguected that an appropriate fnvestic-tion be eondueted
\ ‘ et Noble Count:, Irdienz to escert+in tte specific nature of the charge
v aref{nct Eert an-us, the n~nes of his eonfedcrztes, if any, end the finel
) (:; dirusition 0f tic case,.
It is .leo rezuenicd that & pLotogranh of .uzue end his

police numdber st Koblo County bde obtsuined end forwarded to the Cleveland
Bureeu office.

Yery truly yours,

ces /=38
Enclosure (1) Je Pe Mae' SLAND
CC = Bureru Upeclal ~.~eut in Charre
e Ciic o ———— -

- Cinc;:un.4

REOORDEL ",'4,'”7421 //f;;(,, oo

Ld :t. k‘n * -
o 7°
- vetroit & /
INUVEXELD
. v oh”h
JU REFRIRVIN [V Ly

- == N I



1445 nudzM Bullding
-~ Clevelexd, Ghio

pA /‘./{‘
F), d
June 8, 1936,

Speeial i-=xt ${a Charge,
Detroit, liclLigan,

. 13
S

.
/JI“»' .

iy
.

Dear Eir: TI: P XD

Tat

Feference is mmle to Rureeu letter dsted Janusry 5, 1935, to
the Detroit office, whersin the eoriminnl reaord of Bchngu-, s i
elosed by the files of the JZectifioetion Unit, is eet furth,

%

’
£

It is requented that you sonduct am ajproyriate investig=tion
at Yonesville, ¥irhigan, Lansizng, Michigan, ani Colds:tsr, Michirun, to
saceri~ig the ex-2* n2ture of tlre sompleint upon whi-lk 'Lygus wae srrested,
torethier with the names and othar pertineut drte relctive to sny pereons
sho mny h-ve bean arr-sted with Lim, end wlec the final dis;osition of

f
vy

. the ceses azainst Angus,
—— 1\
f . It 4+ rlsc Terutstet ti-t 4 t.e cvernt e phatogra,h of Jert
i vy ARPUE ®es <-ker <t it time ¢ cop; bLe seCire’ and forwr rdcil tc tte
— \‘\: cleveluni office,.
Very trulr vours,
P ~/J3 /
3 €C = Burecu T, Jo i+ docPUlAT
= Chieazo toe Specisl Agent in Crarge
: e Cineinnati
* - Ste Frul
kr - Intiencpolis

(\ RH(\hDFD/ 576’//?_5/ __...

INDEXN. | (U

TP

S VUL A9 eman e
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Federal Burean of Infrestigation
H. 8. Bepariment of Justice

Post Office Box #1469,
little Rock, Arkansas,
' June 8th, 1936,

“w
£
<
S
Director, -
Federel Bureau of Investigation, )
kashington, D. C.
RE: GOVERNMENT BILL OF LADING =
#J-681E7 :
Dear Sir: c—
ansczitted herewitnh is
Government bBill of Lading 68157, covering the !
shipment of one wooden box firearms for the ~~
Technical Laboratory. ’ e
\
Very truly yours, ~
/ i‘\,
i WON zwr )
Specieal Agent in Charge.
dan
66-1
Enclosure (1) W ECOTDED i“""‘" T
e 7 -
‘(\‘ ; .’\J\ / ) - // '74 ’< !
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ‘ . . Mr. Nothes . coceeven-
OIRECTOR Mr. Tolnon. coomesomm-

" Bureau of Inbestige ek P —
H S, Brpartment of Justics
zZrTT.F Hashington, B. €. Mr. RAwerds oc—e.

June 8, 19326 Mr. Foxworth .. ...

KEOWNDU.i FOR THE DIRECTOR | y

e e

ebsence, perteining to the Burecu's efforts to obteci
inforz: tion concernin; the vhcgceibouts cf the Kerpi zaghigg_;uns
inforzec thut the cur of Gracé}uol"5~ wz& not ccpeble of meking
trip, erpzrently dcwm into\"fé'i:'.-s, vhere these guns ere hidden, end
eccoraingly, Fietclier vanted authorization to teke Grace Goldstein

kiz p.rsorclly ovned cir to e point necr the plece vhere the hidden guns )
vere, &t whicl. point rletcher would turn over to the Goldstein woman

tis car &na eweit her return. Kr. fletcher recucsted to be suthorized

ty telephone leter in the dey to proceed in this menner.

On June 3, SiC Fletcher of Little Kock ca:;?o HI . hoo
f

I celled Connelley et St. Peul, told him about the matter end

thet I thou.ht it we: very canzerous for SiC Fletcher or eny other agent

te be runnin. arounc the countiry with ihe Guldstein viomuin, unzccompenied
£y otihcr Bureiu igente zna further felt thit we should protect ourselves

sgeinct any toigiLle nijecxin: or other emberressing developmerts after
v.e oltiineé tnc,4er is guns. I suggected to Lconnelley thzt he cell
Fletcher, go over thc eniire situction viik him enc erren-e wvhereby rletcher
wouliC be ecconpeniec by enother Lgent et ell times when he wes in the
conpeny of the Goldstein woren. I further told Connelley that I felt it
would be decirsble to heve tvoc additionel agente tail the cer beering
Fletcher, anoincr Lgent and the Goldstein woman into Northern Texe:, &nd
keep a ceuticus enu aiscreet gurveillance over these parties, perticulerly
efter the machine guns were obt:ined, in order that there would be no
possitle hijecking or oth:r loss of the guns after they had cone into our
possecsion. I pointed cut to Connelley th:t while the Goldstein worcn hes
teen cocoperutive with the Bureazu, we must not }et our guard down omn such
occccions, esince we d@o not kmow who the Goldstein woman is assocl:ting with
ncw or wket her plsns or contects are. ~

Connelley stcted that he would call Fletcher, go over the entire
situation with him enua tike every preccution to prevent any exb:rressment
eccruin. to the Bure:u &c o result of this arrengement. -

lespecif
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Federal Burean of Inbestigation

3L 8. Bepartment of Justice

Post Office Box 4¢07
Jecxsozviile, Floride
Ley 22, 193€.

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigsation
washington, D. Ce

RE: ALVII\YOKARPIS. ith elieses; et al.
Edward George%remer - Victim.
KIDNAPING.
Dear Sir:

Reference ic mede to gureau letter of lay 21, 1936,
concerning purchaces o? zlothincs mede for Mitnesses froz Floride
wto appeared at St. Pal, linnesote, during tte second Bremer trial.

Y ex listing below the clothing, and the cost thereof,
purckhased for eeck witness.

R. H. ‘St eger:

1 suit $20,5C
1l Cost 15.50
1l Het 6.50
2 Suits underwesar $.50 . )
1 luffler 3400 T \A \
2 Pr. Eose 4.00 P
1 Pr. Gloves 850 i Yo
1l Pr. Sroes 8475 o .
Thiel C. Mperson:
1 Suit 22,50 \
1 Coat 16.50
1 Hat 6450
1l Pr. Gloves Te50
2 Suits underwear 4.00
. 1 Yuffler 3400
BN RE TN 1 Pr. Wool Fose 2.00
1l Pr. Stoes 8475
/ F. C. Cotell:
1 Suit =2rd pants 27 047
""""" 1 Overcoet 16450

- -

-t ,’{/’/\.{\‘ /’l v : l-)

A7 \(
’ iy
I

757.=916 9 R
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Director

J ameS\crent :

SN SN NN

He:ry)bebro:

1
2
1
1

\.

Suit

Overcoat

Pr. Shoes
Suits underwear
Pr, Wool Hose
Wool luffler
Pr. Gloves

Suit

Suits Underwear
lufrfler

Pr. Wool Hose

Williaz 1. "Johnson:

1
2
1
1

J.\Finley:

T S N S e

Etkel, Loore:

[

1

AN

Terese Cerxzichael?

1

Suit

Suits Underwear
luffler

Pr. Wool Eose

Suit

Overcoat

Pre. Shoes

Eat

Luffler

Pr. Wool Fose
Suits Underwear
Pr. Gloves

Necligee Wool Robe
Twin Swesater

Vool Skirt

Skirt

Sweater

2 Pr. Eose

Dress and Coet

2e

P

$29.75
29,75
398
4.00
2.00
300
3¢50

29,75
4.00
300
2,00

29,75
4,00
3400
2,00

296,75
29,75
10,00
6.00
300
4.00
4.00
3¢50

4.98
2.98
2496
1.98
1.69
115

23400

5/2%/36.



Director, 5/22/36

It is noted that in letter fram this office dated January
8, 1936, it is sLown that the amount of $85.,00 is payable to mhe
9 hark Store, Inc., liami, Florida. A subsequent purckase was neces-
saTy fror this etore in the amount of $43.97 for clothing for the
3 witness F. Co Cobell. By letter dated liarch 4, 1926, there was for-
2 l warded to the Bureesu a statement from the lark Store, Inc., in the
‘ acount of $128.,97 covering both purchases from that storee

T

I ar transmitting herewith en itemized statemert in the
nace of Specisl Agent B, F. Fitzsimons from FrarkMplkowsky, 18 N.E.
First Avenue, liexi, Floridas, in the amount of $31G.24, together
with seles slips covering the various items listed in that statement.
I ex elso trer:z.ittinz statements from the lark store, Imnc., with
b seles £lips, in the znounts of $85.,00 end $43.97, toth stetements
F beinc eddrecsed to Specisl Azext Fitzsimons. I en also trans::%izé‘ing
¢ " & receiprt given to Terese Carnickeel, in thLe name of Mrse V. T¢ Car-
[ r.ichgel, showing the purckece o2 dress ard cocet at e cost of $22.00.

Y. z33:+3on to the purckece of £2Z,0C mede by TeresP Cer-
inicheel, she hes written to this office &and edvised that prior to
beirs irfor:ed tket her clothing would be purchased by the Sovern-
rent she had rade tre followiag adiltionel purckases:

( 1 Het $32400
‘ 1 Purse 1,00

1 Heavy Bathrobe 5,00

1 Traveling Pag S.00

She stetcd the* she 41d not keep reccipts for these purchases, but
rejuested thet she be reirbursed for thei if po3cible. gle has
beer g2vised that it is doubtful that this can be done.

Very truly yours,

ity Tt

1

®mN:C
~ ATR VATL - SPECTAL DELIVERY. R, 3. Nathan _
IO Speciel pcent ir CLeargee.
Ce: M\Nr. Connelley, Chicegzo
Circioneti
St. Puul
Clesclerd.



HARRY THE HATTER

MIAMI'S EXCLUSIVE HAT STORE
MIAMI, FLORIDA

HARRY NEVINS
149 East Flagier St.

January €th 1935

S>13 to,
Frank Wolzows'ty,

Yiaqml Fla.,

2 Falt hats 2 3S5.S97 esach $13.70
1 " " 2 €.92
313,35

o

Dy T/
[7 /'77;#\;4\0
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; MIZAY, FLORIDA
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Burdine’s
MIAMI, FLORIDA
CUsSTOMER'S !_39_!&_‘.,‘1‘1‘!. ‘G L Oz-m

I - . AMT RECD OR
DEPAR MUNT SALLS NumaIr ) Vs OF SALF

l 1

"AMT OPF SALE

-,
N

|

€ ‘
CHARGE TO } - T T
ADORESS - T APT. NO.
TOowN T )
—
CASH 'CHARGE.:C. o0.D ! TAKE SEND

PURC_HASED BY . . AUTHORIZED BY
Dt T, SALES N (Mo ., -V YJ“.;_?_E"V"L_NO E:'::’( LAt
S "~
’ ! 193
PRICE
ARTICLE PER DOLLS. | GENTS

Mear

BURDINFE'S, NIAN:, FLORIDA

BaLLS NUMS:.» ' N N R Y e
\ I , CAsH ! lews. ‘ c.o.p. ‘
< >
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Special Agent in Charge,
Jnekuonvillp, Florida.

REs ALVIY KARPIS, with aliases; et al,

o Bdward George Bremer - Victim.

KIDRAPING,
Dear 8irs

Refererce is made to your eomrmunication dated
lay 22, 1836, in whimh you iterise a list of elothing,
and eost thereof, purchazed for witnesses who proeceeded
froo Florida to St. Paul, Minnesota, to eppear durin; the
second Brener trial,

This s to advise you that it has been sscertained
that the Bureau must defray the expeunses for the purchase of
this elothing.

It is noted t at the total expense involved is

v400421s Tou are hereby instructed to mele payment to the
various creditors and elaix reimbursenent by dlue slipe.

Yery truly yours,

John Bdgar Hoover,
Director.

CC: E. Jo Connelley.

Mo omenieTios stk | K \
"M PR \Q\
t Jur = 51636 AN

;o ‘
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1448 Standard Buildiag
Cleveland, Ohio

June 8, 1936,

¥r, 8, J. Rettrick,

Poet Office Inspector,
Rew Post C¢ffice =uilcing,
Clevelend, Ohio,

Dear %'r. Hattrick: BRE: BXREXID
Tnclosed herewith you will please find a full

length protogrepd of H/RA¥L -“P3ULL, which photogrsph you
requasted of <,ecial irent ¥, J, Dowéd,

Very truly yours,

I~/ T8
Enclosure 4 Je Pe MacV.\RLAND
cc - Burouu/ Speciel Azent in Charhe

REOORDED

JUN 149 109na
el TN Y

- - - b oaLT
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1445 Standard Building
Clevoland, Ohio

)

\\Q/ﬁ.‘l.

<

-~

®

o special Acent ia Charge,

J Jagkesonville, Xlorida.

\
~nAO Dear Sir: "E: E.XID

I~

from e confidentiel source Toledo, Ohio, 5ipreial Apent
[ 1. . syon hes lesrne? the=t one :obery/ eed was & bartender in 1934
v durinr the periol vnrirxs mcmbers of theKnrpis-Campbell mob were

- hanciri out at the ol4{laaind Clud fm Toled,, Okio, opsrsted by Bert
N ead o1 ngus.
"! [ A ~ T .
\,\)\ <, neefl, in eonversetion witht the eonfidentirl source, stet:-d&

< thaet _r.[)orsn wee killed iu the i{mxediste vicinity of tre Casino Clud

=~ sfter ¥ Bess™2 beianterous; theat his Lody was dunjed in & barrel,

covercA vit? eemet, rr? ~Ttep two Ay Ayuvie? irtc leve ‘rie; nmlrx,

. t12t on one oceexi-n certeir szlicewen icvel un tvrs men end torac

~s X comen, reoribly sembers of the nob, Apt took tle- to 30lise herd- mvter:

~erd b nkcd tlen on sus;icion, but thrt Ted Ancue e~lle? C:;tﬁbjtk:i.ney/

. of the police denert~ent anl "squrred” the wattar bdeforec t'e jereons
" were photorre-tel or fin~er-rinted,

L~]

h

ﬁ " FReed {s dereribe? s sver slx fest in hei-hi, wverv slemder,
end about trirty years of sge. Fis present sidress is re:orteld ¢o
be in c=re cof Cenerul “2livary, Jacrsonville, !lorida, {0 f=r as is
known be i rot ev:loyed. It 18 reported th~t he is in bad heelth,
sufferiny fror a heert ailmeant, -

It {e requested that you ascertrin whether he is receiving
mail et Jeovsonville, Florida at Generel Delivery, eand if so, dis-
greetly ascertains Lis exrct adlress. Ee should mot be interviewed at
this tie, as it 13 possidle morc 2efinite {27 _mation w bs developed
at Toleio, Chioc, ecrncerniny Bie knuwiedce of the activitice of the mod
at the Casimc Clubt, w.iob 4nfuor-ticva may be cf wvalue im t~lking ¢o Licz,
in view of the fact thot he {3 reported tc be close to Ted Angus end

Reovsnn )-§76— 116

7
<

;’f’ :
)

R
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very reluctent to give informntion,

BY:/XIB /
CC = Bureau
= Chieego
e Cinoeinnatd
- St, Paul

Te~, truly yours,

Je Po MacY RLAND
Special Agert in Charge
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Post Office wox 812

Ciicego, Illinois

/ June 9th, 1986

-

B

o
<« s *

¢
~
I

<7

.

e

Special Agent in Cherge
Cleveland, Ohio

veer Bir Re: BXK'XID

I aa ret,v-nm hereeitl, a Brie's Book conteining
Smerri \crti-i:.xt.e of L:rr: e 1obell, unjer thae
i ¢7 Clerence Cfuiller, to Gertruce alju:.lleter,
cated at “Oﬁlmg G all,y ohio, “«'—J ‘96.3. 13\.0. 'ig
six photostetic coples thereof, This in accor"uico

with your recuest of June 4tL, 19%6. e e el
‘; IS ,,’, -
:\ :r;" <
Very trul outt, X,
ry A { .of'a,m.

I D. M. LADD
enc. / Special Agent in Charge
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Mr. Noti'n . . ?
. Mr. Tole .= /
' Mr. Bror=mr. . ..
Bitision of Inbestigation opE Tt
Mr. Cherr .y
H. 8. Bepartment of Justice Mr. GOty oo
. Mr. Kdw 39 ...
Post Office Box 515 Wr. BEar oo '
Saint Paul, Minnssota Mr. Poarth oo
May 20, 1936 Ms B""“.
byl 2 TR
A/-M‘ r. K. b/
v =20 ) el
Directar - ’/
/(9 Federal Bureau of Investigation -
/N U, S. Department of Justice e vines M
?ﬂ \ Washington, D, C. j,ﬁr*;‘f.
At
| ) PERSONAL AND ooun%nu.
TN
N~ bt Dear 8ir: BREKID
AN
Y -
v L Enclosed herewith is editorial th}t was
Y printed in the weekly issue of May 15, 1936 of thé'Rast
. .. { St.Paul Courier, St.Paul, Minnesots, concerning thefthird
, - degree given to BnrryOC-npboll.
\ S ———
~ As you well know, this editorial is without
~ o any foundation in fact, and seems to be inspired by malice J
' ~ or a woeful ignorance of facts, I have confidentiall L7
N that the publisher of this paper is
N b, residing at 35 Thirteenth Avenue Northeast,
N North St.Psu], Minnesota. He is also reported to be pub-
W | ishisg dne¥eiat Side Jouraal ia St.Paul. pr
y for the Pion 1900 to 1903, He was a

- elerk in the post office in St.Paul from 1907 to 1914.

From 1914 to 1920 he was the Postmaster at MNorth St.Paul,
S— - - ~: o ot
reputation and character.

It is my suggestion that this unfounded

attack of a magpie be ignored,
apCORDLE L & ilo L L2IED

Yery truly yoursy/- ’57 (A "j 77? i‘?.' ‘
. M"‘ T .

C. ¥. STEIN 1 R RO
Special Agent ,'in chcrgq

Fx Y
7
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Thu‘d Degree

"Quuhomng" of Harry Campbell, who was sentenced this
'nk to life Imprisonment for participating In the Bremer kid-
alpm‘, by federal G-men in 8t. Paul, focusea attention on the
. ®third degree” method of ﬂmtmg information from relicent in-

. dividuals.

That a police group with the outstanding record of the G-men
" resorts to duress or coercion to get a confeasion from a suspect
- §s disillusioning. Numerous city police departments use the‘

¢ %third degree,” it Is known, but it Is difficult to excuse in a group;
. with the international reputation of Edgar Hoover’s men. ;

:. The “third degree” is an admisalon of inability on the part d
l-he police employing it. It is a disheartening commentary on

--“this otherwise fine federa! law enforcement unit that it stoops to
_the brutal tactics of fourth-rate cops. In Campbell’s case it is '
known he was manacled to & chair and forced to go without sleep
. for & long period. What other methods were used to induce lo- !
,,quncity in the noted public enemy will never be known, but it is
* gafe to assume that the G-men stopped at nothing. Information |
-- obtained under duress has convicted many :uspech ard aided In !
the solution of numerous erimes. !
~ The rubber hose treatment is a favorite of many police depart-
- ments. It inflicts a painful blow without leaving a telitale mark. |
_ .= Other more insidious methods of torture made the modern “third
* T degree” an excruciating !nquisition Men have been erippled ¢
- life by police “questioning”. - Police brutality is so well kno ‘
* that no elaboration on tlus dezenerate phase of hw enforceme
_k necessary. :
" Police, anxious to mke a record and clear the depnrtmental
blotter of unsolved erimes, are apt to torture a petty larceny sus- [
pect into sdmitting & series of serious crimes. Although the
modern policeman is a shade above the *harness bull” of former
times, the standards in city ]aw enforcement personnel are still
too low. As it is, salaries paid most city policemen fall to sttract
the high type of men needed.

The vicious mspect of the “third degree™ is that it cannot be

_ successfully prosecuted in most irstances. It is fllegal, but in’
court the victim must match his word against the testimony of a
group of policemen who assisted in the “back room treatment”,
that reduced the subject to a physical wreck. There are no out-
side witnesser to police “questioning™ which explains the rarity
of such cases In court. ’

A man must be spartan, indeed, to remain tight-lipped and non-
ecommital when his fingers are being bert to the breaking point
and his flesh seared by matches while a growling inquisitor of
the law barks questions with maddening repetition. 1f the lul-
poct fails to talk after this comparatively superficial tmtment,
like as not a crew of.hmky uniformed brutes take turns slug-
ging him around the room unti] he is & mass of bruises.

Information of this kind is never kmown to absolute, provable

_ gertainty, which prevents legal prosecution of offenders. But any |
ene conversant with police methods in various cities can vouch ;
for its truth. Pohce even ofun boast of “the shellacking we gave
that tough guy.”

Although the genersl bud has been toward W

: —-—-—-“lhmldqm ,lth:tillmnlenthhomydﬂu S
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Fost Office Drawar "V", Flaza Ststion,
St. l.ouis, Kissouri,

June 8, 1936.
Mr. Ch-rles P. Loed,
Postmaster,
Urbana, Illinois. o
Ke: ALVIN KaART'IS, with aliases;
DR. JOSEPH POMORAN, w.a.-FUGITIVE,
1.0. 1232; 1} CAMPHILL w.a., etal.
ED:4RD czonc.. DBREMER- VI CTIM.

Undar date of May 20, 1936, this office received
certain mail tracinzs fr m the mail of psrsons residing st
802 S. Zrosdway in your city.

It ie obssrvsed that you wore originally requssted
to furnish tracinos of meil going to that sddress on kasrch
20, 19236, however, the pariod for swhich thct mail cGover
was place hes, of course, expired, therefore, additicnal
treeinss from such mail ars not desired.

Far—i{t me to taks this opoortunity to thank you
for your splendid cooparetion in connection with this matter.

Very truly yours,

JAY . N3.VaN,
Special Agent ia Charge.

J3B:C )
Twd 3= .
CC Bureay

RECGIDED e e

7-5 7€~ 11110 g
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Mr. Nathaa .....
JOHN EDGAR HOOVER Mr. Tolemn .. . .....
DIRECTOR
Mr. Bax_Sivan ... Q
: - - Chief Clrv ... ...... S
Federal Bizeaw of Inprestigation e, Clacn T ,\
g. 5. g + ¢ of 3 & Mr. Collvy ... ....... '
i Kr. Bdwardw ........
Haskingion, B. €. Mr Egon . ...
Mr. Fo..o vty . ......
June 8’ 1936 Lir. :"..,..:',::.\ et ieomns
KRM:PD
7-576 MIMOHANDUL FCR THE DIEECTOR
Re; BREKID

[C
y
y,

The tri:l of Myrtleféaton in Jecksonville, Florida resulted
in her ccnviction on &ll counts in the harboring indictment. As you
hzve been previously esdvised, the conspiracy indictment wus remcved
by the Triel Court, st which time he suthorized a directed verdict on
tke conspirucy for reasons whkichk you have already been advised of.
Sentence hes not yet been imposed on Myrtle Eaton iIn view of the fact
thet the defense has mwzde & motion in arrest of judgment. It is not
defiritely known et this momcnt when sentence will be imposed.

The Bureeu has not been alviced of any developmente in this

coce in the vicinity of Clevelznd &nd Tocledo, Ohio during the week },

ending June 6, 1936. & letter is being directed to the Clevelend o
Office, however, to expedite the submisczion of a report of the work _A}‘W’

which hts been done and the future work whick is being planned. AV

On June €, 1936 Grace’éoldstein delivered to Speciel Agen;\i;fY

in Charge Fletcler et Hugo, Oklehoma two Thompson sulaciine guns,
one Model 1921, #950; the identifying numbers on the’other gun were (
oblitcFeted. These guns were the property of Alvin Karpis. There
were also delivered to Mr. Fletcher one fifty roundNrum and a twenty
round]clip for the said machine gunms.

\

Respectfully,

A7 Mz

K. R. McIntire.

1= 76 -\\10N

R J;“‘-‘LL/

JRE?
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KRMsRD
7-576-

June ’. 1936

7-576

Spesicl Agnt in Charge,
Clevelond, Okio,

0

Ret ALVIX KA<FI3, with ali.ses,
et alj KU ilD GEU.G: bm..a,
Victin - Kida .ing
Dexr Sirs

The Burcen desirsc that the Cleveland Office

iunediataly submit s rejort reflectin; the favestigation

cvnducted tn the Clevel-«d Dlitlrsict durlng e part two
soeki,

Very truly yours,

Jotm Edg.r Boover,
Direstor,

so-8t, Paml

Sr, k. 4, Gauenq (w -
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M 8. Brpariment of Juatics
- Post Office Bax 812

Chicago, Illinois

June 9th, 1936

Persona} and N Teemees
ConliNll+ial T
1 e

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Vashington, D. C.

;3 | . | owﬁ {)

9

;

/" \) Decr Sirs L
- . N
‘ In reply to your letter of June Zrd, }9I6, releative to (
J . informution thzt Chief of Detectlve Sullivan of the Chicago
N ' Police Departa is alleged to have furnished to a gambler
) by the namc of¥:ozerty, I desire to udvise that an appropri- ¢
“ ate investigation will be conducted reletive to this inform- Cy
—_ , ation.
\ c.\
However, in connection therewith, I desire to call the '
- - Bureau's attention to the fect that during the guestioning
of Alvin Karpis, he has consistently informed theat he hes =
_ not been in Chicego since the fell of 1924, He has furnished
' inforaztion about his other activities and places where he OQ
hes been and it is not believed that he would have any reason ?
for seying he had not been in the City of Chicago since the
£z11 of 1924 if he had in fact been in this City. S
t
Very truly yours,
DUL:IJ4 . M. D
Special Agent in Charge
— RFOWDED 7_ . //7’,7/X f
~ L 1o XED
- agpaie y o T )




H ;
1 !
/ Ir.re.e Qir, Ziecour:, V

: ) . Jun: 1lu, 193¢,

1 n/ Spacinl Arert {n Crorgs,
L L - \ Se. Loule, a¥issouri,
. ‘e
4 A
k- . iacr vir:
N wat B0,
; - V\‘ .- - .
’ v inere im 1o nolittel her vith 8 &'y ¢ th2 Te -t of Specis.
- A st JoLn L. Tittle, Gxlatomt City, 0ated leleel, w.iech co:ivifrns

: ) e lecd for the banarg City office ot . :: vi. le, Nissouri,

% N\, Y
S0 T Torormust e Lertrilte o Jacrtn2 4 Tony vhunts, whict i in the
} AL S EL N T U A e toa Trace, 4t fr T ozemtel UU oo
\ I < IR AT SEE A Sl
\
-— -
Yoy truly your:s,

) . T leg i

\{ 3
\\ r~acial . ent i~ Cb rie,

.18 C -
cc-:’-:uraau/ 7 _-— T —
- s \\
Circonretd ”
C.ice0 L —_—
Cleru.ant P

Cliataze City e aY)
™




POSTAL
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5 OWS 47 GOVT COLLECT
JACKSONVILLE FLO 156P JUNE 10 1536
; (::' DIRECTOR
% ~ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION US DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
E_—-- BREKID MYRTLE\EATON SENTENCED TODAY TO SERVE SIX MONTHS DUVAL COUNTY
i JAIL AND PAY ONE THOUSAND DOLLAR FINE STOP IN DEFAULT OF FINE ONE

— MONTH ADDITIONAL SENTENCE MAY BE ADDED STOP AUSA HERE ADVISES HE
| | MAY URPMMNEREX EXECUTE AGAINST HOUSE IN HER NAME AT PORTORANGE
ON FINE
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— JACKSONVILLE FLO 215P JUNE S 1936
\ ) ~-,  DIRECTOR
: O~ FEDL BUR OF INVN US DEPT OF JUSTICE

~ S
-\ BREXID NO MOTION FOR NEW TRIAL FILED IN MYRTLEOEATON CASE
STOP YESTERDAY WAS FINAL SBSmESE DATE FOR FILING SAME STOP

T V\\ DATE FOR ARRAIGNMENT FOR SENTENCE NOT SET BUT WILL POSSIELY
; ” BE TOMORROW
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\‘ienpspor reporters who ooversd my talks,

e

- BiLIBG . . June 9, 1936,

I LORAKDTY POR THZ DIRECTOR

Re: Informetion received fron newspape ropo
cerning alleged resentzent by XS
d “plice Pepertment {n ecnneetion with cupbon oepture,
_—

i
'

On my recent visit 8o Toledo, I becsme friendly with one of the

B8 $0l¢ me that he had some eonfidentisl informatioa $o give me
crneernius the elleged resentment by the Toledo }clice lepertment eoncerning
the eapture of Campbell "under their very nose.*

He steted thet, to his knowledge, the Toledc Tolliece Department 414
not resent the Bureeu's mzking this sapture simgle-handed, dut ss a matter
of fect, tLey were rether sshamed thet the Burezu meds e ecpturs of a
notorious eriminel zb-ut whom they epparently kmew nothing.

Ke stated that the mewspepers had “played up”™ tnis feature as good
newe end thst setuzlly the only fneident cccurring during the eapture of
Cexpiell xkhich €1d mot "sit »ell” with the Toledo Jolice Lepartxent wes the
slleped fret thet during the reid 2 Toledo Loteetive who wes eoff <duty and
on bis wezy home "spotted™ our men 2nd esked them if he xirht be of sssistrpee,

This detective's story, sceording to the nmewspoper reporter, was
that be wes told in effect, “"ie C-.sd ere henlliag the netier,” aad wus also
told ip effeet, "To get the hsll away froa there.”

I %014 the reporter that I had mo perecns] knowledge of amy sued
incident dut thet I was oertsin in my own mind thet oxe of our men would have
made RO sueh statersnt to any duly eonstituted lav enforcement effiocer.

The roporter stotel thet he 4i¢ not el eve this slleresd imsident,
ss related L the detestive whose naxe he did mot know, singe he had met
soverel of our men and hed found them wniversslly sourteocus sad ecnsiderete,

He stated that he was giving me this informetioa oolfmonuglly for
whrt it vers worth apl 1 tranked Lin for it.
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JENORANDIM

¥i{lliems Elmer Mead as one Clark, alias W, Kimer Mead was
indicted by a Federsl Grand Jury at Jacksoaville, Florids, om December
15, 1922, churged with meil freaud., A bond of $10,000 was posted by
Nead on April 2, 193{, which bond was leter estreated and a capias wes
fssued for his failure to appear, ZThose participating with Nead in the
swindle in Florida, which amounted t0 a mail fresud, were Willism A,
Ehav, alias Brady, and H., C. Bovard, aliss Leon Pelix, These persons
were likewise indicted in 1922, Boward was sentenced and has served
his time, having been dischurged from the Atlants Penitentiary om
Boveaber 23, 1935, Williem A, Shav pleaded guilty on April 2, 1934, at
Jactsonville, Florida, to the indictient eharging him with perticipstion

1in the swindle snd was discoarged.

) Noad firzt entered the Brezer oese when Lieutenant Rdwerd J,

Kelly of the Chicago, Illinois, Police Departmeat reported to the

Chicage Office of the Bureau om Jenuury 27, 1334, that an individusl

from St. Paul, Kimesots, named Mirtin Wunderlich, 530 Desnoyer Street,

8t. Peul, Minnesota, identified thc photograph of bead in the rogues!
gallery of the Chicago Police Depertaent as & eonfidence man who had fleeced
him of $200,000, Wunderlich was & roed comtrsctor end had eonstructed
roads throughout the United Btates. Re met Nead and his associatis ia Bt.
Louis, Missouri, while on a business trip. One of these associates, Charles
0. Long, who assisted in perpetrating this offense against Wunderlieh,

was apprehended by Agents of the Chicago Buresu Offiece on Nay 5, 1936.

The Buresu having no eharge ageinst this individual, he is being turned
over to the Illinois State suthoritiea, Meed interested Wunderlich fin
betting on borse races, and as s result of bets placed by Hewud, Wunderlieh
won $370,000. Ee wes not paid, however, until he ocould procuce evidence
that he could have paid bad bo lost the bet. As & result, Wunderlich
secured $200,000, $100,000 of which hs obtained from his safety deposit

box ia St. Panl and an edditional §100,000 from Edward George Rreaer, the

victin ia the Bremer Kidoaping case.

Puring the spring of 1934, Dr. WMillism Loeser, who you will
recall was prosecuted inm connection with the Dillinger cuse, directed
the sttention of Louis Piquette to the fact that he, Loeser, had after
s fashion obliterated his own fingerprints by the use of esustic soda,
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At this time, Piquetts was extremely interested in the obliteraticm,
edvising he would soon return with a frt«nd, and within & half an hour
ho d4id return with Artur O'Leary, who sus also notoriously mentioned

in the Dillinger case. At that time, O'Leary informed Loeser that he
and his cousin, Dr, H:rold Cassidy, were doing the same kind of work

end that he, O'Leary, hed & customer, a Nr, Lane, whereupon both Piguette
and O'Leary urged Loeser to0 go with them to do the work om Lane's
fiagerprints

The said parties sooa left and proceeded o & hotel im Kigin,
Illimois, shere Loeser was introduced to Willism Elmer Nead, who was
then using the alias of Lane. The proposed alteration of fimgerprints
was then discussed and arrangements were mads vhereby Loeser sodld meet
Nead in Louisville, Kentucky, within a few days thereafter where a
fingerprint operation would be performed. In keeping with these arrange-
mcnts, Loeser proceeded to Louisville, Kentucky where he eontacted Mr,
and Mrs. Willies E, Nead at the Louisville Eotel, and om May 25, 1934
he altered NMead's fingerprints. - :

Nead was taken into custody as Charles E. Carter by the Borthaamptan,
Nassachusetts, Police Department om July 12, 1935, on the eharge of
improper registrstion of am auvtomobile. 4t the time of his earrest bhe was
in the act of attempting to defrsud John H. Dumn, 20 Fort Street, Borthampton,
Nassachusetts, a building contractor, HNesd was fingerprinted and his prints
were immediately forwarded to the Burcsm but the fimgerprist obliteration
had been 80 skillfully performed th:t it was mot wntil July 15, 1935, that
the Bureau was able to mike & positive identification, At that moment
the identification was too late since Nead had bdeen released om s $200
bond on the morming of July 13, 1935. 4n immediate investigation was
oonducted 40 an effort to esuse Nead's apprehension but he has thus far
svaded arrest.

Head has 8 long record as & oconfidence men. Sotable instances
which have come to the attention of this Buresam are as followss

On July 5, 1929, at Limas, Ohio, Mead using the name of J. W.
Longsvorth, in company with Cbarles Lencaster, J. D. Btager, and Charles
°.W. induced ¥, T, Mlmwwt_‘”,mformm-
of 60,000 shares of stock of the Buichilmayan 0il and Gas Company of San
Luis Potosi, Nexico. A warrant was issued based upon a complaint sworn to
by W. T. Bamilton at Lima, Ohio, on July 5, 1929.
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¥illisn Klmer Nead using the name of Frenk F. Taylor, appeared
st the summcr hone of J. H. Stedman at B« v Sharon, Maine, on June 18,
1935, representing himself &8s the elose personal friend of the late
Jemes H, Ross of Oklahoma City, Oklahoms, and acting for Nrs. Boss ia
the proposed purchase of the seashors estate of Mr. Stedman., After having
suwpper with Stedman, Nead left to go fishing at Noosehoad Lake, Naims,
and returned omn the morning of Jume 24, 1935, at which time Stedman
Teoteived a telegran signed Wennis Ross® saying that she would take the
seashore property and to have the vendor meet her st moon om June 26,
1935 st the Eggleston Inn, Ryannis, Massachusetts., Om June 25, 1935,
Stednan took Nead to his lavyer®s office whers an examination of the
title papers to the property was made by Nead. On June 26, 1935, the said
perties arrived st the Eggleston Inn but Nrs. Ross was not prescnt. Zfhere
was,hovever, & man present who was introduced as lMrs. Ross' son-in-lasvw, a
Mr. Purker of Boston., HNead explained that Mrs. Ross had been ealled ¢o
Sevw York Gue to ths serious illness of her dsugbter but would return.
During the time that Nead and Stedaan had lmnch, enticipating the arrival
of Krs. Ross, Mead pulled the old pocketbook game, finding s pocketbook
eonteining $240 under his feat beneath the tahle at which they were seated.
Within this pocketbook was found the naae of s gambler, whereupon Mead
insisted uwpon returning the pocketbook to the gaabler. It appeared that
efforts wers about to be made by Nead to fleecs Stedman of sone money at
tais time, but Stedman had no patience in the matter and advised the psrty
who had lost the pocketbook that he was nothing but & crook and tham
denarted, ZThercafter Nead made no further efforts to imduce Etednan to
sell the sald property, ani Stedaan has had no oostact with Meed since
that tise.

On another oocasion Nead endeavored to pull the eonfidence
scheme with one G. Artmur Bastings ofﬂlobhimloul, linztan Nassachusetts.
According to Hastings, this occurred om Nareh 27 -nd S.ﬁd.hh
and his wife were stopping at the Yort Sumter Botel at
Carclima, On this ooccasion, two individuals, manely Dovungandh-tx.
becans friendly with Bastings at the above mentioned hotel and gredwmlly
drow into his midst a men who was introduced to Hastings as Mr, Fuller.
This man bas positively been identified as being 1dentical with Nead. On
this oecasion Puller represented hinself as being eomnectecd with a large
racing syndicate who bad made seversl fortunes out of fixed reces.
Dowling and Lents immsdiately sccosted him in the presence of Hastings
esking Puller (Nead) 4f the latter would let thea and Mr, Hestinge in on
sone of these big deals. Nead then produced a letter from the BORSE
BREEDING 80CIZTY OF PHILADELPYIA wanich informed him that due to hhe
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publieity he had been receiving they would be forced to acoept kis
resignation, MNesd then said he would let thes in om & Mg rece that
was being pulled off th:t sexe afternoom, giving them each 20 per oemt
apiece. That afternoon the entire party met im Lents's room, £225, of
the Fort Suater Notel. leadmimthmmmcndw
$6,000 in eash, telling kim to follow 8 eertain procedure and bet it oa
@ named horse, Hastings, Bowever, hed growmn suspicious and refused the
money. Es then decided th:t he was in with a gang of eoanfidence men
and left the room. HNe subsequently learned that Lents and Dowling hed
»tnmmumumcmmpuu-mtmm,m

echarged with gamhling.

Head has been considered an internetionel eonfidence man as
his criminal reeord will disclose. That record shows Mead ss Bdwia
Klsa Gaynor, 2136, was arrested on Murch 24, 1930, by Bew Seotland
Yard, London, England, om a charge of comspiracy. On April 2, 1930,
bhe was sentenced %0 serve two siz-month sentences to run concurrently,
~ the charge being attempting to steal by means of eonfidence trick.

Nead has associated himself with oonfidence men of mational
Smportance, several of whoa are Fred Parrell, Fred Gondorf, Robert Finn,
J. L. Eayes, George Farry, and *Yellow Kid" Neil.

4 oopy of his eriminal rccord is sttached hereto.
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kr, Julisn lLe Rou)éu'ru.
Exscutive Editer,
/X Chattenoogs Times,
. Chattanooga, Tennesses,
o
{
lear br, Jerris:
.y ,y
) : I heve Just resd the editorial entitled ™“{ut
Parcle,” whioh sppecred im the Mey 5, 1936, 1ssus of
/\f"l the Chattancoce Times.
1 onjayod your esxtasnts eoncerniag the erimimel
record of +lvin”:arpis sné feel thet such editoriel
corzest s 21rlly beneficiel {n sequeirtin> the pudlie
wit: the ex-ct eondition of the edministrution of the parocle
eyste. in this eountry,
2ith best wishes and kind reeerds, I ax
Sincerely yours,
Me. Nethen —
Mr. Toleon
R John Xdgar Boover,
e S-S5 74- Wy
Mr. Coffey -:_".:' REOCORDED & INDEAED Filoi.L [.—{ AU CF :‘s}u 5
Mr. Edwards ... .
. Ecan r N 12
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Mr Tlacho | v - -L
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Mr. Porwort),
From - HENRY SUYDAM Mr Barto |
SPECIAL ASSISTANT TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 'ﬁlmuwh&j
ROOM 5116 Mr. Eeirh
When designated officials have inspected clippings, hindly route o mext efficial, or return to this off :: :::u
Mr. Tamm ____ A
1 The Attorney General ... ........{... e Tray )
3 Misr Gand: 7
2 The Solicitor General..............|..... ——
3 The Assistant To The Attorney Chettenooga Times, May $/3 ..~~~

10 Mr. Hoover, Director of
Bureau of Investigation...........
11 Mr. Bates, Director of
Bureau of Prisons.......cccccceceenee...
12 Mr. Miller, Chairman
Advisory Committee on Crime...
13 Mr. Beardslee, Director of
Bureau of War Risk..................
14 Mr. Lawrence, Administrator
Taxes and Penalties Unit.........
15 Mr. Stewart, Adm. issistant
To the Attorney General ...
16 Mr. Carudi, Executive Ass't
To the Attorney General........

General.... e, .
4 Assistant Attorney General
Dickinson......cccovveeeennnnne.
5 Assistant Attorney General
JBCKSEON. e
6 assistant Attorney General -
McMahon.. .o,
7 Assistant Attorney General
(0 of ob ¥ - J
8 Assistant Attorney General
Blair....... deevevssnemeessssnerenns
9 Assistant Solicttor General
Bell. ..
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‘ODI” ON PAROLEY

eriminal tendencies which caused
Alvin Karpis to become known as
“Public Enemy No. 1.” But 4n ex-
planation of how it was possible for

him to translate those tenfiencies
into crimingl action is to dis-
covered in the conduct of judges

and parole; boards. A singje inci-
dent in thg gang leader’s tareer re-
veals a fuidamenta) weakness which
must be eliminated if our penal sys-

tem is to provide the public with

adequate protection against crim- .

inals.

In 1831 Karpls was arrested in

Oklahoma and charged with partici-
pation in a jewel robbery. He had a
long police record. In the Lansing
(Kansas) penitentiary, where he
served & term for robbery, he met
Freddie Barker and plotted the rob-
bery for which he was later arrested.
Barker eluded the police, but Karpis
was arrested, convicted and sen-
tenced to four years in the Okla-
homa State Penitentiary. Héddid not

serve the term. After onths
in jail durin lrtog{br after the
trial he_gtsi fploled by the trial

Judge O few days after he was
paroled Karpis shot and killed a
sheriff. Robberies and finally a kid-
naping were added to the crimes
th which he was charged. \t -1
Karpis made his parole extremel
profitable. The public peid the :;lp
In the period from SBeptember, 193%,
to the day of his arrest, Karpis and
the Barker gang with which he was
allied blazed a trail af robberies
which netted them upwards of $500,-

ychoanalysts may be able to ex-
lain to their own satisfaction the

000 apd resulted in &the murder of
(c five persons, including four police-
At "men. arpis is one of the few sur-

¢« wevCIl

. paialil

‘ox the leaders have been killed and

: the others have been captured. They

"were aided in their careers in crime

by the operation of a parole system

j Which enabled them to escape the

penalties which soclety aought to

i impose upon them. They were ar-

_ rested and convicted. But they were
paroled. »
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H. 8. Bepartment of Justice
Post Office Box 515

_ Saint Panl, Minnesots
* June 10, 1936

7=30

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D, C.

Dear Sir: BREKID

-~

o Eaclosed herewith is a printed
-*Poex” by Alvin Karpis in his own handwriting.

This may be of valne to the
Bureau in considering specimens of Karpis' hand-

writing,
Yery truly yours,
\'& \w‘ &Tﬁﬁm
C. W, STEIN
Special Agent in Charge
CWs:ACF
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0ld Fitigerald was a ladys man

He got hot 80 ke took it oD the lam

Hs wont out West where the sun shines bright
He got an apartment he thought was alright,

He got some whiskey and he got aome gin

Ho went back to his apartment and started to grin
He thought of girl friends way back Zast

He thought out here he should have two at leass,

8o he went to a night cludb with his pockets full of dough
Out where they aing it sweet and low

He picked up two badbies, one was young, one was old

The old one was bot, the young one was cold,

They went to his apartment, put their hats ob a rack
The old one sang the blues, the young cne
soratched his daek,

The o0ld one called him honey
The young one called him pal
He called the young ohe frivolous Sal,

The G Men sat and listend, they had put a dug,
Way back in under Fitzgeralds rug.

They also had a peep hole in the wall

They also had another in ths hall.

4 The young girl mixed the drinks, the 0ld one sang
014 Pitz was in Heaven when the doordell rang,
Be went to the door an stepped out {n the hall
He walked right foto the G Men, tomys and all,

The moral of this in this story {s dont ever go,
Were the sun shines dright, the music's slow
8tay out of the West when you are out

Or the G Men will get you if you dont wateh,
out,

— ' By Public Enemy
Bo, 1

v

Copyrighted
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7EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION # 10,558
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Report

Case: Re: _RUXID . Number: 7-576=-11975

Specimens: )
F=27E=110T5 As One pr.ce of the kmown hzmdpri:xtﬁ of Alvir Karpis
besinrings “OLD PITZGFRALD WAS .

Examination requested by: E£te Imul
. ‘,9'1—7
Date received: 0=CL=30 Jw. 1300 AU

Examination requested:locuent

- ’ ,{:‘,othMC’TMM

Result of examination:-//f:"”" ¢ r/m"" xamination by:
e ~ Pictex. (1)

CC Cincinnati
Chisazo
Cleveland
E. J. Connelley, Chicago

oy,
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FEDERAT, BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION # 10,558
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Report

Case: Re: I IT Number: 7-576-11975

Specimens:

7-E7¢=11C75 As Cne pa-e of the knowr handprirting of Alvir Karpis
be~‘nrirg: "OLL FITZ"EIALD WAS --",

Examination requested by: Ste. Paul
Date received: (-2 -7 3w 1:00 P
Examination requested: [ ociument

Result of examination:

C Circirrex?

Clevelerd
Es. Jo Connelley, Chirero

\

Examination by: Arpel Y1

m”} \

Chiezro v /\ ’
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